: O\ Nath Hhuja & Co.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s National Rifles
Association of India, New Delhi (“the association”) having registered office at 51-B,
Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi-110062, which comprises of the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31%t, 2020, the Consolidated Income and
Expenditure Account, significant accounting policies and notes to accounts for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of the Association is responsible for the preparation of these financial
statements that gives a true and fair view. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
erTor.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the audit or considers internal control relevant to the Association’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating

the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

SF400, Greator Kaiash QZ’M I cNow Dobhi - 110 048 Phone - 29217969, 29215052
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Opinion

In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation
furnished to us the Financial Statements of National Rifle Association of India for the
year ended March 31st, 2020 give a true and fair view:

i. In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Association as at March
31st, 2020; and

ii. In case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Excess of the Income
over Expenditure of the Association for the period ended on that date.

Further, the following subject to confirmations:
1. Advance payable to members amounting to INR 1,73,07,423 /-

2. Amount Receivable from members amounting to INR 2,87,348/ -

3. Grant Receivable amounting to INR 57,30,307/ -

For Nath Ahuja & Company
Chartered Accountants

N.N. Ahuja
Proprietor
Membership No. 080178

Place: New Delhi
Date: 7th October, 2020
UDIN: 20080178AAAAEN6671
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THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

(Amount INR)

Particulars Figures as at the end | Figures as at the end
Note No. of the current of the previous
repoiting period reporting period
A |FUNDS AND LIABILITIES
General Reserve fund 1 11,25,41,306 8,27,10,962
Non Current Liabilities and Provisions 26,43,079 6,77,453
Current Liabilities and Provisions 3 11,87,24,883 12,40,71,535
TOTAL 23,39,09,268 20,74,59,950
B [ASSETS !
!
i
Net Fixed Assets 1,55,83,258 L,61,19,202 |
Investments 5 3,69,13,380 2,37,20,£062
Current assets & Loans and Advances 6 17,56,82,324 11,42,26,547
Grants Receivable 7 57,30,307 5,33,73,539
TOTAL 23,39,09,268 20,74,59,950
Significant Accounting Policies 21
Noles on Accounts 22

In terms of our separate report of even date attached

For Nath Ahuja & Company

Charterrd.# ccountants
7/ {/L?am
%‘6 /
4

N. N Ahuja
Proprietor
Membership No: 080178

Place: New Delhi
Date: 07 Oclober 2029

The schedule referred to above forms an integral part of the Income & Expuenditure account

For and on bghalf of the Governing Dody of NRAI

. Scetharama Rao Kardn Kumar

Secretary General Hony. Treasurer

e

a—

R. K. Bhatia
Secretary

UL Jain

Accountant




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 31 March 2020

. Note Figures as al the end| Fignres as at ihe end
Parliculars : of the current of the previous
i reporling period reporting period
A |Income
Sale of Arms, Ammunitions etc. 8 14,53,69,477 12,60,03,122
Grants/Subsidies 9 8,72,30,512 9,13,21,692
Donation 10 - 1,37,00,000
Membership Fees/Subscriptions and incidental income 11 1,39,86,052 98,25,764
Sponscrship Fees 12 99,96,000 33,32,000
Other Income 13 50,21,722 37,753,066
Closing stock 14 11,38,95,405 7.89,55,471
Total 37,54,99,168 32,69,13,115
B Expenditure
Opening Stocks 15 7,89,55,471 6,81,56,049
Purchase of Arms, Ammunitions ete, 16 14,76,95,516 12,31,16,813
Establishment Expenses 17 1,97,17,439 1,57,29,904
Other Administrative Expenses 18 1,28,65,221 1,11,88,64%
Bank Interest Expenditure 19 30,91,671 44,98,304
Sports Promotion Expenses 20 9,15,68,860 9,99,73,294
Depreciation 4 17,350,549 18,66,136
Total 35,56,44,756 32,45,29,149
C  |Balance being Excess of Income over Expenditure (A - B) 1,98,54,412 23,83,967
Transferred to Corpus/Capital Fund - -
D |Balance being Surplus carried to Reserve and Surplus Account 1,98,54,412 23,83,967
Significant Accounting Policies 21
Notes on Accounts 22

The schedule referred to above forms an integral part of the Income & Expenditure account
In terms of our separate report of even date attached

For Nath Ahuja & Company

Forand onfgehalf of the Governing Body §f NRAI

N. N Ahuja
Proprietor
Membership No: 080178

-r_--_._r
Place: New Delhi R. K. Bhatia / uan/

s

Date: Secretary Accountant

TSeetharama Rao Karan® r
Secretary General Hony. Treasurer




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA

51-B, Institutional Arca, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

21
211

21.2

21.3
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21.5

21.6

21.7

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on a going concern basis in accordance with the
applicable accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Use of estimates

These financial statements are in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed by ICAL to the extent reasonable,
requires Management to make estimales and assumptions that affect the reported ainount of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to the conlingent liabilities as on the date of balance sheet and the reported amount of revenues and
expenditures during the reporting period. The estimates and assumptions used in the Financial Statements are based
upon Management's best evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the Financial Statements.

Property, plant and equipment

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of fixed assets
includes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its
intended use and other incidental expenses incurred up to that date. Exchange differences arising on restatement /
settlement of long-term foreign currency borrowings relating lo acquisition of depreciable fixed assets are adjusted to the
cost of the respective assets and depreciated over the remaining useful life of such assets. Machinery spares which can be
used only in connection with an item of fixed asset and whose use is expected to be irregular are capitalized and
depreciated over the useful life of the principal item of the relevant assets. Subsequent expenditure relating to fixed assets
is capitalized only if such expenditure resulls in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance.

Depreciation & Amortization

Depreciation is provided on written down value method as per the rates specified in the Income tax act, 1961. In respect of
assets which has been used for less than 180 days, depreciation at half rates has been provided in accordance with the
Income tax act, 1961.

Inventory

Stores and spares (including machinery spares) are valued at cost. Stock-
in-trade (being Arms, Ammunitions, Clay birds, Pellets, Souvenirs, Ties, Pins, etc.) are valued at cost or Net realizable
value (whichever is lower). The costs are

based on FIFO method of accounting and is determined by considering purchase price, custom duty, clearing charges,
freight and all other charges for bringing the inventory to its present location and condition.

Investments
Investment in Bank Deposit is shown at the value originally created plus accrued interest (lo the extent information is
available).

Foreign Exchange Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are converted at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transaction. Foreign
currency monetary assets and liabilities are restated at the year end rates and the resultant gains or losses are recognized
in the Income and Expenditure account. Non-monetary items are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in foreign
currency using the exchange rates at the date of transaction.




21.8

21.9

21.10

21.11

21.12

21.13

21.14

Government Grants/Subsidies

National Rifle Association of India (NRAI) being the apex body for regulating the shooting sports in India, representing
India in the International Shooting Sports events and imparling education for safe usage of Arms, receives Grants from
Government of India (GOI) through Sports Authority of India (SAI) under LTDP (Long term development plan) of the
Ministry of Sports. The amount of grants
against which shooting/ training/ coaching events has not been completed as on the balance sheet date are shown as
Grants Received in advance.

Shooting/ training/ coaching/ selection trial events which were over in the current period, for which partly payment was
received as grant in advance and the balance amount is due from SAI for which Association has complied with all the
terms and conditions including the submission of Utilization Certificate as per General Financial Rule (GFR) are shown as
Grants Receivable. b All the
expenditures that are incurred against government grants are recognized as an expense in the period in which the related
event for which such grant is received is over.

Revenue Recognition
Accounting for Sales

Sales are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significan! risks and rewards of ownership to the
buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. Sales excludes sales tax and value added tax.
Other Income

Interest on Saving bank account and Gratuity Fund is accounted on receipt basis.

Accounting for Purchase
Purchase is accounted at cost which comprises purchase price, custom duties, clearin g charges, freight and all other
charges for bringing the goods to its present location and condition.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any. The cost of an intangible
asset comprises ils purchase price, including any import dulies and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable
from the taxing authoritics), and any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use and
net of any trade discounts and rebates. Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset after its purchase / completion is
recognized as an expense when incurred unless it is probable that such expenditure will cnable the asset to generate
future economic benefits in excess of its originally assvssed standards of performance and such expenditure can be
measured and attributed to the asset reliably, in which case such expenditure is added to the cost of the asset,

Membership Subscription and Affiliation Fees

Membership fees from Annual Members and affiliation {ees from affiliated Associations/Clubs are accounted for on
receipt basis. Any fees which has been received for future years are accounted for as fees received in advance,
Membership subscription fees from Life Members are treated as contribution towards corpus of the assoziation and
accordingly accounted for under General Reserve fund.

Any collection on account of Shooters Benevolent Fund are transferred to General Reserve Fund,

Sports Promotion Expenses

The amount of expenditure on sports promotion activities 1vhich are incurred by the ascociation including the expenses
against which any government grants was received and those which are not fully met/ reimbursed by the government
grants are recognized as a sports promotion expense in the period in which the related event, for whicli such partial
funding of grant is received, is over.

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted 1o their present value and are determined based on the best

estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balanze Sheet dale, if any. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimmates.
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Notes on Accounts

The Association's Head Office collects Subscription from its Members/ Affiliates and receives Government Grants which is
accounted as Income. The Association is maintaining separate books of accounts in respect of these activities. The Income
arising from this activity is applied for the purpose of Sports Promotion Activities such as providing coaching to student
shooters for safe handling of arms, selecting shooters, participation in National and International shooting events elc.

The Association's Sales Office is in the business of Sales and Purchase of Arms, Ammunitions and Sports Accessories etc.
for its Members. The Association is maintaining separate books of accounts in respect of this activity. The Income arising
from this aclivity is applicd for the purpose of Spoils Promotion Aclivities.

No provision for Income tax has been made in the books of accounts of Head Office, as it has obtained exemption from
Commissioner of Income tax (Exemption) u/s 12A of the Income tax act, 1961 vide Registration No. DIT(E)/95-96/T-
334/168 dated 08/09/1995.

Association Receives donations u/s 80G of the Income tax act, 1961, for which it has obtained registration u/s 80G vide
Registration No. DIT(E)2007-2008/ T-334 dated 08,02/ 2008.

Balance due from/to members and Balance of Creditors are subject to confirmation and reconciliations (if any).

Corresponding figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever necessary to confirm to current
year classification.

List of Pending Litigations as on 31st March, 2020:

S.No. AY. ‘ Authority

1 2010-11 Pending at the Level of High Court

2 2011-12 Pending at the Level of High Court

3 2012-13 Pending at the Level of High Court

4 2013-14 Pending at the Level of CIT(Appeals)
5 2014-15 Pending at the Level of High Court

6 2015-16 Pending at the Level of CIT(Appeals)
7 2016-17 Pending at the Level of CIT(Appeals)
8 2017-18 Pending at the Level of CIT(Appeals)




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 1 General Reserve Fund

Figures as at the end of

Figurcs as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Balance at the beginning of the vear 8,27,10,963 74347894
Add: Contributions received towards Shooter’s benevolent fund in Sales Office 932 827
Add: Contributions received towards Corpus (being Life membership fees ) 99,75,000 59,78,275
Add: Balance being Deficit from the Income & Expenditure account 1,98,54,412 23,83,967
Total 11,25,41,306 8,27,10,963
Note 2 Non Current Liabilities and Provisions
Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Provision
Provision for Gratuity 26,43,079 6,77,453
Total 26,43,079 6,77,453
Note 3 Current Liabilities and Provisions
Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Short Term Borrowing
(a) Overdraft Account (Secured against Fixed Deposit) - 1,96,16,047
(b) OCC Account (Secured against Building) - 3,06,90,163
- 5,03,06,210
Sundry Creditors
- MSME 22,30,268
- Others 54,88,843 1,44,19,549
77,19,111 1,44,19,549
Annual Membership/Affiliation fees received in advance
(a) for FY 2019-20 - 2,13,500
(b} for FY 2020-21 1,20,950 46,650
(c) for FY 2021-22 59,400 30,400
(d) for FY 2022-23 37,900 19,900
() for FY 2023-24 26,500 9,500
(f) for FY 2024-25 3,000 -
2,47,750 3,19,950
Statutory Liabilities
(a) for TDS 5,59,704 17,15,982
(d) for provident fund/EDLI 2,00,033 1,77,959
759,737 18,93,941
Others
(a) Advances received from members/shooters 8,82,85,612 5,52,67,014
(b) Expenses payable 14,5147 18,64,271
(¢) Advance Received From Teams For World Cup-2020 2,02,61,226 -
10,99,98,285 5,71,31,885
Total 11,87,24,883 12,40,71,535

Note 5 Investment

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting the previous reporting
period period
Bank Deposils
With Andhra bank 3,00,41,916 1,86,66,374
With State bank of India 3,04,161 2,83,512
Gratuity Group Scheme (LIC) 65,67,303 47,70,716
Total 3,69,13,380 2,37,20,602|




Note 6 Current Assels, Loans and Advances etc.

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Due from Members/Shooters
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 38,06,281 57.76,586
(b) Others 48,32,520 54,28,474
86,38,801 1,12,05,060
Cash and Bank Balances
(a) Cash in hand 8,34,521 18,51,579
(b) Postage imprest 7,994 7,99
(c) Cheque in Hand 2,39,344 2,41,986
(d) Bank balances with Scheduled Banks 2,16,82,338 47,73,462
2,27,64,197 68,75,021
Loans
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
To Staff 842,234 6,70,049
5,42,234 6,70,049
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
(a) For expenses 3,88,870 -
(b) For purchase of Stock-in-trade 84,90,985 39,61,797
(c) Prepaid expenses 13,58,705 13,10,809
(d) Security Deposits 3,55,500 7.77,078
(e) Income tax deducted (TDS)/Refundable 1,50,17,872 99,00,415
() Input Service tax receivable 39,290,755 5,90,848
2,95,41,687 1,65,40,947
Inventories
(As taken, valued and certified by the Management)
(a) Stores and Spares 75,686 33,035
(b) Stock-in-trade 11,38,19,719 7,89,22,436
11,38,95,405 7,89,55471
Total 17,56,82,324 11,42,46,547
Note 7 Grant Receivable

Particulars Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Grants Receivable
(a) Cutstanding for a period exceeding six months 26,18,462 -
(b) Others 31,11,845 5,33,73,539
Total 57,30,307 5,.33,73,539

-0




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 8 Sale of Arms, Ammunitions etc.

5

(Amount in INR)

Figures as at the ead of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Traded Goods
Ammunition 10,61,69,239 8,99,86,104
Arms 2,54,10,306 2,40,15,545
Taget paper/Clay Targets, etc, 1,35,89,932 1,20,01,473
lotal 14,53,69,477 12,60,03,122
Note § Grant /Subsidies (Amount in INR)
Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Central Governiment
-Sport Authority of India 8,72,30,512 9,13,21,692
Total 8,72,30,512 9,13,21,692
Note 10 Donation (Amount in INR)
| Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Donaticn received - 1,37,00,000
Total - 1,37,00,000
Note 11 Membership Fees/Subscriptions and incidental income (Amount in INR)
Figures as al the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars the carrent reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Members Admission Fees 90,000 61,000
Members Annual/ Affiliation Fees 4,50,700 1,50,150
Shooters 1D and Membership Cards 71,62,730 27,541,875
Fees for Miscellaneous services (including Misc. Income and late 62,82,622 68,359,739
fees)
Total 1,39,86,052 98,25,7641
Note 12 Sponsorship Fees (Amount in INR)

Fignres as at the end of

Figures as al the end of

Partizulars the current reporting | the previous repo-ting

period period
For promotion of shooting sports 99,96,000 33,32,000
Total 99,96,000 33,32,000

Note 13 Other Income

(Amount in INR)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
the current reporting

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting

period period

[nterest received on FDR 15,49,029 12,75,482
[nterest received on saving account 1,653,707 97,941
Interest received on Gratuity Fund 15,60,792

Other Interest Received 9,645 9,169
Exchange Gain 9.21,939 16,37,310
Short and excess receinl/payment A /e 287 3,170
Sale of Serap 8,141,323 7,51,994

Total 50,21,722 37.75,066 |

Q



Note 14 Closing Stock

(Amount in INR)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Stores and Spares 75,686 33,035
Stock-in-Trade
Arms 3,35,05,031 1,56,87,936
Ammunitions 5,19,82,629 3,60,03,771
Air Pellets 38,27,114 24,22,429
Equipment's 17,55,131 17,55,131
Accessories and Literature 1,13,24,117 66,74,826
Clay Birds/Targets 6,32,607 9,43,389
Stock with Sports Authority of India (SAI) 91,97,849 1,48,15,167
Stock at Karan Singh Shooting Range (KSSR) 15,95,241 6,19,787
Total 11,38,95,405 7,89,55,471
Note 15 Opening Stock (Amount in INR)
Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Stores and Spares 33,035 99,195
Stock-in-Trade
Arms 1,56,87,936 1,12,68,763
Ammunitions 3,60,03,771 3,02,44,787
Air Pellets 24,22,429 17,30,420
Equipment's 17,55,131 17.55,131
Accessories and Literature 66,74,826 1,18,43,915
Clay Birds/Targels 943,389 24,32,751
Stock with Sports Authority of India (SAI) 1,48,15,167 75,48,523
Stock at Karan Singh Shooting Range (KSSR) 6,19,787 12,32,564
Total 7,89,55,471 6,81,56,049
Note 16 Purchase of Arms Ammunition elc. (Amount in INR)
Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Traded Goods
Ammunition 9,50,72,568 9,01,99,908
Arms 3,49,18,910 2,46,61,485
Pins & Stickers - 25,000
Others (Paper Targets, Accessories ctc.) 1,77 04,068 82,30420
Total 14,76,95,516 12,31,16,813

Note 17 Establishment Expenses

(Amount in INR)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting

period period
Staff Salaries 1,41,60,504 1,29,55,386
Ex-gratia 22,70,980 16,16,733
Employer's Contribution to PF & EDLI 10,65,652 9,45,481
Gratuity 22,20,303 2,12,284
Total 1,97,17,439 1,57,29,904




Note 18 Other Administrative Expenses

(Amount in INR)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Electricity and fuel 8,41,980 9,33,970
Insurance 4,01,531 3,55,688
Repairs & Renewals 2,71,939 3,94,539
Communication expenses 1,83,928 2,07,591
Printing and Stationery 5,74,695 7,34,216
Traveling and Conveyance 9,93,204 10,52,862
Payment to Auditors
-Statutory Audit Fee 63,000 65,000
Postage & Telegram 2,01,955 2,25339
Legal and Professional Charges 8,18,654 816,216
Affiliation fees paid to ISSF 2,38,853 3,63,754
Bank Charges 4,43,407 4,41,842
Newspaper and Periodicals 8,982 9,770
Governing Body Meeting expenses 3,39,056 3,58,732
Security Charges 990,366 942,394
Website Charges 8,87,667 15,25,639
Property tax 63,710 50,196
Amount Written Off 49,98,904 21,21,753
General Expenses 5,39,390 589,148
Total 1,28,65,221 1,11,88,649

Note 19 Bank Interest Expenditure

(Amount in INR)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Interest paid 30,91,671 44,98,304
Total 30,91,671 44,58,304
Note 20 Sports promotion expenses (Amount in INR)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Coaching /Training /Selection Camps 5,26,02,342 2,74,39,690
Domestic Shooting events (2,03,97,935) (88,07,811)
International Shooling events 3.93,64453 81341415
Total 9,15,68,860 9,99,73,294

) -
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| Nath lhwja & Go.

Chondoned SHavountlamnts

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s National Rifles
Association of India, New Delhi (“the association”) having registered office at 51-B,
Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi-110062, which comprises of the Head
Office Balance Sheet as at March 31¢t, 2020, the Head Office Income and Expenditure
Account, significant accounting policies and notes to accounts for the year ended on
that date. '

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of the Association is responsible for the preparation of these financial
statements that gives a true and fair view. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Association’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

2400, Greator Kailash Part-II, cNow Dolhi - 110 048 Phone - 29217969, 29215052
Faw - 29215353 - Mail : nna@nabhakasa.com I



Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation
furnished to us the Financial Statements of National Rifle Association of India for the
year ended March 31st, 2020 give a true and fair view:

i. In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Association’s Head
Office as at March 31st, 2020; and

ii. In case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Deficit of the
Expenditure over Income of the Association’s Head Office for the period ended
on that date.

Further, the following subject to confirmations:
1. Advance payable to members amounting to INR 1,73,07,423/ -

2. Amount Receivable from members amounting to INR 2,87,348/ -

3. Grant Receivable amounting to INR 57,30,307/ -

For Nath Ahuja & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 001083

.N. Ahuja
Proprietor
Membership No. 080178

lace: New Delhi
Date: 7th October, 2020
UDIN: 20080178 AAAAENG6671

400, Greater Kailash Paort-11, cNew Dbk - 110 048
Phone - 29217969, 29215052 Faw - 29215353 §-Madl : nna@nathahsja.com




THE NATIONAL RICLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tr'g hlakabad, New Delhi

“iead Office Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

(Amount INR)

Figures as at the Figures as at the
Particulars Note No. | end of the current | end of the previous
reporting period reporting period
A |FUNDES AND LIABILITIES
General Reser e fund 1 11,25,41,306 8,27,10,963
Non Currer : Liabilities and Provisions 2 26,43,079 6,77 453
Current Liasilities and Provisions 3 11,82,18,985 12,36,24,193
TOTAL 23,31,03,370 20,70,12,608
B |ASSETS
Net Fixed Assets 4 1,55,54,769 1,60,87,328
Investments 5 3,69,13,380 2,37,20,602
Sales Office Account 6 11,43,65,684 7,93,65,518
Current Assels, Loans and Advances etc. 7 6,08,39,230 3,44,65,621
Grants receivable 8 57:30307 5,33,73,539
TOTAL 23,34,03,370 20,70,12,608
Significant Accounting Policies 18
Notes on Accounts 19

The schedule referred to above forms an integral part of the Income & Expenditure account

In terms of our separate report of even date artached

for Nath Ahuja & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 001083N

/é';i. N Ahuja

Proprietor
Membership No: 080178

Place: New Delhi
Date : 07 October 2020

D. V. Seetharama Rao
Secretary General

R. K. Bhatia
Secretary

For and on behalf of the Governing Body of NRAI

Karan Kumar

Hony. Treasurer
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THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Head Office Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 31 March 2020

Not Figures as at the | Figures as at the end
Particulars Nooe end of the current of the previous
i reporting period reporting period
A |Income
Grants/Subsidies 9 87,230,512 91,321,692
Donation 10 - 13,700,000
Membership Fees/Subscriptions and incidental income 11 13,986,052 9,825,764
Sponsorship Fees 12 9,996,000 3,332,000
Other Income 13 4,199,948 3,015,278
Total 115,412,512 121,194,734
B Expenditure
Establishment Expenses 14 12,681,807 9,477,086
Other Administrative Expenses 15 12,065,155 10,455,485
Bank Interest Expenditure 16 3,091,671 4,498,304
Sports Promotion Expenses 17 91,568,860 99,973,294
Depreciation 4 1,747,103 1,862,236
Total 121,154,596 126,266,405
C  |Balance being Excess of Income over Expenditure (A -B) (5,742,084) (5,071,670)
Transferred to Corpus/ Capital Fund - -
D |Balance being Surplus carried to Head Office Account (5,742,084) (5,071,670)
Significant Accounting Policies 18
Notes on Accounts 19

The schedule referred to above forms an integral part of the Income & Expenditure account

In terms of our separate report of even date attached

for Nath Ahuja & Company
Chartered Accountants

?: 83N

N. N Ahuja
Proprietor
Membership No: 080178

. V. Seetharama Rao
Secretary General

g

R. K. Bhatia
Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date: 07 October 2020

Forand on behalf of the Governing Body of NRAI

aran ar

ony. Treasurer

U. K. Jain
Accountant

[F




(R

THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Notes forming part of the financial statements

18

181

18.2

183

18.4

18.5

18.8

18.9

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on a going concern basis in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Use of Estimates and Judgmentls

These financial statements are in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed by ICAL to the extent reasonable, requires
Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the
contingent liabilities as on the date of balance sheet and the reported amount of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period.
The estimates and assumptions used in the Financial Statements are based upon Management's best evaluation of the relevant facts and
circumstances as of the date of the Financial Statements.

Fixed Assels

Fixed Assets are valued at cost of acquisition inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes, incidental/ installation and direct expenses
related to acquisition.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on written down value method as per the rates specified in the Income tax act, 1961. In respect of assets which has
been used for less than 180 days, depreciation at half rates has been provided in accordance with the Income tax act, 1961

Investments
Investment in Bank Deposit is shown at the value originally created plus accrued interest (to the extent information is available).

Foreign Exchange Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency arc converted at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities are restated at the year end rates and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Income and Expenditure
account. Non-monetary items are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in foreign currency using the exchange rates at the date of
transaction.

Government Grants/Subsidies

National Rifle Association of India (NRAI) being the apex body for regulating the shooting sports in India, representing India in the
International Shooting Sports events and imparting education for safe usage of Arms, receives Grants from Government of India (GOI)
through Sports Authority of India (SAI) under ACTC (Annual Calendar for Trainings and Competitions) of the Ministry of Sports.

The amount of grants against which shooting/ training/ coaching events has not been compleled as on the balance sheet date are shown as
Grants Received in advance.

Shooting/ training/ coaching/selection irial events which were over in the current period, for which partly payment was received as grant
in advance ard the balance amount is due from SAI for which Association has complied with all the terras and conditions including the
submission of Utilization Certificate as per General Financial Rule (GFR) are shown as Grants Receivable.

All the expenditures that are incurred against government grants arc recognized as an expense in the period in which the related event for
which such grant is received is over.

Membership Subscription and Affiliation Fees

Membership fees from Annual Members and affiliation fees from affiliated Associations/Clubs are accounted for on receipt basis. Any fecs
which has been received for future years are accounted for as fees received in advance.

Membership subscription fees from Life Members are treated as contributicn lowards corpus of the associa tion and accordingly accounted
for under General Reserve fund.

Any collection on account of Shooters Benevolent Fund are transferred Lo General Reserve Fund.

Sporis Piomelion Expenses

The amount of expenditure on sports promotion activities which are incurred by the association including the expenses against which any
government grants was received and those which are not fully met/reimbursed by the government grants are recognized as a sporls
promotion expense in the period in which the related cvent, for which such partial funding of grant is received, is over

)&
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Notes on Accounts

shooters, participation in National and International shooting cvents etc..

DIT(E)2007-2008/ T-334 dated 08/02/2008.

NRAI is managing a Gratuity Fund for the benefit of its employees with LIC vide No. 1030011
on 31st March, 2020.

The Association's Head Office collects Subscription from its Members/ Affiliates and receives Government Grants which is accounted as
Income. The Association is maintaining separate books of accounts in respect of these activities. The Income arising from this activity is
applied for the purpose of Sports Promotion Activities such as providing coaching to student shooters for safe handling of arms, selecting,

No provision for Income tax has been made in the books of accounts of Flead Office, as it has obtained exemption from Commissioner of
Income tax (Exemption) u/s 12A of the Income tax act, 1961 vide Registration No. DIT(E)/95-96/T-334/168 dated 08/09/1995.

Association Receives donations u/s 80G of the Income tax act, 1961, for which it has obtained registration u/s 80G vide Registration No.

Balance due from/to members and Balance of Creditors are subject to confirmation and reconciliations (if any).

Corresponding figures for lhe previous year have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever necessary to confirm to current year classification.

77 having a fund balance of Rs. 65,67,303.37 as
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THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Arca, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Notes forming part of the financial slatements

Note 1 General Reserve Fund

Figures as at the end

Figures as at the end

Particulars of the current of the previous
reporting period reporting period
Ralance at the beginning of the year 8,27,10,963 743,47 894
Add: Contributions received towards Shooter's benevolent fund in Sales Office 932 827
Add: Contributions received towards Corpus (being Life membership [ees ) 99,75,000 59,78,275
Add: Balance being Surplus from the Sales Office Income & Expenditure account 2,55,96,495 74,55,637
Add: Balance being Deficit from the Head Office Income & Expenditure account (57,42,084) (50,71,670)
Total 11,25,41,306 8,27,10,963
Note 2 Non Current Liabilities and Provisions
Tigures as at the end | Figures as at the end
Particulars of the current of the previous
reporting period reporting period
Provision
Provision for Gratuity 26,43,079 6,77,453
Total 26,43,079 6,77,453
Note 3 Current Liabilities and Provisions
Figures as at the end | Figures as at the end
Particulars of the current of the previous
reporting period reporting period
Short Term Borrowing
(a) Overdraft Account (Secured against Fixed Deposit) - 1,96,16,047
(b) OCC Account (Secured against Building) - 3,06,90,163
- 5.03,06,210
Sundry Creditors
- MSME 22,30,268 -
- Others 51,883,843 1,44,19,549
77,19,111 1,44,19,549
Annual Membership/Affiliation fes received in advance
(a) for FY 2019-20 - 2,13,500
(b) for FY 2020-21 1,20,950 46,630
(c) for FY 2021-22 59,400 30,400
(d) for FY 2022-23 37,900 19,900
(c) for FY 2023-24 26,500 9,500
() for FY 2024-25 3,000 -
2,47,750 3,19,950
Statutory Liabilities
For TDS 5,539,704 17,15,982
5,59,704 17,15,982
Others
(a) Advances received from members/shooters/Others 8,82,85,612 5,52,67,614
(b) Expenses Payable 11,45,582 15,74,888
(c ) Advance Received From Teams For World Cup-2020 2,02,61,226 -
10,96,92,420 5,68,62,502
Total 11,82,18,985 12,36,24,193

Note 5 Invesiment

Figures aiat the end

Figures as at the end

Particulars of the current of the previous
reporling period reporting period
Bank Deposits
With Andhra bank 3,00,41,916 1,86,66,374
With State bank of India 3,04,161 2,83,512
Gratuity Group Scheme (LIC) 65,67,303 47,70,716
Total 3,69,13,380 2,37,20,602

B
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Note 6 Sale Office Account

Particulars

Figures as at the end
of the current

Figures as at the end
of the previous

reporting period reporting period
Balance at the beginning of the year 7,93,65,518 6,86,53,273
Add: Amount transferred from Shooters benevolent fund 932 827
Add: Net Amount of transactions with Sales Office during the ycar 94,02,739 32,55,781
Add: Balance being Surplus transferred from Sales Office Income & Expenditure 2,55,96,495 74,55,637
account
Total 11,43,65,684 7,93,65,518

Note 7 Current Assets, Loans and Advances etc.

Particulars

Figures as at the end
of the current
reporting period

Figures as at the end
of the previous
reporting period

Due from Members/Shooters
(Unsecured, Considered Good)

(2) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 38,06,281 57,76,586
(b) Others 48,32,520 54,28,474
86,38,801 1,12,05,060
Cash and Bank Balances
(a) Cash in hand 6,49,501 15,67,939
(b) Postage imprest 3,683 3,683
(¢) Cheque in hand 2,39,344 2,41,986
(d) Bank balances with Scheduled Banks 2,14,46,810 45,45,386
2,23,39,338 63,58,994
Loans
(Unsecured, Considered Geod)
(a) To Staff 3,19,403 3,60,621
3,149,403 3,60,621
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
(a) For expenses 3,88,870 -
(b) For purchase of Stock-in-trade 84,90,985 39,61,797
(c) Prepaid expenses 13,58,705 13,10,809
(d) Security Deposits 3,55,500 7.77,078
(e) Income tax deducted (TDS)/ Refundable 1,50,17,872 99,00,415
(f) Input GST receivable 39,29,755 5,90,848
2,95,41,687 1,65,40,947
Total 6,08,39,230 3,44,65,621

Note 8 Grant Receivable

Particulars

Figures as at the end
of the current
reporting period

Figures as at the end
of the previous
reporting period

Grants Receivable

(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 26,18,462 -
(b) Others 31,11,845 5,33,73,539
Total 57,30,307 5,33,73,539




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA

AN INA L N AL, A L A e e ————————

51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 9 Grant /Subsidies

(Amount in INR)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Central Government
Sport Authority of India 8,72,30,512 9,13,21,692
Total 8,72,30,512 9,13,21,692

Note 10 Donation

(Amount in INR)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
Donation received - 1,27,00,000
Total - 1,37,00,000
Note 11 Membership Fees/Subscriptions and incidental income (Amount in INR)
Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
yeriod period
Members Admission Fees 50,000 61,000
Members Annual/ Affiliation Fees 4,50,700 1,50,150
Shooters ID and Membership Cards 71,62,730 27.54,875
Fees for Miscellaneous services (including Misc. Income and late 62,82,622 68,59,739
fees)
Total 1,39,86,052 98,25,764
Note 12 Sponsorship Fees (Amount in INR)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the curient reporting | the previous reporting

period period
For promotion of shooling sports l 99,96,000 33,32,000
Total 99,96,000 33,32,000

Note 13 Other Income

(Amount in INR)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting

period period
Interest received on FDR 15,49,029 12,75,482
Interest received on saving account 1,58,256 90,147

Interest received on Gratuity Fund 15,60,792 -

Interest Received 9,645 9,169
Exchange Gain 9,21,939 16,37,310
Short and Excess Receipt/Paymeitt A/¢ 287 3,170
Total 41,99,918 30,15,278
Note 14 Establishment Expenses (Amount in INR)
Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting

period period
Staff Salaries 86,38,635 78,37,429
Ex-gratia 12,441,445 9,13,656
Employer's Contribution to PF & EDLI 581,424 5,13,717
Gratuity 22,20,303 212,284
Total 1,26,81,807 94,77,086

) -



Note 15 Other Administrative Expenses

(Amoun: in INR)

Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period Y period
Electricity and Rent Taxes 8,41,980 9,33,970
Insurance 4,01,531 3,55,688
Repairs & Renewals 2,42,198 3,49,804
Communication expenses 1,83,928 2,07,591
Printing and Stationery 4,60,493 6,67,457
Travelling and Conveyance 8,89,558 9,58,869
Payment to Auditors
-Statutory A..dit Fee 65,000 65,000
Postage & Telegiam 58,321 96,174
Legal and Professional Charges 8,18,634 §,16,216
Affiliation fzes paid 2,38,853 3,63,754
Bank Charges 1,43,407 4,41,842
Newspaper and Periodicals 8,982 9,770
Governing Body Meeting expenses 3,39,056 3,358,732
Security Charges 9,90,366 942,394
Website Charges 8,87,667 15,25,639
Properly tax 05,710 50,196
Amount Written Off 49,98,904 21,21,753
General Expenses 1,30,517 1,90,636
Total 1,20,65,155 1,04,55,485
(Amount in INR)

Note 16 Bank Interest Expenditwie

Figures as at the end of

Yigures as at the end of

Particulars the cwirent reporting | the previous reporting

pesiod period
Interest paid 3(,91,671 44,98,301
Total 30,91,671 44,98.304

Note 17 Sports promotion expenses

(Amount in INR)

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous repurting
period period
Coaching/ Training/ Seleciion Camps 5,26,02,312 2,74,39,690
Domestic Shooiing events (2,03,97,935) (88,07,811)
International Shooting events 5,93,64,453 8,13,41,415
Total 9,15,68,860 9,£9,73,2%4
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Annexure A - Advances reccived from members/shooters

Figures as at the end of the current Figures as at the end of the
Particulars reporting period previous reporting period

25Th All India GVMSC-Asansol 78,245 78,245
62Th NSCCC Big Bore & 28Th AIGVMSC (April) - 16,06,370
Aadeithyaa Johal (Shooter) 4,998 2,132
Aadepu Srujan (New) 401 401
Aamir Nawaz Khan L- 4,726 4,726
Aamsaran Rifle & Adventure Sports Academy (New) 1,57.316 11,213
Aashima Khanna-Shooter 10,000 )
Abhinash Pratap Singh (New) 20,203 20,203
Abhinav Bindra 11,859 11,859
Abhinav Kumar (New) 2729 2,809
Abhishek Arya (Shooter) 40,209 40,209
Abid Ali Khan (New) 9,881 9,881
Adarsh Singh 9,315 "
Adhiraj Singh Amarsign (New) 110 =
Aditya Vikram Singh 1.-7685 1,021 -
Agneya Kaushik (Shooter) 716 -
Ahmed Nazeef Kidwai L-6958 400 -
Ahmedabad Millitary Rifle Club 1,82,687 12,54,739
Aishwary Pratap Singh Tomer (Shooter) 3,901 -
Ajay Madanpat Appukuttan (New) 52 -
Ajay Singh Hada (L/M) 131 131
Ajit Singh (L/M) 131 131
Akash Saharan (New) 11,166 11,166
Akhil Sheoran (Shooter) 5,463 5,463
Ali Ahmed Khan (New) 300 300
Aliana Paul (Shul) 5,509 5,509
Amar Jang Singh (Coach) 54,000 -
Amit Bhalla [.-5264 2,250 2,250
Amity Shooting Club 162 -
Amrinder Singh Cheema (Shooter) 39,077 7,780
Anand Distt. Rifle Asociation 30,374 30,374
Andhra Pradesh Rifle Association 1,638 1,638
Annu Raj Singh 3,820 =
Anwar Sultan 1L02545 - 78,047
Anwer Khan (Shooter) 20,703 20,703
Apurvi Chandela 99,240 -
Apurvi Chandela (Milan) - 1,56,095
Arjun Mann/Randeep Mann (Shooter) 272 272
Arjun Singh Cheema (Shooter) 69,102 -
Army Marksmanship Unit 2,25,830 2,53,972
Arun George 1,135 1,135
Arunima Gaur 4,926 -
Asansol Rifle Club 1,22,714 559,432
Ashok ] Pandit A4735 1,080 1,080
Assam Rifle Association 92,122

Awad Rifle Shooting Academy 7,61,415 -
Ayush Rudraraju (New) 2,017 186
Ayushi Podder (New) 15,011 -
Azharuddin (L/ M) 42 42
Bakhtiyak Malik-Shooter 191 -
Bandi Sri Kanth Reddy (L/M) 2,000 2
Baroda Rifle Club,Baroda 48,921 2,67,332
Bhavesh Shekhawat (Shooter) - 27,200
Bhownecesh Mendiratta (Shooter) 20,293 20,293
Bihar State Rifle Assocition 13,848 13,058
Border Security Force 52,13,584 52,13,584
Chaitanya M.Desai (Shooter) 18,000 -
Chandigarh Rifle Association 200 -
Chennai Rifle Club 45,00,000 3,71,996
Chhatisgarh Rifle Association 1,79,452 1,82,042

—
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* | Chitrang Mehul Patel 25,149 bl
Chitrang Mehull-7581 s 4,505
Chitranjan Rifle Club 1,54,020 1,54,020
Cisf, New Delhi 3,78,764 3,57,989
Coimbatore Rifle Club 13,185 2,600
Crown Shooting Sports Academy (New) 30,679 -
Crpf 9,01,281 7,59,137
D.V.Seetharama Rao 1,134 -
Dalip Singh Chandel 5,610 5,610
Dally College Rifle Club 2,370 2,370
Darius Chenai 3,599 3,639
Dasmesh Rifle Club 19,62,176 19,62,176
Deb Kumar Samanta 27,978 B
Deepak Kumar Dubey 1.-5290 94,059 1,14,720
Deepali Avinash Desh Pandey (Coach) 1,80,000 1,80,000
Delhi Police Shooting Team DI014 5,97,502 9,929
Delhi Police Sports Control 4,681 4,681
Delhi State Rifle Association 2,96,851 2,85,221
Dev Kumar Samanta INew) - 27,978
Devendraraje Nimbalkar Khardeka (New) 110 -
Devinder Singh Chahal (L/M) 3,752 -
Dggqa, Ichapur 3,564 5,75,237
Dikshant Gupta (Shooter) 4,240 4,240
Dilraj Kaur L-6860 654 654
Dilshaan Kelley (New) 4,926 &
Director Of Sports & Youth Affairs-Kerala 2,88,704 -
District Rifle Assn Bijnore (Up) - 3,436
District Rifle Association Bijnore (U.P) 3,436 -
District Rifle Association Faridkot 4,70,119 -
District Rifle Association-Jalandhar 1,63,850 -
Distt. Rifle S. Association (Faridkot0 - 4,70,119
Divdeep Singh (New) 131 131
E.Gopal Rao 410 410
Eley Ltd.-Uk. (Import) 26,96,016 15,81,158
Emerald Height Internation School, Indore 287 287
Ernakulam District Rifle Association 4,38,861 -
Fahad Sultan (Shooter) 3,540 -
Ferozepur District Rifle Associalion 1,273 -
Ferozepur Distt Rifle Association - 1,273
G S Garcha, Ludhiana 47,000
Gaddam Paliy Rajasckhar Reddy 63,765 -
Gagan Narang Sport Promotion Foundation 12,99,237 -
Gagan Narang-Shooter 13,732 13,732
Gagan Narang-Sport Foundations - 21,61,877
Ganesh Enterprises (New) - 1,18,000
Gaurav Rana (Shooter) 33,767 -
Gaurav Sen Jhala (L/M) 131 131
Geetakshi Dixit (Shooter) 9,740 9,740
Godwin Public School 1,69,463 1,69,463
Gujrat State Rifle Association 77,926 2,54,528
Gurjoat Singh - 11,250
Gurnihal Singh Garcha 14,448 20,203
H.C.Pathik - 620
Harender Singh (New) = 9,315
Hari Singh (L/M) s 52
Harsh Benipal L-6330 - 300
Harsh Deniwal 300 -
Harshit Tiwari (Shooter) 4,473 4,473
Harshravan Singh Yadav (Shooter) - 8,338
Harshvardhan Singh Yadav 8,338 2
Haryana Rifle Association 3,92,965 3,93,300
Heena Sidhu (Shooter) - 12,004
Himachal Pradesh Rifle Association 9,97,369 -
Himachal Pradesh Rifle Assoen. - 43,632
Hoshiarpur District Rifle Shhoting Sport Associatio 148 -

FTTOrTTYE d v

| Mohd Asif Mustafa Khan A4149 1,854 -



Rahi Samobat

Rahi Sarnobat

Raigarh Distt. Rifle Association
Railway Sports Control Board
Rajesh Dutt Balpal L-6148

Rajpal Singh Kochhar L01385
Raman

Ramanjeet Singh, Jalandhar
Raninder Singh

Ranjana Gupta (Amo)

Ravinder Singh (L/M)

Rehman (New)

Ria Rajeshwari Kumari

Ronak Pandit

Royal Pudukottai Sports Club (New)
S.Rajaram (New)

Saad Shah-A5115

Sadiya Malik-Shooter

Sagar Maruti Khot (New)
Samaresh Jung (New)

Sameer Hussain Meer

Saniya Sheikh

Sarabjot Singh (New)

Sartaj Singh Tiwana (Shooter)
Savli Taluka Rifle Association
Services Sports Control Board
Shambhuraje Prakach Desh
Sharayu Prakash Daivi (New)
Shooters Account (Certificate Fee )
Shooting Association Of Meghalaya
Shooting Sports Foundation-Trev.-Kerala
Shri Mata Viishno Devi Shrine Board (Jammu)
Shriyanika Sadangi

Shweta Chaudhary

Sidesh Dilip Powale

Smit Singh L-5389

Solan District Rifle Association
Sport Authority Of India (Import)
Sports Authority Of India

Sports Development Authority Of Amilnadu
Sports Development Authority Of Tmilnadu
Sportz Craft Inc.

Spring Dale Senior School Club
SSB New Delhi

Stock On Loan

Subhash Rana

Sukhman Singh Sidhu L/ M

Suma S Shirur (Coach)

Sushma Singh L-38794

Swapnil Kusale

Syed Saleem Pervez (New)
Talcher Rifle Club

Tamilnadu Police Sports
Tamilnadu Shooting Association
Tanya Pranav Morzaria (New)
Taranjeet Singh

Tejas Krishna (Shooter)

Tejaswani Sawant

Telangana Rifle Association (New)
The Ernakulam Distt. Rifle Assoc
Thomas George (Shooter)

Tinjit Dhanota (Shooter)

Top Gun Shooting Club

Tosinder Singh A-5919

Udhayveer Sidhu (Shooter)

663
26,052
2,89,28,492
1,40,17,457
1,923
3,237
26,07,026
71
2,16,000
6,482
45,591
600
73,387
4,66,379
30,539
19,039
34,192
9,166
2,39,652
45,035
2,608
4,370
1,180

8,929
9,735
417,093
3,19,894
35,000
2,56,577
98,501
18,370
71,518
3,88,840
492

2,90,000

10,377
759,213

19,472
1,63,688
1

11,001
57,600

56,60,917
1,923
5237

819,742
86,776,807
26,07,026

1,10,000

1,80,000

6,482
10
17,247
153,075
24,539
19,039
131
71,200
9,166
10,796
45,035
2,808
40,001
1,180
2,047




»

Ujjain District Rifle Association (New) 14 -
Ujjain Rifle Association (New) - 49,000
Uttaranchal State Rifle Association 1,50,508 -
Vaibhav Sharma 25,800 25,800
Vanshika Shahi 9,600 -
Vedant Dewan (New) 1,06,201 =
Veer Rifle Shooting Society -Indore - 352
Velshankar-Tamilnadu (New) 15,000 15,000
Vijay Kumar (New) 4,099 4,099
Vijay Singh Mohansingh Rana (New) 615 615
Vijayveer Sidhu (Shooter) 3,026 -
Vikram Chopra-Coach 28,623 -
Vishwa Kundu (Shooter) 19,524 -
Vishwajeet Sachin Jadhav (Shooter) 410 -
Vivaan Kapoor (Shooter) 12,070 12,070
Wayanad District Rifle Association 4,79,373 .
Wayanad Distt. Rifle Association - 4,79,373
West Bengal Rifle Association 1,87,179 65,215
Winner Shooting Club 1,99,126 -
X-L Target Shooting Club, Nasik 39,826 .
Yashaswini Singh Deshwal-New 9179 31,200
Yoginder Kumar (Course) - 1,10,000
Zahra Mufaddal Deesawala (New) 1,449 -
Neha (Shooter) 15

Zanzansa Mbhaji Palil (Shooter) - 3,540
Zorawar Singh - 25,075
Total §,82,85,612 | 5,52,67,614

(QQ




Annexure B - Due from members/shooters

Figures as at the end of the current

Figures as at the end of the

Fmticlas reporling period previous reporting period

Abhishek Verma L-7409 - 1,151
Aditya Vikram Singh - 18,689
Ajay Mishra Shooter 34,359 44,701
Akd International - 50,000
Amanpreet Singh [-5924 12,600 12,600
Amar Jung Singh (Coach) 1,99,073
Ambikeshwar Katoch (New) - 8,935
Anantjeet Naruka (Shooter) 22,759 -

Anantjeet Naruka Father (Shooter) E 22,414
Angad Vir Singh Bajwa (Shooter) 11,241 22,039
Anirudh Singh 66,576 -

Anish (Shooter) L-7280 8,870 4,892
Ankur Mittal L-5190 26,300 26,300
Arjun Babuta-Shooter 14,677 14,677
Arjun Singh - 9,653
Aruna Kumari(l./ M) 41,450 -

Assam Rifle Association - 69,085
Ayonika Paul - 1,151
Bhavesh Shekhawat (Shooter) 319 -

C.Sam George Sajan (New) - 106
Directorate Of Sports & Youth Games (Assamn) 11,23,999 -

Diwakar Yadav (Shooter) 13,607 13,607
Elavenil Valarivan (Shooter) 5,777 5,777
Ennio Falco (Coach) - 24,347
Esha Singh (Shooter) 18,327 51,630
Ganemat Sekhon (Shooter) - 48,545
Gaurav Rana (Shooter) - 25,023
Gurvinder Singh (New) - 24,540
Heena Sidhu (Shooter) 26,523 -

Jitendra Vibhute (Shooter) 3,540 -

Jitu Rai (Shooter) 32,062 32,062
Kr Randhir Singh, Shimla 71,130 71,130
Lakshay L-6981 32,507 2,950
Mairaj Ahmad Khan - 72,119
Manav Rachna Sport Academy 4,17,228 -

Manavaditya Rathore (Shooter) 11,203 -

Manavditya Rathore (Shooter) - 8,965
Manavijit Singh Sandhu 52,787 .

Manavjit Singh Sandhu L01613 - 80,175
Maninder Singh-Virk (New) - 2,527
Manoj Kumar 9,421 -

Manu Bhaker (Shooter) 15,951 15,951
Mehuli Ghosh (Shooter) 464 -

Mohd Asad Sultan - 875
Muskan (Shooter) L-7670 - 7,927
Neha Chaphekar (Shooter) 921 906
New Motibagh Gun Club Patiala 9,88,867 -

Ogq Shooters (New) - 28,453
Our Dreamrun Digital Services P. L.td - 63,602
P.N.Prakash 1,12,031 1,12,034
Parinaaz Dhaliwal (Shooter) 83,7228 83,228
Prasiddhi M (Shooter) 7,885 -

Punjab Rifle Association - 3,000
R.C. Roadlines (Regd0 Tpt. - 1,365
R.Prithviraj Tondaiman 25,957 -

R.Prithviraj Tondaiman(S. Tax) - 85,715
Rajasthan Rifle Association (New) - 652
Rajkanwar Singh Sandhu (¢ hooter) 5,074 5,074
Rashmee Rathore L-4%57 - 728
Ria Rajeshwari Kumari 8,785 -




S.P. Bhattacharya A-3372 341 -

Samresh Jung 12,940 2,89,986
Satguru Dass 3,822 -

Satya Padoobhattach Arya (New) - 657
Shagun Choudhary 2,15,430 73,274
Shamsher Singh Brar (L/M) - 41,448
Sharayu Prakash Daivi (New) - 4,019
Shardul Vihaan (Shooter) 54,765 58,558
Sheeraj Sheikh 1,77,403 93,625
Shreyasi Singh (Shooter) 286 -

Shweta Chaudhary 869 -

Sius Ag Im Langhag (Sius) 16,71,485 -

Smit Singh 1.-5389 - 355
Sport Authority Of India (He.) 22,89,633 45,79,266
Sport Authority Of India (Import) - 43,15,009
Ssb New Delhi 6,47,150 -

Subhankar Pramanick (Shooter) 7,755 -

Sudhir Awasthi (Up) - 24,869
Sumeet H. Sanghavi (Tranee - 2,485
Sumita Kumari Jain (New) 1,604 1,604
Sunil Kumar Mahaato (New) 633 633
Swarur Mahavir(New) - 590
Tanu Rawal (Shooter) - 12,097
Telangana Rifle Association (New) - 9,290
U P State Rifle Association - 1,09,981
Varsha Varman (Shooter) 1,24,024 86,394
Ved Prakash - 46,383
Vibhu Sharma (Shooter) 34,228 34,228
Vibhuti Bhatia (Shooter) 13,187 -

Vikram Chopra-Coach - 16,377
Vineet Louis (L/M) - 24,869
Vrishankaditya Parmar (Shooter 690 690
Yash Vardhan (New) 20,661 =

Zorawar Singh 55,459 -

Total 86,38,801 1,12,05,060

L I




Annexure-C - Sundry Creditors for Services and Others

Figures as at the end of the current

Figures as at the end of the

Particulars reporting period previous reporting period

A2Z Travels & Tours - 1,86,219
A2Z Travels Planners 98,148 -
Amar India (Medals) - 30,020
Amazon Internet Services P. Ltd. 19,932 16,030
Asian Travel Co. P, Ltd. (Wc.0 - 2,73,152
Axis Bank Forex Card A/C 918020076269266 3,94,941 15,55,609
Balmer Lawrie Ltd 1,23,137 1,86,935
Balprada Hotels & Hospitality P. Ltd. - 40,360
Big Frame Events LLP - 1,73,460
Chaitanya M.Desai (Shooter) - 18,000
D.V.S. Rao - 1,134
Datronics 2,06,615

Deepika Graphics 64,871 -
G S Garcha, Ludhiana - 47,000
G.D.Seigell & Co.P.Ltd - 8,84,267
Gaddam Paliy Rajasekhar Reddy - 63,765
Ganga Nagar Taxi Service - 1,37,428
Godavari Shilpkala P. Ltd - 20,39,129
Hilton Garden Inn Gurgaon - 36,946
Hotel Excelsior Ltd.Unit Radisson Blu ,Faridabad - 2,36,664
Hotel-Yours Hospitality - 30,22,209
Indian Olympic Association - 1,000
Jason Preet Singh Dhillon (New) - 18,567
Jitender Beniwal (Shooter) 1,57 444
Kirti Gupta - 22,110
Lc Eley-Uk (Payable) - 23,682
M R Technologies 2,031 -
Manav Rachna International Institute Of Research 15,62,070 .
Manav Rachnna International Institute Of Research A - 4,57,987
Mogammed Hyder Khan - 24,750
Monali Gorhe (New) - 12,282
Ncc Dte,Andhra Pradesh - 20,023
Nce Uttranchal - 180
Nce West & S Nec Dte - 10,052
Prakash Freight Movers Ltd - 2,52,344
Punja Sahib Tours & Travels - 17,15,933
Salasar Enterprises 33,264 -
Security - Contrainer - 25,177
Selection Trial 3&4 (Advance For April) 28,98,834 -
Selection Trial 3&4 (April) - 13,48,592
SNG Associates(PF) 6,000 4,500
Sports Shot - 59,000
The Billiardiers Regd 18,708 -
West Zone Shooting Champ. - 73,500
Work FForce Contractual Service 60,292 60,292
Total 54,688,843 1,32,35,742




Annexure-D - Advance Paid to Creditors

Figures as at the end of the current

Figures as at the end of the

Particulars . ; : . 3
reporting period previous reporting period

AKD International 50,000 -
Simmi Mehra 420 -
Our Dreamrun Digital Services P. Ltd 63,602 -
Prakash Freight Movers L.td 2,73,483 -
R.C. Roadlines (Regd0 Tpt. 1,365 -
Total 3,88,870 -

Annexure-E - MSME Creditors

. Figures as at the end of the current Figures as at the end of the
Particulars 3 5 3 g .
reporting period previous reporting period
Hub Sports Equipment P. Ltd 8,610 8,610
Nath Ahuja & Co 58,500 58,500
SDV & Co. (CA) 4,320 -
Synergy Technology Services I". Ltd 21,611 3,40,201
T.K.Sports Pvt. Ltd. 4,68,740 7,76,4%6
Yours Hospitality 16,68,487 30,22,209
Total 22,30,268 42,06,016

Sl




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tuyhlakabad, New Delhi

Annexures forming part of the Head Office Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Annexure F - Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
the current reporting

Figures as at the end of the
previous reporting period

period
(i) For purchase of Stock-in-trade
L/C Air Rifles 4,366 30,58,719
L/C Eley 17,05,498 -
L/C AIR PELLETS 12,48,471 =
L/C Clay Birds 9,33,014 9,03,07¢8
L/C Rc4 45,43,473 =
LC-GECO AMO 51,163 -
84,90,985 i9,61,797
(ii) Prepaid expenses
Expenses Paid In Advance 4,20,888
Expenses Paid In Advance- Team 12,56,552 8,89,921
Expenses Paid In Advance-For Events 1,02,153
Total 13,58,705 13,10,809
(iii) Security Deposits
Security (Bses) 1,12,500 1,34,078
Security Hello Marketing 3,00C 3,000
Security-Rent (Gulshan Kaur) 1,20,0C0 1,20,000
Security (Rent-Sarla Kohli) 1,22,000 1,20,000
Security (Sai) - 4,010,000
Total _3,55,500 7,77,078
(iv) Income tax deducted (TDS)/Refundable
Refund Recaivalle F.Y-2009-10 2,92,624 2,92,624
Refund Receivable F.Y-2010-11 2,53,396 2,53,396
Refund Receivable F.Y-2011-12 2,68,490 2,68,490
Refund Receivable F.Y-2012-13 2,85,933 2,685,933
Refund Receivable F.Y-2013-14 1,76,354 1,76,354
Refund Receivable F.Y-2014-15 1,23,261 1,23,261
Refund Receivable F.Y-2015-16 2,09,717 2,09,717
Refund Receivable F.Y-2016-17 3,78,236 3,78,236
Refund Receivable F.Y-2017-18 1,82,058 1,82,058
Income Tax Refundable F.Y 2013-14 1,22,597 1,22,597
Income Tax Demand A.Y 2015-16 58,32,240 58,32,240
Income Tax Demand A.Y 2016-17 61,29,879 15,32,495
REFUND RECEIVABLE F. YEAR 2018-19 2,43,014 2,43,014
REFUND RECEIVABLE F. YEAR 2019-20 5,20,073 -
Total .1,50,17,872 39 415
Total 3,5:,.3,062 ©120,50,099

Annexure- G Coaching /Training /Selection Camps

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of the

Particulars the current reporting
revious reporting period
period L posting p
Coaching Camp Exp 5.,03.64,526 2,62,57,254
Misc. Sports Promotion Exp 22,37.816 11,82,436
Total 5,26,02,342 2,74,39,690




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

o

Annexures forming part of the Head Office Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Annexure-H Domestic Shooting events

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
the current reporting

Figures as at the end of the
previous reporting period

period

I D Number (Issf) Fee - 2,12,489
Selection Trial - 1 (3&4) 3,50,115 (1,92,840)
Selection Trial-2 (6&7) (21,58,533) (6,04,804)
Selection Trial-Shotqun (1,50,240) (2,17,506)
Selection Trial-Shotqun-2 (2,79,327) (19,645)
SELECTION TRIAL 1&2 (R/P) - (19,80.050)
2ND WORKSHOP UNDER COACHES DEVLOPMENT PROGRAM (73,012) "
KHELO INDIA SCHOOL GAMES 17,06,388 23,20,143
28TH AIGVMSC/ 62th NSC BIG BORE (19,31,644) (21,35.,966)
63RD NSCC-R/P (BHOPAL)-2019 (1,35,28,185) -
63RD NSCC-SHOTGUN (DELHI)-2019 13,47,337 -
1ST & 2NDSELECTION TRIAL-KERALA (20,79,032) (69,81,502)
62TH NSCC-SHOTGUN - 1,37,671
YOUTH GAMES - 36,741
19th KSSS. IN R/P & Sel. Trial-5 (49,15,012) 1,65,489
SELECTION TRIAL SHOTGUN 2&3-)JAIPUR - 3,56,077
SELECTION TRIAL OLYMPIC GAMES 6,26,006 e
XII MASTER MEET(R/P) N.DELHI-2019 1,01,341 =
SELECTION TRIAL-6 & 12TH MM.-BHOPAL 9,822 J
SAF GAMES EXPENSES 6.51,514
15T WORKSHOP UNDER COACHES DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (75.473) N
SELECTION TRIAL-SHOTGUN - 95,892

Total (2,03,97,935) (CB,07,811

Annexure- I International Shooting events

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
the current reporting

Figures as at the end of the
previous reporting period

period

14TH ASIAN SHOTGUN CHAMPIONSHIP-DOHA-2019 1,85,99,156
9TH ASIAN SHOTGUN CHAMPIONSHIP ALMATY-2019 18,74,688
AMUNITION TESTING-GERMANY 6,45,598
1SSF WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP-LONATO-2019 19,10,485
ISSF WORLD CUP AL AIN-UAE 2019 17,48,821
ISSF WORLD CUP BELJING -CHINA-2019 33,78,896
ISSF WORLD CUP FINAL R/P-CHINA 7,12,3261
1SSF WORLD CUP-LONOTO & SHUL-SHOTGUN 42,10,398
1SSF WORLD CUP MUNICH-2019 66,31,375
ISSF WORLD CUP R/P -BRAZIL 64,01,868
ISSF WORLD CUP R/P -SHUL-GERMANY 55,03,755
ISSF WORLD CUP SHOTGUN-FINLAND-2019 48,40,320
JUNIOR SHOTGUN CUP-FINLAND 13,06,798
JURY JUDGES LICENCE FEE (10,953)
6Th Asian Games 5,92,745
1SSF.W.C.(R/P) FORT BENNING-USA. 6,00,713
ISSF WORLD CUP - CHANGWON(KORIE) 61,40,065
Issf W.Cup R/P 1,06,90,213
WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP-CHANGWON-KOREA 15,63,260 1,73,82,515
Issfworld Cup Mexico (Shotgun) 38,57,956
Issf World Cup Munich 90,33,999
1SSF WORLD CUP SHOTGUN-MALTA/SHUL 61,70,650
ISSF WORLD CUP-TUCSON (USA) 49,18,476
ISSF XXI COMMONWEALTH GAMES-2013 10,12.384
JR.COMP. PORPETTO (ITALY) 11,46,588
JR. ISSF WORLD CUP R/P & SHOTGUN-SHUL 1,40,78,713
ISSF WORLD CUP, CYPRUS 47,627
ISSF "ACADEMY LICENCE FEE/ID/JURY (1,45,171)
11TH ASIAN AIR GUN CHAMPIONSHIP-KUWALT 12,35,443
12TH ASIAN AIRGUN CHAMPIONSHIP-CHINES-TAIPEI 38,50,621
34TH ISAI- TOP SCHEME (NSDF) 7,75,505

Total 5,93,64,453 8,13,41,415




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Annexures forming part of the Head Office Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Annexure- J Bank Balances

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of the

Particulars the curr:;t[;;portlng previous reporting period
ANDHRA BANK A/C -108510100030594 73,836 61,637
ANDHRA BANK A/C 176 - 17,12,853
ANDHRA BANK FCRA A/C-31876 85,789 83,242
AXIS BANK 918010052524164 37,39,200 26,11,621
HDFC BANK LTD. - 76,033
ANDHRA BANK OCC A/C NO 122 54,28,369
ANDHRA BANK OD A/C 062 1,21,19,617

Total 2,14,46,810 45,45,386

Annexure- K Input GST receivable

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of the

Particulars the cur:;r:::portlng previous reporting period
CGST/SGST/IGST PAYABLE/PAID-JAIPUR 3,367 3,367
GST PAYABLE & PAID 39,20,896 5,48,485
GST PAYABLE & PAID (CHENNAI) 1,000 1,000
GST PAYABLE & PAID (MP) 2,000 2,000
SGST/CGST/IGST-PAYABLE/PAID-KERALA 2,492 1,952
GS1/TDS-Refundable 34,004

Total 39,29,755 5,90,848

Annexure- L Expenses payable

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of the

Particulars the current reporting
revious reporting period
iod p p g p
Expenses payable 8,12,844 13,63,416
Salary Payable 3,32,738 2,31,472
Total 11,45,582 15,94,888




Nath Ahja & Go.

%erc/ A ocowndants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s National Rifles
Association of India, New Delhi (“the association”) having registered office at 51-B,
Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi-110062, which comprises of the Sales
Office Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Sales Office Income and Expenditure
Account, significant accounting policies and notes to accounts for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of the Association is responsible for the preparation of these financial
statements that gives a true and fair view. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Association’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

52400, Freator Kailash Part-II, cNow Dolhi - 110 048 Phone - 29217969, 29215052

2
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Opinion

In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation
furnished to us the Financial Statements of National Rifle Association of India for the year
ended March 31¢, 2020 give a true and fair view:

i. In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Association’s Sales
Office as at March 31st, 2020; and

ii. In case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Excess of the Income
over Expenditure of the Association’s Sales Office for the period ended on that
date.

For Nath Ahuja & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Re yog
A ;

N.N. Ahuja
Proprietor
Membership No. 080178

Place: New Delhi
Date: 7t October, 2020
UDIN: 20080178AAAAEN6671

SF400, Greatox Kailash Part-Il, cNew Dethi - 110 048
Phone : 29217969, 29215052 Fau - 29215353 &-Mad : nna(@nathahuya.com



THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Sales Office Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

(Amount INR)
Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars Note No. | the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
A |LIABILITIES
Head Office Account 1 11,43,65,684 7,93,65,518
Current Liabilities and Provisions 2 5,05,898 4,47,342
TOTAL 11,48,71,582 7,98,12,860
B |ASSETS
Fixed Assets 3 28,4188 31,934
Current Assets, Loans and Advances elc. 4 11,48,43,094 7,97,80,926
TOTAL 11,48,71,582 7,98,12,860
Significant Accounting Policies 12
Notes on Accounts 13

The Notes referred to above forms an integral part of the Income & Expenditure account
In terms of our separale report of even date attached

for Nath Ahuja & Company For and on pehalf of the Governing Body of NRAT
Chartered Accountapts
FRNA |
AN
Karaflr Xumar

N. N Ahuja . Seetharama Rao
Proprietor ecretary General Hony. Treasurer

Membership No: 080178
1/U.

Place: New Delhi R. K. Bhatia
Date: 07 October 2020 Secretary Accountant

“Jain




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Sales Office Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 31 March 2020

(Amount INR)

Figures as at the end

Figures as at the end

Particulars Note No. of the current of the previous
reporting period reporting period
A |Income
Sale of Arms, Ammunitions etc. 5 14,53,69477 12,60,03,122
Other Income 6 8,21,774 7,59,788
Closing Stock 7 11,38,95,405 7,89,55,471
Total 26,00,86,656 20,57,18,381
B  |[Expenditure
Opening stock 8 7,89,55,471 6,81,56,049
Purchase of Arms, Ammunitions etc. 9 14,76,95,546 12,31,16,813
Establishment Expenses 10 70,35,632 62,52,818
Other Administrative Expenditure 11 8,00,066 7,33,164
Depreciation 3 3,446 3,900
Total 23,44,90,161 19,82,62,744
C |Balance being Excess of Income over Expenditure (A - B) 2,55,96,495 74,55,637
Transferred to Corpus/Capital Fund - .
D |Balance being Surplus carried to Head Office Account 2,55,96,495 74,55,637
Significant Accounting Policies 12
Notes on Accounts 13

The schedule referred to above forms an integral part of the Income & Expenditure account

In terms of our separate report of even date attached

for Nath Ahuja & Company

N. N Ahuja
Proprietor
Membership No: 080178

New Delhi
07 October 2020

Place:
Date:

For and on pehalf of the Governing Body of NRAI

D.

eetharama Rao

Secretary General

R. K. Bhatia
Secretary

W

Kara
Hony. Treasurer

Accountant

umar




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA

51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

12
121

12.2

123

12.4

12.5

12,6
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13.1

13.2

13.3

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on a going concern basis in accordance
with the applicable accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are valued at cost of acquisition inclusive of inward freight, dulies and taxes,
incidental/installation and direct expenses related to acquisition.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on written down value method as per the rates specified in the Income tax act, 1961.
In respect of assets which has been used for less than 180 days, depreciation at half rates has been provided in
accordance with the Income tax act, 1961.

Inventory
Stores and spares (including machinery spares) are valued at cost.

Stock-in-trade (being Arms, Ammunitions, Clay birds, Air Pellets, Souvenirs, Ties, Pins, accessories, elc.) are
valued at cost or Net realizable value (whichever is lower).

The costs are based on FIFO method of accounting and is determined by considering purchasc price, custom
duty, clearing charges, freight and all other charges for bringing the inventory to its present location and
condition.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting for Sales

Sales are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of
ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. Sales excludes
sales tax and value added tax, goods and service tax.

Accounting for Purchase

Purchase is accounted at cost which comprises purchase price, custom duties, clearing charges, freight and all
other charges for bringing the goods to its present location and condition.

Notes on Accounts

The Association's Sales Office is in the business of Sales and Purchase of Arms, Ammunitions and Sports
Accessories etc. for its Members. The Association is maintaining separate books of accounts in respect of this
activity. The Income arising from this activity is applied for the purpose of Sports Promotion Activities.

No provision for Income tax has been made in the books of accounts, as it has obtained exemption from
Commissioner of Income tax (Exemption) u/s 12A of the Income tax act, 1961 vide Registration No. DIT(E)/95;
96/T-334/168 dated 08/09/1995.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary, to confirm with current year
classification and for the purpose of comparison and presentation.

The Association does not have any written policy regarding the sale of Arms & Ammunitions to the Members
& Affiliated Body.

I~




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 1 Head Office Account

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars the current reporting the previous reporting
period period
Balance at the beginning of the year 7,93,65,518 6,86,53,273
Add: Amount transferred from Shooters Benevolent Fund 932 827
Add: Net Amount of transactions with Head Office during the year 94,02,739 32,55,781
Add: Balance being Surplus from the Income & Expenditure account 2,55,96,495 74,55,637
Total 11,43,65,684 7,93,65,518
Note 2 Current Liabilities and Provisions
Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
Particulars the current reporting the previous reporting
period period
Statutory Liabilities
(a) for provident fund /EDLI 2,00,033 1,77,959
Other Liabilities
(a) Salary Payable 3,00,487 2,64,566
(b) Expenses Payable 5,378 4,817
Total 5,05,898 4,47,342
Note 4 Current Assets, Loans and Advances etc,
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars the current reporting the previous reporting
period period
Inventories
(As taken, valued and certified by the Management)
(a) Stock-in-trade 11,38,95,405 7.89,55471
Cash and Bank Balances
(a) Cash in hand 1,85,020 2,83,640
(b) Postage imprest 4,311 4,311
(c) Bank balances 2,35,527 2,28,076
Loans
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
(a) To Staff 522,831 3,09,428
Total 11,48,43,094 7,97,80,926




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 5 Sale of Arms Ammunition etc.

(Amount in INR)

Figures as at the end of the

Figures as at the end of the

Particulars < : . . .
current reporting period | previous reporting period
Traded Goods
Ammunition 10,61,69,239 8,99,86,104
Arms 2,56,10,306 2,40,15,545
Taget paper/Clay Targets, etc. 1,35,89,932 1,20,01,473
Total 14,53,69,477 12,60,03,122

Note 6 Other income

(Amount in INR)

Figures as at the end of the

Figures as at the end of the

Particulars g i ; . :

current reporting period | previous reporting period

Interest income 7,451 7,794
Sale of Scrap 8,14,323 7,51,994
Total 8,21,774 7.59,788
Note 7 Closing Stock (Amount in INR)
; Figures as at the end of the| Figures as at the end of the

Particulars 7 ; . . :
current reporting period | previous reporting period
Stores and Spares 75,686 33,035
Stock-in-Trade

Arms 3,35,05,031 1,56,87,936
Ammunitions 5,19,82,629 3,60,03,771
Air Pellets 38,27,114 24,22,429
Equipments 17,55,131 17,55.131
Accessories and Literature 1,13,24,117 66,74,826
Clay Birds/Targets 6,32,607 9,43,389
Stock with Sports Authority of India (SAI) 91,97,849 1,48,15,167
Stock at Karan Singh Shooting Range (KSSR) 15,95,241 6,19,787
Total 11,38,95,405 7,89,55,471

Note 8 Opening Stock (Amount in INR)
; Figures as at the end of the | Figures as at the end of the
Particulars ; . 3 : .
current reporting period | previous reporting period
Stores and Spares 33,035 99,195
Stock-in-Trade
Arms 1,56,87,936 1,12,68,763
Ammunitions 3,60,03,771 3,02,44,787
Air Pellets 24,22,429 17,30,420
Equipments 17.,55,131 17,55,131
Accessories and Literature 66,741,826 1,18,43,915
Clay Birds/Targets 9,43,389 24,32,751
Stock with Sports Authority of India (SAI) 1,48,15,167 75,48,523
Stock at Karan Singh Shooting Range (KSSR) 6,19,787 12,32,564
Total 7,89,55,471 6,81,56,049

!

——
—




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA

51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 9 Purchase of Arms Ammunition etc.

(Amount in INR)

Particulars

Figures as at the end of the
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of the
previous reporting period

Traded Goods

Ammunition 9,50,72,568 9,01,99,908
Arms 3,49,18,910 2,46,61,485
Pins & Stickers - 25,000
Others (Paper Targets, Accessories, Clay Birds, etc.) 1,77,04,068 82,30,420
Total 14,76,95,546 12,31,16,813

Note 10 Establishment Expenses (Amount in INR)
: Figures as at the end of the| Figures as at the end of the

Particulars i i . ; 2

current reporting period | previous reporting period

Staff Salaries 55,21,869 51,17,957
Ex-gratia 10,29,535 7,03,097
Employer's Contribution to PF & EDLI 4,84,228 4,31,764
Total 70,35,632 62,52,818
Note 11 Other Administrative Expenses (Amount in INR)
. Figures as at the end of the| Figures as at the end of the

Particulars . . . . :

current reporting period | previous reporting period

Repairs to Others 29,741 44,735
Postage, Telephone and Communication 1,43,634 1,29,165
Printing and Stationery 1,14,202 66,759
Traveling and Conveyance 1,03,646 93,993
General Expenses 4,08,843 3,98,512
Total 8,00,066 7,33,164
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Chartered Hecounlants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s National Rifles Association of
India, New Delhi (“the association”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31",
2013,the Income and Expenditure Account, Cash Flow Statement, significant accounting policies
and notes to accounts for the year ended on that date. :

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Stetements:

Management of the Association is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that gives a true and fair view. This responsibility inchudes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are
free from material misstatemnent, whether due to fraud or error.

Avditer's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judlgrrnent, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the flinancial
statements, -whether due to fraud -or-error—taking-those risk-assessments, the audit or
considers internal control relevant to the Association’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policiesused
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriote to provide a
basis for our awdit opinion.

400, Groater Kaitash Prest-11, cNaw Tl - 110 068 Phome - 2O217969, 29LIF05E ——
- 29275353 E ollaid - nna(@nathakuga.com
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[
Cpinion
In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation furnished to

us the Financial Statements of National Rifle Association of India for the year ended March 31"
2019 give a true and fair view:

L]

1. Incase of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Association as at March 31",
2019; and

ii. In case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Excess of the Income owver
Expenditure of the Association for the period ended on that date.

For Math Ahuja & Company
Chartered Accountants

Membership No. 080178

Flace: New Delhi
Date: 12/09,/2019

l.

400, Froator HKadash Port-Il, s Dbl - 110 068 Phone - RI27IT, 2925052
Fax - 20215353 &-Madd : sina @nalhakuya.com



el
al-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019

{Aamount INR)

Particulars Figures at the |Figures at the end
Mote Mo end of 31st of 31st
March, 2019 March, 2018
FUMDS AMDLIABILITIES
General Reserve Tund 1 B2,710,967 74,347 894
Non Current Liabilities and Provisions 2 677,453 465,169
Current Liabilities and Provisions 3 124,071,535 839,967,301
TOTAL | 207,459,950 164,780,364
B |ASSETS "
Mel Fixed Assets L] 16,119,262 17,087,658
Investments 5 23,720,602 21,002,755
Current Assets, Loans and Advances etc., [ 114,246,547 104,433,122
Grants receivable 7 53,373,539 22,356,829
TOTAL 207,459,950 164,780,364
Significant Accounting Policies 21
Hobes on Accounts 22

The schedule referred to above forms an integral part of the Income & Expenditure account
In terms of our separate report of even date attached

for Nath Ahuja & Company
Chartered Accountants

M. N Ahi . Sestharama Rao
Proprictor . Secretary General
Membership No: 080178

Place MNew Delhl H. K. Bhatia

Date: 12/09/2018 Secretary

For and on behalf of the Governing Body of NRAT

"

Karan H:'unur
Hony. Treasurer

Ve

Accountant

=



&1-8, Institutional Area, Tughinkabod, Hew Delhi

Consalidated Income and Expenditure AcCount for the year ended 31 March 2019

Figures at the Figures at the
Particulars "'H""“ end of 31st end of 31st
e March, 2019 March, 2018
A |Incama
Sale of Arms, Ammunitions etc. L} 126,003,122 120,767,353
Grants/Subsidics 9 91,321,692 79,259,454
Digniatian L] 13,700, 000 24 816G 00
Mambership Fees/Subscrations and incidental income 11 0.B25 764 6,799,345
Sponsorship Fees 12 3,332,000 1,200,006
Other Inooms 13 3,775,065 4,216,118
Closing stock 14 TR, 955,471 BE, 154,049
— e
B |Expendture -
ﬂ'ﬂEﬂInﬂ Stocks 15 68,156,045 62 B74,612
Purchase of Arms, Ammdenitions oic, 16 123,116,813 112,132,92%
Establishment Expenses 17 15,725,904 11, 205816
Other Administrative Expenses 14 11,158,649 il FTe a7
Bank Interest Expanditurs ]3 4,458, 104 3893 25T
Spofts Pramation Expenses 2 05,973, 254 99, B0Z,GAE
Depreciation i 1,866,136 1,596, 60%
Total 324,525 140 304,685,748
C |Balance being Excess of Income over Expenditure (A - B) 2,363,967 529 069
Transferred to Corpus/Capital Fund
D | Balance being Surplus carried to Head Office Account 2383,967 | 529,069
Significant Accounting Polces 21
Nates on Accounts 32

In terms of cur separate report of even date attached

for Nath Ahuja & ﬂuu'npnn‘l

Hember:rip N-u o178

Flace: New Delki
1mm=: 12/0%/2018

The: schedube refermed to above forms an ntegral part of the Income & Expenditure account

For and on behalf of the Governing Body of MRAT

ok

D, V. Seetharama Rao
oy, Trefswnes

Sacretary General
e

q.-'_"'—h-—\.
d...—-d"'

B. K. Rhatia
Sacrerary

Y




S1-B. Irstitytional Ares, Tughlgkabad, Mew Delbl

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement &8 at 31 March 2019

[Amourt 18R}
Ag @l the end of | A&z &l the end af
Particulars A1st Mairch 2019 | 315t March 2018
|CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profitf[Loss} bedore tax 3,383 967 539,065
AdUstmEnts for @« )
#3d: Depreckation . 1.B66, 136 1,996, 600
Less: Interest gn Foesd Depo 1,375,482 1,232 504
BAdd ; Interest Fxponses 4,498, 304 3,593
Operating profit before wodking capital changes 7472925 5196431
Adjustmants Tor changes in working l:.lpd!il‘!-
(Increase)fDecreace i Loans B Advancos 2E1,694 (91,859)
r'ﬂﬂﬂiﬂmimFP in dug frosm members 3466, Gag {491, 425]
[Iﬂmﬂ]mtf‘!ﬁ? in CAMErs Curnent assels (4,047 155 (915,420
Increase/{Decrense] in Curment Liabilities & Provisons T4 00, 234 {18, %04, 530
Increasny [ Decreass) in Head O Acount {7,924 GAG) #
[Encraase ) Tacraase in Grams Reoeivabe (16953 054 26,224,971
Incrapsaf [ Decreass) in General REierves 597 142 S-rm.ﬁ!iﬂ
[iﬂmm]fﬂEEF\EBE-E if Siock ' ﬂlﬂ.?ﬁ,ﬂ 22 [5, 780 427]
[Increase)Dacragse in Mon Curment Lisbilities and Provisions 212,284 12,784
[Inoreade ) iDacrease in stalf loans (46,678 5
Met cash from aperating activities 11,746,013 11,717,145 |
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed acsets {907,182} |73, 270)
Ea'e of fixed dssets 5,443 -
Inwestmienk made during Uhe year {2, 717,847 (2,024, 130}
interest Income 1,275,482 1.222,504
Met cash used in investing activities | {33a0,105)|  (1,5B4,89E)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest pakd [ﬂ_ﬂElB.!Dﬂ:l {1,893, 257}
Het cash flow from financing activities {4,498 3043 ) [3,893,257)
HET INCREASE {DECREASE]) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4,507 604 6,278,990
Cash & Cash eguivalent at the begging of the year I G467 417 1,967 417
Cash & Cash equivalent at the doseg of the year® 6,875,021 8,206,407 |
*Cash & Cash equivalent comprise .
Cash on hand 1,851,579 5,981,555
Postage Irmpee 7094 4 R
Chquie-trr Harm 41986 124,960
Balances with Scheduled Banks . 4 73 4962 2,095, 056
Total : 6,875,021 8,206,407
The notes referred to abowve forms an integral part ol the Msancial statemeant
&l of the Gowverni
- 0, Bnotharama Bao
Secrelary Gengral Homy. Treasurer
Hembgrship No: 80178 ré‘
Plsce: Newsw Dalhi R. K. Bhatia R’w
Date: 120972018 SCralary Aroountand.
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¥ THE MATIONAL RIFLE ASSDCIATION OF INDIA
51-8, Ingtitutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Motes formidng part of the financlal statements

_Hote 1 General Re

e Fu

Particulars

Figures &t the end
of 315t March,2019

Figures at the end
af 315t March, 2008

F4,347 854

Balance at the beginning of the yoar ) GEA51. 169
Add; Contriputions received towards Shooter's bengwalent hund in Sales Difice 827 1,004
bAdd; Contributions received towards Corpus [being Life membership fees ) 5978275 5, 366,650
Add: Balance being Deficit fromm the Income & Expenditure acoour 2381967 579,069
e Total HZ,710,962 74,347 04
_Mote 2 Hen Current Lishilities snd Provisions
Figures at the end | Figures at the end
g of 315t March, 2019 of 315t March, 2018
Prowislan :
Pravigion far Gratuty BFT.A53 a5, 165
s ~Yeral 67745 TTRTTE
_Note 3 Current Liabilitics and Provisions
Particulars Figures at the end | Figures at the end
of 31st March 2019 el 3151 March, 2018
Short Term Borrowing :
{a} Oreardralt Account (Scoured against Fixed Deposit) 15,616,047 11,357 R4
(b} OOC Account | Seciured aqaenst Building) 30,690,163 15.410.579
[EI= =
Sundry Creditors
far Service and athers 14,419,549 14, 166.B65
e A8410.549 | 14,1G5B65
Annual Mambershipf Affiliation fees received in advance
(a) far F¥ 2018-19% - E 03,950
(&) for FY 2019-20 213,500 37.650
(ch for FY 2020-21 . A%, 650 15, Ots0
(d} for FY 2021-32 20,400 12,000
(e) far FY 2022-23 19,900 1,500
() for “FY 2023-24 - 5,500
SN LR
Statutory Liabilities
(&) far TDS 1,715 582 190,247
(d} for provident fund EDLT 177,959 149,122
-__MHL'_ML
Others
(&) Advances received from members/shoaters 55,267,614 37,584,753
(b} Expanses payvabic 1.BG4,271 BTG, 921
() Sceurity Wiid card - 127,030
: S AP —1 1LY = B
e Tatal
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F-Ilguru at the end
of 3188 March, 20019

Figures at the end
ol 318t March, 7018

.| Bank Deposits
| With Andhra Darik
F With State bank of India
Gratulty Group Scheme [LIC)

1B.E66, 374
FLE R
4,710,716

1y, 455 034
<46, 854
2. 276,737

~Total

—Moba 6 Current Assets, Loans snd Advances etc.

~ 3agmEed] 18,978,625

of 118t March, 2015

al 31at Mareh, 2018

Particulars Figures at the end | Flgures at the end
of 31#t March, 2019 | of 315t March, 2018
Due from Membars /Shooters
fUnspcured, Considered Goog)
{a) Chatstanding For a period exceeding sx months 5. TT6.586 2,195,077
s} Others 5470.474 LY, GBS, 507
' Alzese6al 14,180,584
Cash and Bank Balances
(&} Cazh in hand 1L.E5L,5rg
i A5L, 535,819
(B} Postage impress i ¥ i 3, bG8
(£} Chegue in Hand 241,986 48,606
{d} Bark balances with Scheduled Banks 4, 771462 1 'i'."ﬂl 124
R L9E7. 417
Loans [
(Linsecured, Considered Good ) F
Ta Stalf 670,049 BL4,006
e STOOAS | BIA.O06
Advances recoverable bn cagh or in kind or for value to be received
{Unsocuwred, Considened Good)
[a) For papenges . 10,165
(b} For purchase of Stock-in-trade 1,961,797 6.025,599
}f;: Prepaid expenses 1,310,805 £34.045
: Security Deposits Firora 611,358
&) Income tan deducted [TOS) Refundable 9,50),41% 2.110,608
(1) Inpuk Service tax recervabie 550,848 1619
() ComptitienTrial Money - - 2,194,418
{h} ISSF W/C receivable Afc myy ST
—GN0T] 1L STT.ES0 )
Inventories
(A% taken, valued and certified by tha Mavagement )
[a) Shores and Spares - . 110,265
o} Stock-in-trads : PO TH955 47 62,764,347
28.955471] 62,674,612
Tetal 11 91,414,469
Particulars Figures ot the end | Figures at tha end

53,373,539 |

A5IFI 533 |
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Motes farming part of the financial statements

Hote 8 Sale ol Arms, Ammunitions etc.

[Amount in IMK)

Figures at the end | Figures at the end
Fartioiuny of 315t March, 2019 | of 315t March, 2018
Traded Goods 7

Arnmuinaicn 04,986, 104 B0,007, 534

Arms 24,005,545 31,035,565

Taget paperfClay Targers, ete, 12001473 0.7 24 654
Taotal - 126,003,122 120,767,753
Hote 9@ Grant fSubsidies [Amount in IHR}

) Figures at the end | Figures at the end
Prtieutare of 31st March,2019 | of 31st March, 2018
Certral Gowernment :

Spart Authority of India 51,321,697 79,255 454
Total 91,371,692 79,255,454
Il'm_lumulim [ Asmownt in INRL

Figures at the end | Figures at the end
Patheutur of 31st March, 2019 | of 315t March, 2018
Bonatign received 13, 200,000 24, 816 064
Total . 13,700,000 24816054
1 Foas i ns and ia {Amound im TSR]
Figures at the end | Figures at the and

P
g : of 315t March,2019 | of 315t March, 2018

Hembers Admission Fees

51,000 G0, 00
Hembers AnnaaliAffiliation Fees 150, 150 144,050
Shooters 10 and Membershio Cards Z. 754 B7S 0., 722
Fees for Miscollansows services (including Misc. Tncome 6,859, 739 6,286,577
and [ate fees)
(LCTETH 9,825,764 6,799,349
{Amount in 18R]

E Particulars

Figures at the end
of 31st March, 2010

Figures at the end
of 315t March, 2018

For promation of shooting spoets

4,332,000

1200, 000§

(Total ¥

3,332,000

1,200,000




L
‘
- Mate 13 Other e Amapunt n [NE)
Figures at the end | Figures at the snd
PR of 315t March, 2019 | of 315t March, 2018
Interest rocaived an FOR 1.275,482 1.222 504
Irberest received on saving account 57941 HE, 167
Oifer [nferest Recerond 9.1649 -
Excharge Gain 1637310 BO57F
Short and sooess receiplfpayament Al 3.170 1. BEG, &R
Wikd Card Secunty 4 2 113
Mg, incoima - 1. 200
|_Sale of Scrap 751904 |
Total 3,775,066 | 6,118
14 K AN i 18R )
Figures at the end | Figures at the end
Fartiutary of 31st March, 2019 | of J1st March, 2018
Stores and Spares. 11035 ; 59,195
Stock-in-Trade +
Armis 15,687 936 L1, 268, 763
Ammundtions | 36,603,711 30,244 787
~-Air Pelets A2 A9 1,730,420
Eqsipiment"s LTS5, 131 1755131
Accessaries and Literaiure G604 026 | 11843915
Clay Birds/Tarpets G4, 189" 2,432,755
Stock with Sparts Authority of Tndis {SAL} 14815 167 7.546.523
Stochk ab Karan Sngh Shasting Range (KSR} GI9.7RT 1.232 564
i _ Totall 78,955,471 68,156,099

Hote 15 Opening Stok - AAMOURE 10 IR
Figures ak the end | Figures at the end
Pacticulare of 315t March, 2019 | of 315t March, 2018
Soores snd Spares 195 110,265
|Stock-in-Trade
Arms 10,268,763 12.851,794|
Ammunitiang 30,244,787 30,385,501
Air Pelots 1730420 3,365,364
Equisrment s 1,755,131 1785131
Accessones and Literature 11843915 9. 169,330
Clay Birds/Targets . 21432751 T T
Stock with Sports Autherty of India [SAT) 7,548,523 038,114
Stock at Karan Singh Shooting Range [KS5R) 1.232.564 1,070,403
Total mm
Hote 16 Purchass of Arms Ammunition etc. [Armaunt in [0}
Particulars Figures at the end | Figures at the end
of 315t Masch, 2019 | ef Jist March, 2018
Traded Goods
Armimiurtion 50,199,908 68,856 379
Arer 24661 485 25.262 2%
Pins B Stickers 25, 000 h =
Dthers [Pagar Taroets, Acceasaries otc.) 1. 230420 180014, 261
Totell 123116813 112,132,929 |




Mole 17 Establishment Expenses

{Amount in IMR}

Figures at the end

Figures at the end

Particulars of J1st March, 2019 | of 315t March, 2018
Sxaff Galares 12,955,384 BATD.916
Ex-gratia 1,616,753 1.320 984
Staff weHare - 25,972
Employer's Contribution to PF & EDLT 45,981 Thh, BED
Gratituty ! 212 XA 212,284
it 15. 729,904 11,205 816 |
Mate 18 Other !.d.rrliﬂltr:liu Expimges B (Arniiant in [MR}
Figures ot the end | Figures at the end
= R of 315t March, 2019 | of 3151 March,2018
Electricity and fuel 933,570 M0, T48
Imsurance 355,688 291.65%2
Repairs & Rongwats 194,539 2731458
. Dffice Mantenance 5040
Communication caperses 207.591 1B5.997
Printing and SEticrery 734216 420, 006
Trawebng snd Corveyance 1,052,862 1,065,909
Paymant to Auditors
-Skatutory Aiadi Fes B5. 00 B3, 250
Erteriainment and hospitality experses s 252,108
Postage & Telegram 225,139 205,057
Legal and Professional Charges H16.216 1414, 547
Affiliation Tees pand to 1SSF 363,754 227,693
Bank Charges 441 B4z 378,500
Hewspaper and Periodicals 9. 770 B.625
Gowerning Body Heoting expenses 58,732 1,033,185
Security Charges 942,394 911.576
Websie Charges 5,525 6319 78484
Property tan 20106 J48.741
Ampunt Written O 2,121,753 4.583.9F5
Gameral Exponses SHTO, 148 312,740
([ Total 11,188,645 12,77, B3F |
Male 159 Bank Interesi Expenditure (Amownl in INR}
Figures at the end | Figures at tha end
Purticyiete of 3181 March, 2019 | of 315t March, 2018
Inderect paid a.4%8 104 3.893.257
| Tatal . ; 4498, 304 | =~ 3.B93.257 |
Note 30 Sports promatian expenses [Amount in INR)
: Figures st the end | Figures at the end
Particilars of 315t Harch, 2019 | of 315t March, 2018
c‘“'d“‘] fraining fSelection Camps 27439 650 15,570,752
Domestic events (8,807,811} 16,153, 750
International Shooking events Bl 340 415 68078, 156
Total 99,973,294 99,802,688 |
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1#HE HATIOMAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF TNDIA
51-B, Institutional Area; Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Annexures forming part of the Head Dfficn Finsnclal statements for the year smied 11 March 2015

Annmesure-8 - Sandry Creditors for Services and Others

il Fl-pur-lltﬂ'leuiﬂﬂd! Figures &t the end of 316t
articulars Biarch, TH1E March, T018

AMAH, [01A (MEDRLS) 3,020

ASTAN TRAYEL 0D, P LTD, (WC.O . 173,152 .
E¥[S MANK FOREX CARD A/C $IS0Z007 0200266 1,555,609

BALMER LAWNLIE LTD 165,955

BALPRADA HOTELS & HOSPITALITY P. LTD. &9, 360

BIG FRAME EVENTS LLP LT3 ALE

WILTON GARDEN [0 GURGADH a5k

HOTEL EXTELSION LTDUNIT RADMSS0N BLU FARIDABAD T,

HUE SPORTS DQUIPHENT P. LTD 8,610

THDIAN OLYMPIC ASSOCIATION R ‘

PERY RACHNMA THTERMATEORAL INSTITUTE OF RESEARCH & A5T 567

FLINNE SAMIA TOURS B TRAVELS 1,715903

SELECTION TRIAL 354 (AFRILY |

SHG ASSDCIATION (PF) 4,500 1
SPORTS SHOT ; 55, D00 :
SYNERLY TECHNOLOGY SERYICES P LTD B4, Pl ’
WEST PONE SHOOTING CHAMP, == F3, 500

AT Travels & Tours LBE 21 -
G0 Seigell k Ca,P.Lid BB T 3,912,302
Ganga Hager Ten Serdce 3TAm 02,490
Habed-Tours Hospanlly 302.H 439,906
Sekection Tral 364 {C.C.) . 3,268,351
Hatn Ahuja B Ca 4,500 , 58550
Praknsh Fresght Movers Lid 253,344 45, 380
Wiork Foros Cortractusl Service 60,242 155, 54%
AMAZON [NTERMET SERVICES P, LT 1403 26,167
CIOOaAR] SHILPSALA FOLTD frlle W by a173,604
CEM INTERNATICMAL - 17,238
L ELEY-UK [PRAYAHLE) 23,087 13,582 ]
AENL EHTERFRISES-F - 4,500
SEV LOGISTICS P, LTD ([MPORT] . 5,732
THOMAS COOK PRGOS LTD . 4,516,611
TE.SPORTS PUT, LTD, e A5 662,566
CAFT. PARAMPAL SINGH [NEW) - 3,405
CHAITANYA HUOLSAL (SHOOTER) 18,800 18,00
w5 WA L 1034
GADDEM PALTY RAIASEEHAR REDDY 1,765 &3, Te5
G5 GARCHA, LUDHIAMA A7, 0 | &T,000
IDUEKT RIFLE ASSOCIATION 35,123
JASOH PREET SIMGH DHILLON [NEW| 18,567 18,567
MTENDER BEMIWAL {SHOOTER} 157 484 47,444
EIRT] GARFTA 2200 31,595
.1, KUBUVTLLE, (MEW) T ZE3,TED
HOGAMHED HYDER KHEN 4,150 24,750
HOMALL GORHE [MEW} 12,263 12,282
HCT OTE, ANDHAA PRADESH 0,08 - 30,023
NCC UTTRARCHAL i LB 157
NOC 'WEST & 5 NET DTE 1085 =R e

SECU Y - EOMTRANER 77 =
Tatal ' :ﬁ 14,18
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THE NATIOMAL RIFLE mmnrfnu OF THDIA
= 51-0, Instiutional Area, Tughlaksbad, Mew Delhi

Anmesures forming part of the Head Office Financial statements Tor the year ended 31 March 7009

Apnesure B - Bdvances recelved fron members/shooters

articatare Figures at the end of 31st| Figures at the end of 31st
March.ggi® |  Harch.29i®
GURMAT SihGH 250
FETH AN Irndea GemigcAsansol LIS TH, 2465
Aadeithyon fokal (Shoatar), L I3z
Anrihir Wawar Khan L- 4, T8 4,726
Abdud D L
Apfrnay Bindre 11,559 11,855
Ay KT (e 2 509 2,809
Adit) Sewak [Shooler) A0, 0
Ay Singt Holdrom [Shooter) 8,327
Akl Bheosaa | L 43,040
Ajana Pa {Shul) i 5509 5,500
At Dhaita -S4 2250 F
Angnd Distt. Rafe Aspcistion JGL 374 W,
Andhra Fradesh Rife Azsoolstion h 1,628 (IR
Angad vir Singh Bajws (Shooter) 30,395
Aawar Suitar LOF545 TE T 12,745
Aoy Chrockely (Ml 155595 54,829
Army Marksmanstp . 253972 130800
Mg J Fandit Ad715 1,060 1,680
Apnriiky Faiid 12,750
Bhowassesh Mendiralts {Shoater) P 0,293
Ainar Srarg B AEsocifoa JRE:L5 Ny 13,430
Barder Securily Foved S2I1E LR E
Chenos Biffe Chab ITLa9E LOTFEIT
Chinptingavty Aifle Axsociabion 152,042 1042
Chitranfan Rifle Club 154,020 154,020
Cigl, Neww Dathi 357,989 B304
Combatore R Club &.600 2,559
Daty Cofage BN Club 25 154,073
Pariay Chdnal Jaan ¥.8349
Csenesd Aiffe Tl 18620 192176
Peimi Slate Aale Aaincialion JA5.FT 1080, 158
Dgga, Ao 575 20T LTS
Emeradd Hesght Infernsbon School, Indond F&r
Fernrepey DVsiE Rife Azsacliticn 1277 1272
odwin Pulivc Sovool L3R 169 403
Gufrat State Aifle Association 254,508 &7,687

.,
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THE NATIOHAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF TNDLA
5 1-B, Institutional &rea, Tughlakabad, Mew Dalki

Annexwies iorming part of the Head Offios Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2008

#eena Sy [Shooter) 12,004 12,004
pimpchsi Pradesh Aifle Assocn. 43,652 211,137
Jatsplmar 164 Rifle Shooting, Sangem &0 530
Daipre e, B Association 4.0 4,334
Sngh Ratnore Shoater) Gar
Kangra Dése? By Assocision 195, 628 1,000, DG
Kamaths State Rifle Asgear. 11,548
Kehlr Bfle Shouting ACSSemy 46, 35] 1,583
Kprata State Rifle Association 186,630 19,650
snlkgta Pokce Sports Club , PEP, P25 67,745
Eghikeve D¢ Riffe Assocaition d4 007 150,060
| ik Brogodbin, Momapar 408, 357 A0, ¥51
| Kiieba AT 8 Pistol Shooting Ciub 50060 50,000
Eynan B, Chisai 28,257 13,332
Lt ol feba Gainder Singh Bedy 7o 764
| M P Stale Rifly Assaciation £5,081 95,613
| # P State Shoating Acedemy 30,658 30,638
M Pagmanathan 38,772 6,77
Mataraiira Ritfe Associstion - 10r, 285> -
eawipur BAT Association 520 14,953
tlpereie Do T, B41
Mparut (istt Rifle Adsociabion 59 GEE 50,658
Mizoram Rifle Assn, Bl e R LU )
Suzaffamager Dist Rfe Asso 184, G40 184, 40
Mavsan Démtric Riffe Agsn [Guf, | 4357 4,951
Mawanshawr Distt, Rite Shooding AssalPl ) 8,347 8,342
Ner Chandigants 175 175
Heg Gujrar ] 22l
Mg Kerala 2. 389 2.37%
Mee Ll Z.Hr4 2,874
Moo Shiiong A0S 7,381
Drganising Committen-N, Games 4,548, 374 4,548,304
P Shrl Mivetha (Shooter) 107, 182 107,162
Poiakicad Rife Acsociation 1, B23 1,833
Podice Shooting Club State- Telsngosa ¥ A, 340,574
Porg¥oherry Shooling wed2 TH, 554
Foojy Ghatkar {Ehooher ) 4, 503 9436
FPranab Kumar Rop 126 221 136,331
Pruthyiraj AW Shoothsg Tnstifute, Guirse 5,905 164,710
Raitway Spots Controd Board 417001 Al 5E9
Rajpal Siegh Kachhar L0385 reaed 319 6894
Faman 35000 5,000
R Godege (New) 515,150
R R it Kjnted 18,30 23605
Sarijeey Exjoet 4,185
Shrrpanika Ssgang 11,000 17,102
Sinck O Losa LG0T 026 3 AT 62
Sushmy Singh 8,420
Famikadu AsnriEion 24,532 31,539
Tanya Pravav Merrasia {New) 19,073 19,005
Tiejagwant Sawaal 5, 14 9,166
Thamas George [Shanber 45,035 45,005
UTtravcial State Rifle Associstion 7006
Vivaan iapoor [Shooter) 12,070 12,070
wmﬂ‘. Riffe Associaton 415.]‘.“] 4?!,]?’]
West Riflg Aggaciation 65,215 45, 115
ABHIRASH PRRATAR SINGH (NEW) 20,103 20 203
ABHIEHER ARTA [SHDOTER) 40, 7w 40,275
ARD AL AN [ NEW) 9,801 9,770
ADARSM SINGH [ SHOOTER) 110,
AT SINGH (LM} ! 131 131
AMIT KLIMAR GLPTA L-4695 27,008
ANIEH [SHOOTER) 18,908
ANWER EMAN [SHOOTER) 20,703 20,703
ASANSOL CLLAS 559 432 1,149,835
BARODA BIFLE O LE BARDOS 267,332 TEE.617
CHIRAG JAMN L=7100 (h ¥




THE HATIOMAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDLA
518, Inatitutignal Area, Tughlakabaed, Hew Delbd

Annaseres farming part of tha Head Offica Financial statements for the year

CHITRANG MERILL- 7581
DEERAE KUMAR DUBEY | -5290
DELFT POLICE SPORTS COMTADL
ASHIEHER VEAMA L- T8

! DEW KIASAR SAMANTA BNEW)
RGP OO, SPORTS (TRG-DTE)

MARNL AHAKER [SHOOTER, ;

RASALAND RIFLE ASSOCIATION (WEW)

MARAFAN STRGH BANS [NEW) )
FAWAN KLAR (NEW)

FLISIAN RIFLE SHOOTING ASSOCIATION
BATASTHAN BIFLE ASSOCTATION [NEW)

BANINDER SENGH

BANIANS FUFTA (AMO)

REEMA BLANA (NEW)

ROVAL PUDLKDTTAL SPORTS CLLAS (NEW)
SAMARESH NG [WEW)

EAMAESH UNG

SLIMA 5 SHIALE [COSTH)
SURTA PRATAR | SHOOTER)
FHE EMRAKLILAM INETT. RIFLE ASS0C
TINUT CHANTTA r:ﬂﬂl'.'l:l'.E.H,l
TOSINGER STNGH A-5919
VAEHAL SHARMA
VEER RIFLE SHOOTING SOCIETY -INDORE
WL SHANFCAR - TAMIT ALY [NEW)

DIEPL SRLDAN {NEW,
:rﬂummn;-.ufwmmmrs ACADEMY [VEW]
Aﬂﬂwmm'rmﬂh!

ATHARLDOIN

NHAVESH SHEKMAWAT (SHOOTER)
MMMM

GEEFALT AVIRAST BESH PANTEY [DUMCH]
DELHT POLICE SHOOTTNG TEAM DLO14
DILAAD KAUR L-BOG0

DiSTRICT REFLE ASSS BIWORE (L)
HVOEER SINGH (NEW)

&, 505
114,720
q, 681

7978

4,40
AT0. 1%

9,340
20,203

211,519
425,000
oA
131

1,697

250,148
15065

322,689

296,577
o, B0l

388,850

10,377
19,472
1,923
B19 743
150,000

LD, 796
2,200

5,800
a5z
15,HH)
4

11,213
5254709
131
11056

T T8
2T
1,135
18&

7,200
A7
5,610

2959

1,436

13

10
1,561,158
13,732
118,000
15

9.31%
52

ended 31 March 2019

1,006
4,330
4, 448
12,750
27,5041
279,288
& 14g
41,119
1 005,600
9, 14
0,303
10,000
21,510
2%5,000
T4

13

1

2,697

Ll 08
290,610
15,165
13k
333,575
E23, 79
+56, 577
S0, 000
15,000
353,706
T, 00
A3L 000
14 ,6B8
LG, DA
1,523
10?1071
T4
25,113
10,796
30, ¥
1,160
25,800
155,251
15000




s THE MATIOMAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF TNDILA
51=8, Institutional Area, Toghlakabad, Mow Dol

Annexures forming part of the Mead Office Flrandsl stements for the yeas ended 31 Manth 3019

HARSHIT TIWART [SHOOTER) 4,473
HARSHEAAN SIWGH TADAY (SHOOTER) 0,338
AR T ANA RIFLE ASSOCIATION 391,300
H.IC, BATHIE G20
MOTE YERTHO B33
I T8 P MW DELHT 3,277, 10
JDANSERT SINGH RATHOAE -1 [SHOOTEA) J.add
BAPTYESH SINGN MASPAL (WEW) Bah
DACRAL BANA ASIPR (CTMCH) EE.0G) i
EArANT B PATIL [INEW) & 750
ARNT SINGH (M) 52
ANV, PRASAD REDOY A-5018 &, 048
MADLRAT RIFLE CLUB T
MARESHWART CHALMAN-SHOOTER L-7318 T
MAMAY RACHRA SPOAT ACADEMY 3
FANITG RALSRRIR [SHOGTER) TET
FANTRLIH REDDY (WEW] 10
FANSHER SIWGH [Toadl, 118,813
DL GHAZANFAR ANSART [LAM] L
MEMLULT GHOSHM 13,600
MR FOLSLYE SUL TAN 16
WOC [0 BENGAL BN. NCT -~ ol
NCC APST F i}
MO BIHAR ANALKMAND i
ST DELHT b |
MNCC DTE. LP Fail
BOC TARMIL FE ]
NCC-EAR B G 19,977
NCC an.004 | °
NCC HP & BHOPAL 23
NEC ORIS54 3
MNesly Ji&
NEW MOTTEAGH GLN CLUB FATTALA 106 20
HISHAN ACADEST GONOAL 110507
NORTH CALCUTTA BIFLE CLUE W30
CRDINANCE FACTORY SPORTE PAOM 110
DRISSA RIFLE ASSH. 1, 500, Ot
PAWAN ELWAR [CORCH) e
PAWAN HUMHAR 5000 - 1n
PRITT SHARMA (COACH) 110000
PRF¥A 10,377
RAHT SAMOEAT 8919
RAJGARY DISTT. RIFLE ASSOCIATION 9,735
RONAK PANDIT 71,518
SAVLT TALLGTA BUFLE ARSOCTATION 759,213
SHOOTING SPORTE FOLMNDA TION - TREV. -KERALY 163,688
SHAT SATA VIEEHAS DEVT SHEINE BOARD {TAMM) i
SHWETA CHALDHARTY 57,600
EPORTS AUTHORITY OF I 5,660,917
SPORTE CRAFT INC. 5,237
5. RAMAAM [NEW) a9}
538 NEW DELHT B.876 807
SUBMASH RANA 110,000
SLISHMS SINGH [- 387 #4817
SWAPNIL KURALE Lo
FALCHER RIFLE CLUW 17,247
. TAMILNADL POLICE SPORTS 153075
TARANIEET SIWGH . i
TEIAS KRISHMA F1,.000
TOP LN SHOOTING CLLE 40,001
TOEINDER SINGH A-S91% 1,18
LDHATVEER SIDMU (SWOOTER) 3.7
LAY RIFLE ASSOCLATION [WEW ) .00
VIR KLIMAR (WEW) 059
WIRAY SENGH MOHANTINGH PN [NEW) N b1%
FASHATWINT SINGH DFSHWAL-NEW 31,200
FOGINDER KTMAR | 110,000
ZARIANSA FIEAT PATTL (SHOOTER) 3,540
TORAWAR SINGH 25,07%
BFTH NBCCC ARG DOAE & JETH ANVMEC (APRIL) 1,E06,370
WCC TN o
Gagan Narang-Sport Feundstons FATTR e
Total 45,267,614 14, 3H5 447
+ Qthers
ADWVANCE FOR EXFENSES 2 47T
TREIEE
Toxsl SETTEL8 | S E84E8
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dl  THE MATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INOTA
% 51-B, Instituticnal Area, Tughlakabad, Mew Delhi

Anngaured forming part of the Head Office Financial statements for the year gnded 31 March 2019

Anndzure € - Due from members/ shooters

Figures ot the end of J1st

Figures at the end of 3180

Farticuters Hasch, 2019 March, 2007

Ay Wikram Singh T8 68D 18,585
Anmal Jain [Mew) = 3 B, 744
Asgaim Bile ASSociation 1B 0
Diwakar Yadey (Shoorer ) L3607

197,052
Gaurry Ravsa [ Shocier) 25,043 24,957
K Rancier Sng, Siwinke FLIM 2.332.514
Flaruncdfys Ratbore B905 15 845
New Motibagh Gun Chud Falive 793,782
N, Prodasd i12.034 30,578
Rl Saroilsal 12, 106
ok Pkt 25,238
St Authority OF fndie (He, ) 4, 570, P56 6,568,899
Sports Autharity OF India £08E 500
1! P Staie Rifie Association FILoR T w000
Wrishankaditys Farmar (Shooter - 10856
AMANPREET SINGH 17,599
AMIIEESAREAR b TOCH (NEW ) B5I% #9315
ANFLR MITTAL L-5199 - 6,300
AR BABLITA-SHOOTER . 14,677
ARLWIMA GALR (5 FIWET) v 1 12,040
AVUSH] PODOER [MEW) o 4,802
DEVENDEA KASAR {SHWOOTER) - 185,330
DILREEN GILL (NEW) 95
ELAVENIL WALARIVAN [SHOOTER} L] 5777
G. BEXHA REDDT 2,015
JAPTYESH SINGH JASEAL (NEW) L4
KM RATRALAN By 459
EUHEL] GANGIALEE LO2379 - 017
MAHARATHTRA RIFLE ASSOCIATION £.195
MATRA) AFMAD KHAN 73110 20,933
MANINDER SINGH-VIRE (NEW) 2537 1.527




THE NATIOMAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
518, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, Hew Delhi

Anmezures Farming part of the Mesd Office Financial statements for the year ended 31 March H19

MUNAWAR TORRIF SAFVED (WEW) 1,770
PRUTICAN (| SHOOTER] 24,794
FErA 1 o B73
PARMAAF DFHALIWAL (SHOOTER) B3,278 ¥4,263
EATY SHARMA - COSCH 138,141
LiWGEH SANDHL [SHOOTIR) LR %074
RAKHEF SAMANT TER) 1750
BASHNEF RATHORE L-4957 e 1,519
RAVINDER SINGH § MANDEER SINGH 5,074
B FANDIYAN [COACH) 34,830
SHEERA) SWEIRM ° 91625 22,542
SRORT AUTHORITY OF [NOLY | SPORT) 4, 30 % o 2,208,109
SUMEET AL SANGHAVT [TRANEE £ AN 1,485
SLMITA KUMARD JANS [MEW] 104 108,751
ANFTENEN VERMA §- Fa0q 1, E51 -
TANL RAWAL 12,095
TELANGANA RIFLE ASSOCTA TION [NEW) a.2e0 5,730
TOSMINDER SINGH [AIR INDIA) 1,180
VIBHL SHARMA {SHOOTER ] 34,728 34,238
VIRTRAM CHOPIA - 16,377 3011
WINEET LOUS (LM 4, 69 4,859
WTEHAL WISHIALARSA [NEW) B}
ZEINA SAMAR [SHOQTER) . ioz,147
AT INTERMATIONAL i, 50,000
Ot DREAMRLNY  DNGITAL SERVICES P LTD 61,603 63,602
AAY MISHES SHOOTER 44,70
AMANPREET SINGH L-59.24 12,600
AMAR NG SINGH [COACH) 195,003
ANANTIEET NARLWA FATHER [SHOOTER) 22,414
ANGAT WIR SINGH BANWA [SHOOTER) 22,009
ANISH [SHOOTER) L. 7280 4,893
AMKLR MITTAL L-5890 36, 300
ARILAN BABUTA-SHOD TER 14,677
AELTL SINGH 1,651
ASSAM RIFLE ASSOCTATION 65,085
A VONIAA PALY 1,158
* CSAN GEOWGE SATAN (MW 106
NWARAR FYADAY [SHOCTER) 13,657
ERTO FALCD (COACH] 24,147
ESHA SINGH [SHOOTER} 51,800
GANEMAT SENHOW [ SHOCOTER] FrRrL
GURVINGER SIWGH [MEW) 24,540
JNTU RAT {SHOOTER ) 13,63
LAREHAY L-805]1 2,950
MARAVIT SINGH SANDHU LOES1E AL ETS
MARY IHARER [SHOOTER) 15,555
MO ASAD SIA TAN T
FAUSIAN {SHOOTER) L-7670 7527
DG SHOOTERS (REW) - 78,453
PUNIAB RIFLE ASSOCIAT, 3, 004
RAJASTHAN BIFLE AZSCCTATION [NEW) E57
R PRITHVTRAY TOMDALMARNTS. 85,715
SAMAESH MG 289,985
SATFA PADCOMMATTACH ARKA [NEW) ‘ E57
SHAGLW CHOUDHART 11,21
SHAMEHER SINGH BRLAL (L) 41,448
" STOARATLT FRARASE DATVT PWEW) 4, 3%
SMARDUL WVIHAAN (SHOOTER ) 5B 558
SHAEATAN KAPOOR -COACH 1
SMIT SINGH [- 5559 355
SLIDNTR AWASTHI fLe) 24,868
SONTL AURAR MARAA TD [VEW) £13
MARAW RN [T
memm?ﬂ 12,087
VARSHA VARMAN [SHOOTER]) B5, 7594
VED PRAKASH 45,383
£.C AOMOLINES [REGIHF TR, 1,385
Tatal 11,305,060 14,160,584

& uevroeua) o)

bl JEN



-

o THE HATIOMAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDLA
51-8, Instituthonal &rea, Tughlakabad, New Dalki

Amnezures forming part of the Head Office Pinancial siatemests e e e ended 31 Harch 2019

Anneaure [ - Bdvances recoverable in cash or s kind or for value to be redeived

Figuees at the end of 11st] Figures at the end of Jis

s Masch, 2018 Marsh.20i8 |
(I} For Expenses
Gupsitan Technology o P Lid N 10, 185
: 18,183
I-:I] For purchase of Stock-in-trade
LA Al Biffgs 1 058,719 -
| L Erey ‘1,571,285
LT Equipments 47,355
L/C Maghech 1,080,348
LAC Clay Birds 903,078 -
LT Red -
LC=GEC0 AMD 1,084, 264
A FELTHT -
1!:1[! Prépald expenses
Expenses Pald In Advance 420888 oz
Expenges Pald In Adverce Team AAG 821 |+ 1,05 E50
Tetal 1,310,808 ERSICEN
{iv) Security Depasits
Security [Bses) 134,078 1EE A0
Sequrity - Contrainer + ALY
Security Hells Harketing 1,600 3000
Security-Rent {Guishan Kaur) 120,000 130000
Senurity {Rent-Sara Kohd) 120,000 1 6030
ooty [5a0) A00, 000 .
Totai 777,878 IR
¥} Incema tax deducted [TRS)/Refundable
Rufund Recaivable FY-1003-10 290,634 2R
Raghend Receivabis F.Y-2000-11 251,756 251,750
Ruhand Receivable F.Y-2001-13 268 450 : 266,450
Bafand Receivable F.Y-30012-13 285,511 285,930
Refpnd Recelvsbls FY-2003:14 176,354 176,954
Befund Receivable FY-1014-15 123,361 1T
Relund Receivable F.Y-D005-18 2097 2,
Refund Receivabls F.Y-1006-17 1M 378,235
Rafurd Recelvabls FY-2007-18 1B, 058 LBZ 058
Tncesne Tax Refundable F.¥ 2013-14 122,587 irzsE
Income Tax Demand &Y 2015-16 5,832,240 316,120
Incorme Tax Demand &Y 200617 1,532,495
EEFUSD RECENVASLE FoYEAR 201619 243,814
LT (XIS 5,208,785 |
Total LTI I 7N

(e} Coaching /Training FSelection Camps

Figures at the end of Jist] Figures st the end of Jist

Particulars
Hacch, 2008 | Harch 3018 |
Camp Exp 36, 157,254 13,750, 347
Hisc, Spors Prodnotion Exs 1,182,436 1,817, 405
Total 27 474, &850 15,570,757 |




™ TME HATIOMAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Tnstitutbonal Ares, Tughlakabad, Few Delhl

Anpexures ferming pat of the Head Office Financlal statements for the year ended 11 March 2019

{F] Bamostic Shooting evenis

Figures &t tha end of

SEECTION THIAL-2 [S6) K555
SELECTION TRLAL SHOTGLIN I&3-1AIPUR

Flgures at the snd of Tk

ot

{0} International Shooting svents

Particulsrs Figures al the end of 3ist| Figures ot the ond of 30t |
March, 3008 | HMarch 3018

BTh Aspe Games 59T, 745 .
FRGF,W.C.IRP) FOST BEMNIFG- LIS &0, 713 = -
ISSF WORLD CUP - CRAMGWOSH K DHIE ) &, 140 DES =
Fasl W.Cup BJP ) 10,690, F1 3 =
WORLD CHAMPIDNEHDP-CHARGNON -KORES 17 36E 515 -
Esstwarkd Cup Mewoo [Shotgun) 1857 556 =
ksl Workd Cup Magrich LR 5,620,640
IS5F WORLD CUP SHOTGUM-MALTATSHUL & 1M E50 -
IS5F WORLD CUR-TUCSON [Usi) A FLEATE .
IS5F XX] COMMONWEALTH GAMES-2018 1,384 -
JLCOMP. PORPETTO [ITALY] B 10, SN -
JH IS5F WORLD CUIP B/ & SHOTGLIN-SHUL 14,078,713 .
I, Basf World Cup R/P & Shotgue- Shul E .
Eor W SHOTOU EoreeETOrG. hett
ESF WC, ST oun- MASEARLIWE., MOSOTW 708, 532
ESSF HAN OUF MUNRICH [GERMANY | 571,733
I55F WC-4B GRAND PRIX PLEZEN-CTEECH 2,361.905
IS5F 'WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP-MOSCOW 07,365
IS5F WORLD CUR, CYFRus 4,110,703
Emnmummqmem 7T
[S5F WORLDCUP SYDNEY [AUSTRALIAY 882,074
(TRG. AT BARL [ MUNFCH) - 2,585,087
(I, 155F WORLD CUR-GABKLA, 2,2%6,898
M, 155F WORLD CUF RY/P & SHOTGLIN-SHUL 6,253,457
INT. . SHOTGUN TUF AT FINLAMD FEIAA1T

WEALTH SHOGTING CHAMPIONSHER = B, 747,153
TTH ASIAN SHOTGLIN CHAMP-KAT AKH 2,540,510

TACADEMY LICENCE FEEFIDVIURY . frasamy {156,050
10TH ASAEN AIRGUN CHAMFIONSIP 5,097,520
FATH 15A1- TP SCHEME (NSDF) 151,507
11T ASIAN AIR, GUN CHAMPIDSSHIP-KLWAIT 1,735,440
13TH ASIAN AIRGUN CHAMPIONSHIP-CHINES-TABPED 18506310
JATH ISAI- TOP SCHEME (NSDF) 775,505 | )
Tatal BLMLAS | w7, |
¥
,l_l-l.l
ZSZE0N
i 5 Moo, :
t{}\l‘_--._




THE HATIOMAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-8, Institutianal Area, Tughlakabad, Mew Delhi

Annesures ferming part of the Hesd Offica Financlal statements for the year ended 11 March 2919

Annexure- £ Bank Balasces e
i Figures ot the cnd of 1st] Figures ot the end of 315t
e L ] &1,637 — T8,831
ARDHAA BANE 4T 176 ¥ 1. 712,853 586, 051
AMDHAA BANE FORA AMC-31B7E 03,242 80, 467

IS5 BAMK FI801005 534164 2611,621
HOPC BANK LT, 76,033 1,086, 764
Vol [ETTRTT LHLL 152 |
’mmm A X e
R Figures at the ond of 315t| Figures al the end of 315t
! March, 3018 ., —
TYSGET/IGET PAVABLES PAID-JATFUR 3,367
5T PAYABLE & FAID G4 455
ST PAVABLE & PAIDH {CHENNAT) 1000
GET PAYABLE & PAID | M) Z, 0080 i
ST MGSTAGEST-PAYAILE PAID- KERALK 1,592
E EL
ol - -
%
R Figares st tha e of 3191] Figures of the and of 31s1
March 2008 L Masich. 2018 |
xpemes prpsle 1,380,416 ;
Fayabie 230,472
[ Toital 1,594,888 =




O Niath Ay & Go

Chantomed Hocoirtinds

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of /s National Rifles Association of
India, New Delhi (“the association”), which comprises the Head Office Balance Sheet as at
March 31%, 2019, the Head Office Income and Expenditure Account, Cash Flow Statement,
significant accounting policies and notes to accounts for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for the Finonciol Statements

Management of the Association is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that gives a true and fair view. This responsibility inciudes the design, imptementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatemant.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosyres in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers interpal contral relevant to the Association's preparation and fair presentation of the
fiuancial statements in order o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
abasis for our audit opinion.

400, Gireater Kaddash Part-11, Naw Pebthc - 110 058 Phone - 29217969, 29215052

Fax - 29215353 &-Madl : nna@ nathakuga.com




Opinion
In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation furnished to

us the Financial Statements of National Rifle Association of India for the year ended March 317,
2019 give a true and fair view:

i. “Incase of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Association’s Head Office as
at March i.'l.“, 2019; and

ii. Incase of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Deficit of the Expenditure over
Income of the Association’s Head Office for the period ended on that date.

For Nath Ahuja & Company
Ch!]ﬂtl"l.'d Accouniants

Membership No. 0BD1TE

Place: Mew Delki
Date: 12/09/2019

F400, Froator Kailush Past-I1, Ao Dot - 110 068 Phoms - 29217969, 29245052
O S - 29245353 & otlad - nnal nathakaga.com -




OHE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCTATION OF TMDIA
=21-B, Institutional Ares, Tughiskabad, Mew Delhi

Head Office Balance Sheet as at 31 March 3019

{Amount INR}
Note Figures at the | Figures at the
Particulars No and of 3ist end of 31st
. " | March,2010 | March,2018
A |FUNDS AND LIABILITIES
Ganeral Resarde Tund 1 B2,710,963 74, 347 804
Mon Current Liahilities and Prosisions 2 677453 465,169
Currenl Liabilitics ard Provighons 3 k| i23,624,193 B9.818.179
TOTAL 012,608 li_lvl-,,ﬁn.:'aii|
B |ASSETS
Met Fioed Assets 4 16,087,326 17,051,824
Investments 5 23,720,602 21,002,755
Sales Office Account . & 79,365,518 68,653,273
Current Assets, Loans and Advances ste. i 34 465,621 35,666,%6]
Grants receivablo B 53,373,539 22,256, 82%
TOTAL 207,012,608 | 164,631,242
. E
Signilicent Accounting Policjes is
Notes on Accauns 19

In terms of olir separale reporl of cven date attached

Membership Mo: 0BO174

Mace: Hew Delhi
Date : 1270972010

For a

5.4

Secretary General

Crf‘

H. K. Bhatia

Secretany

The schedule referred to aboee forms an integral part of the Income & Expendicire account

on bohall of the Governing Body of NRAL

k Kara
. Treasurer

umar

Becountant




Head Office Incoma and Expenditure Account for the yoar ended 31 March 2019

Figures at tha Figures at vha
Particulars Hote end of 315t end of 31st
Ho. March, 2019 March, 2018
A Income
GrantsfSubsides 9 91.3F1.65%2 O 250 454
Donatkon 1a 13,700,000 Fd B16 0594
Hembership Foes/Subscripbans ard inciderial soame 11 o EEE T fi, 190, 349
Sponisorshep Fees ] 12 3,332,000 « 1,200, 00D
Other Income 13 3,015,278 3183 472
Takal 123,194,734 115,257,363
B Expandtiiia
Establishment Expenses 14 9,477 0BG B, 8 173
Othezr Admunistrative Expenses 15 10,455 485 12,183 8B40
Bank Inferest Expenditure 16 # 498, 104 1,893,257
Sports Promation Expenses 17 09,973,194 © 0%, B02.6RA
Daprecintion 4 1,862, 256 o P2 TS
Takal | 126,366,405 | 2 134, 361,137
€ |Balance being Excess of Income over Expenditure (A - B) {s.071,6700 {9,102, TER}
Trarafierred to Corpus/Cagpital Fund .
E |Balance being Surolus carried to Head OMfics Accaiant [5,071,670] (9103, 768)
Significant Accounting Poliies 18
Motes an Accounts 19

——

I terms of our separate repor of ewen dale sllsched

far

Fod an bahall of the Governing Body
rama Rao e
Smt'mrr General
l. K. Dhatia
Date | 12/05/2019 Becretiny

The schedude refermed 1o above forms an integral part of the Income & Expenditure acrount

oy, Tressurer

N

ACCountant

22



THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
al-8. Institutional Aces, Thahlakabad, Hew Defhi

Head Office Cash Flow Staterment as at 31 March 2019

Particulars

—

Less:

Interest [nCome

Interest paid

Cash on hend
Postage Imprest
Cheguse in Hand

Tatal

{Amount 15NF)

As al the end of
Alst March 2018
s Lo

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mt Profit/(Loss) before tax
Adiustments for -
Add: Depreciation
Interest on Fixed Deposd
Agid 3+ Interest Expenses 5 i
Gperating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments far changes in working capital:-
(Increasel/Decraase in Loans & Advancrs
{Increase)/Decroase in due fodm memberns
{Intrgase)/Decrease in others current assets
Increase/{ Decrease) in Current Lisbiities & Provisions
Increasef{Decrease ) in Head Office Aocount

{Incrgase /Decrease in Grants Receivable

Increase/{ Docraase] in General Resenes

Increasef| ecrease) in Non Current Liabiltses and Provisions

Het cash from operating activities
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of hxed assets
Cale of fizsed assats
Investment made during the yoar

Het cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES

Hit cagh flow from financing activities

*Cash & Cash equivalent comprise -

Balances with Seheduled Panks

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash & Cash equivalent at the begging of the year
Cash & Cash equivalent at the casing of the year®

35t March 2017

A5 al the end af

Proprieter -
HMembership Mo: OB

Place: New Delhi
|I:|-Hl:" 1302019

In terms of pur report attached.

The notes refarred ta sbove forms an integral part of the fnancal statement

R. K, Bhatia
Secretary

{5,071,670) (23,909,688}
1,862,236 2,004, 283
1,275,482 1,329,944
4,498,304 4,404,890

13,388 (19,040,455)
281,694 (159,332}

. 3,466,945 (8,189,604 )|

(4,047,355) 7,001,949

33,806,014 10,653,154

{10,712,245) (1,757,144}
{16,953,054) “11,102,798
5,979,102 . 5.GHT BOE
212,284 120,304
13,046,777 5,415 564
{917,182} (2,489,019}
19,442 .

(2,717.847) (1,739,412)

1,275,482 1,329,944
(2,340,105 (2,893,487)
{4,458, 304) {4, 104,890)
(4,498,304)| _ (4,104,890)

5,208,368 (1,578,813}
1,150 626 2,729,439

6,358,994 1,150,626
1,567,939 174,353
3,681 1,683
741,986 48,606
4,545 306 . 723,984

6,358,994 1,150,626 |

. Trepsurer

Ao

AL R




THE HATIONAL RIFLE ASSOC1IATION OF INDIA
=518, Institwtional Area, Toghlakabad, Now Delhi

Hotes farming part of the fenancial s1atensents

18.3

a5

18.7

189

Skgnificant Accounmting Policies

Basks of Accounting
The Fnaecial staiemends gre prepared eoder Retoncs] cost convention on & geing concerm bases in pooordence with the
applicable accountiog standardy mswed by e Instfiute of Chartersd Accouekants of Irdia.

Use of Estimates and Judgmients

Thess fnancal satements a0e 0 conformity with the Accousting Sasdards prescribed by ICAL fo s exteni
riasonable, eouEes Managernent [0 maEe simalss and assumplions el allect the l."E.D:WIEII ampunt of agdels asd
kabdities and dischsgures relaling to the conpegent lishilties as oo (he dite of bhalance shoet &snd the feparied amaynd of
réwvanues End EEpentiiufes hireng Dhe fegdrting  pespd. The elfimates snd asdumplions wied e the Tinge,
Sratements are based upon Management's Besl dedluation of the relevest Tacts amd circwmslances &4 of the date of the
| Fananicial Statemienils.

Fixed Assets A
[Fantd Aggals are valued ar cost of acquitition inthusive of inward freight, duties and tanes, mcidental/instalistion and
Airer BEpEALES Telalei 18 &0 il e,

Depreciation E

Depraciaiass 6 provded an withen down value method o5 per the mies speoiied 0 fthe lncome e act, 1561 In
FERpacy of ARy whsdh Das Dien ubed lor less than 180 days, deprecialion ot balf rates has been provided i aooosdance
with the Inceeme tax act, 1961, L

Invastments

Investmant in Bank Deposit i shown 81 the vales originally crealed phe sforued inlarest (Lo the extent wlormalon
av i)

Foreign Exchange Transactions

Tranksctions im foreign cuwrrency are convesied at the exchange ralo prevaling st the cdate of the Dramsaction, o
CLETEACY Monetary sasels and habelties are restated at ihe year end rales and e resulflsnt gams of losdes ane
recognired 0 the [ncceme and Expenditure sccount. Mon-monstary Hems are carrisd in erms of Bastoncal cost
denceninsed in loreign currency using the exchange rates at the date of bransarton.

Gavermnment Grants/ Subsidies
Nitigns Rifle Associabon of India (NRAL) being The apax bedy for mgulating the shooting sports in Indid. represenbng
India = the Intermationad Shooting Spons events and smparting education for sale wsage of Arms, receives Granls from
Governmend of Inda [GO1) through Sports Authgeity of g (SA1) ender ACTC (Annual Cabendsr fur Tralnings and
|Competitions) of the Mty of Spodtg.

L}

The amount of gréads against which shamtingArainegcoeching events has not been completed &% on the Balanco sheel
|date are shown as Granis Received in alancs,

Shootngrasing itoaching/ selection frial events mhich were over n the curent period, far which partly peyment was
recaivied &f grant i advanoe and the balance amount i due From SAI fer whsth Asacciation has compled weth il Ehe
g and cafdifions incluting the submission of Utlization Certificats o per Gemongd Financipl Rule {GFR] are shown a3
[Grants Roceivablo,

All the sepdeddiurns that are incurred against governmenl grants bre recopeined B8 a0 cxpense in the pericd i .
Ihe ralatad evenk for whach such orant s received i suer,

Membership Subscripticn and Affiliation Fees !
Hembarihip foes from Annusd Members and affilistion Toes from sfisted Assocstions/Clubs are sccouicd For on|
rec#ipl Bagis. Any fees which has been received for fulueg years ane sccounted for g fees received in advance.

Hembership fubschiption fees from Lde Members are treated 4 contritetion fowands corpus of 1he association and
asccordingly aicounied for urider Generad Reserve fund

Ay ooflection on acoount of Shoolers Barewolend Fund are ransfemed to Geseral Reserve Fund,

Sports Promotion Expenses

Thee amourd of expendfure an Spors gromslisn activities which are inosrmed by e associatmn enchading the expended
againyd which any government grants was meceived and thode whach G fol hadly medfreimbucrsed by tho
grants are recognized as & sporis promotion expense in the porisd in which the related owerd, Tor
Tureding af grant i5 received, 15 ower.

A9



19.3

15.3

19.4

19.5

Moles on Accounis

Thig Assccigtion s Head UFie collects Sebacripbion from is Members/Aflilates and receives Government Gaanis which s
lsccourted as Income  The Associslion & madnisning separate books of acoounts in respect of Bhese acttes. The
lacoeme arising from thes actwity = applied for the porpose of Sports Promotion Activitkes such as providing coaching oo
stuthent shooters for sale handeeg of sms, selecting shooters, panicpation i National and [Mernational shooting
EWEnts e,

Ha provisign for fnieme [ax Bas bien made in the books ol scoounts of Head OFice, as it kas cbtaned gxempraon Tram
Cosmmigmoner ol Incoma tax [Eofmples) w's 174 of the ncome tax act, 1960 wide Registrapon Mo, DIT{E]/3%-50T-
T34/ 168 dated 08R0, 1T05,

Associabon Boosves donstions u's B0G of the [ncome taxs act, 1961, for which it Bas obdained regeskration u/s BOG vide
Eegestration Mo, DIT{E)I007- 2000/T- X3 dated 08,02/ 2000.

Balarce doe fremfto members snd Bslance of Crediors are suliject 1o confirmalion and roconciliations (il sny )

Corresponding fgures for the privious yesr have been regroupedfrearranged, wherever necesgary 1o eonficen 16 ¢ ereant
Wbl Ol aln,




THE HATIONAL RI TION OF INDIA

51-8, Institutions! Asea, Tughlakabad, New Belhi

Notes forming part of the financal statemaents

Mote 1 Goneral Reserve Fund

Figudas af the Figures at the
Particulars end of 31st end of 3l
Farch. 2019 |  MMacch 2008
Balance-st the beginning ol the yvear T4, 347 Bo4 6R 451169
Aadd: Cemnbidlons received towards Shooter's benevalent fund n Sales Ofice B2r 1,0
Add: Camributions received towands Corpus (being Life membership fees ) .9TR.275 5. 325,650
[&dd: Balance being Surplus fromm 1he Sales OMice Inodrme & Expendiiuie SOoouing T ASS 537 9,623,807
Add: Balance being Deficit from the Besd Ofhce Incomd B Expendiiure Socoinl 15,070,670 (9,103, 7e8]|
Total [ 710,963 74,347,834
Hote 2 Mon Current Limktrlitses and Provisions e
- Flgures at the Figures at the
4 ll_lﬂl:tﬂarl. end of J1st and of 318
Harch. 2019 | March.2Ols |
h‘rlﬂ‘ilhﬂ E
Provesion for Grakuity 677,453 b5 169
£ 'I'n_t._l‘i_\_ &7F 453 AGS 169
Hobe 3 Curtent Liabilities and Provisions =
.. Figures at the Figures at the
Particulars end of J1st and of 31
: Mapch 2019 |  Harch 2008
Shart Term Borrowlng
(8} Cwverdralt Account (Secured againgt Fived Deposit) 19,606,047 11,297 684
[B) OCC Atcount [ Secured aceenst Buldirg] 30,690,161 25 410.5M
Sundry Cradilors
lor Serwice and others 14,439, 540 14,1656, B85
13,415,543 14,166,865
Annual Membarship/ AlTillatien fees recaived in advanca
fa) for FY 2000-15 : 3950
i for FY 20019-20 213,500 17,650
fchier FY 2020-21 4B, BSD 15,000
id) for FY 2021-22 30 a0 12000
{eh for FY 2022-23 19,900 -.500
i) for Fr 2023-24 9,500 .
I - — .0
Statutory Liabilithes
T 1.715.982 © 190,247
* Iy . A
Others
[ah Advanies repeived Trom membersishooters/Others 55 P6T.614 37,584,753
(0] Exppnses Pavable 1,594 BAE BTE,921
{c} Secuiity Wild card ; 127,030 |
. 56,862,502 | 38.588.704 |
Total 123,624,193 59,018,179
Figures at Uhe Figures at the
Paiticulars end of J1st end of 375t
: Hprch, 2019 March, 2018
Bank Deposits -
With Ardhra bark 18,606, 374 17534611
With Gigte hank of India LR R T 5
Gratuaty Group Schemse [LIC)H AT, T1I6 3.]‘".“5'
Total 22720.6020




Flgures at the Figures &t Tha
wnd of I1st end of 315t
March, 2019 March, 2018
Batance at the beginning of the year 6B.653.273 61,370,786
+ Apnound transferred Froem Shooters bevbnalnl Turad 27 1,006
Add: Net Amount of transacliang with Sales Office dunng the year 3,755, 78] 12,351 356)
Add: Badance bewng Surplus trarsfened from Sales Office Income B Expenditune 7,455 637 9 632,037
SOCownt
Total == 79365518  GH.G51.I7]
A 4] —— o
Figures at the Figures at the
Particulsrs wnd af Tis wind sl Flst
March, 2019 March, 20:8
Due fram Members | Shaotars
f:'umm Congigared Good )
{a) Outstanding for a period ¢afedding i months 5,776,586 B, 7065075
(b} Others 7 SAZRATA 5. 906,939 |
£ AL2930e0] . 14,672,000
Cash and Bank Balances
{a} Cash in haend 1.567.979 5.070,84%
{b) Postage imprest 1,683 3,663
{¢] Cheque in Hand 1,586 121,960
{d) Bank balences wih Scheduled BankS 4,54%, 186 1,812,152
 Gas8g9sl 7 EsEEda)
Loans a
{lnsecunnd, Considered Good )
{a) To Stalf 30621 E4F. 315
268,631 643,315 |
Advances recaverabin in cash or in kind or for value to be received
fUnsecuned, Consitered (o]
{a) For expersas - 10,165
(b} For purchase of Stack-in-irade 1,561, r97 1.852.172
{£) Prepaid expenses 1.310.80% 1515092
{d) Secunty Depoils TIT.078 393649
(e} Incame tax deducted { T05)) Refundable 0,900,415 5. 208,786
(T} Inpat GST receivabis SO0 B4R 1473128
y I % N Ly — LN
Total 29,955,531 A5 666,561 |
—Mipte B Grant Receivable
i " Figures at the Figures at the
Particulass end of 31wt angd of 31s8
March 2009 March, 2018
Granis Receivabie 53.373.5% 22,256,829
|_Tota) EERETERELN




Motes forming part of the linancial statements

Hote § Grant /Subsidies

[Armaund wn [NA)

Kote 13 Biher Incoms

Figures at the Flgures at the
Farticulars end of 31st end of 315t
March.2019 | March. 2018
[Cinntral Gowermmant
Sport Autbodily of [ndia 91331 6% M P50 A%
Total 01,321,692 79,259,454
enation LAmeunt in JNR)
Figures at the Figures at the
- Particulars end of 31st end of 315t
H March, 2019 March, 2018
Donatson receivied i3, 700,000 24 B1G, 094
13,700,080 24,816,004
[Aurmournit mltrvlﬂ._]_
: Figures at the Figures al the
Particulars end of 318t end af J1st
March, 2019 March, 2018
Members Admission Fecs 61.000 B, QD)
Members Andvaal/AHisaton Foes 150,150 1404, 0540
Sheoters 10 and Membarship Cards 2,754,875 108,722
Fees far Misceflancous services (nchiding Misc, Inoome G, 855, 730 6, 286,577
mnd late fees)
iy = 5825 764 6,799 149
Nole 12 Sponsorship Fees {Amgunt in INR)
Figuras at the Figures al the
Particulars end of 315t end of 315t
March, 2019 March, 2018
Far promatian of shoating sports 3,333,000 1. 200,000
Total. 3,332,000 | 1,300,000 |

LAMOURE o [INR)

Figures at the Figures at the

Particulars end of 31st end of 31st

March, 2019 March, 2018
Intorast receved on FOR 1,275 482 1,222,504
Interest recerved on saving acoount W 147 TL115
Interest Recedved 9,169 8,057
Exchange Gain 1,637,310 1.BH0. 683
Short and cxcess recnipt) payament Ao 3170 i1y
|Total 3,015,278 3,182,472




Y

14 Est +___{Amount in INR)
Figures al the Figures at the
Particulars end of 315t end of 3is
March, 2019 March, 2018
SEafr Salasies 7.R37. 429 5,038 B9
Ex-gratia 913656 Fira, S60
Stafl Welfare ' - 5,972
Employer's Contnbutssn to PF & EDOL 513.717 437 082
Gratituty F12 TB4 212,284
Tatal 9,477,088 6,489,177
Note 15 Other Admsinistrative Expenses [hmount in INEj
Figures at the Figurcs at the
Particulars end of Jist end of 3151
F Harch, 2019 March, 2018
Electricity and Rend Tanes 931,970 TED, 748
Insurance TS5 688 251 652
Repairs & Rencwal 9 B0 761,483
Comrmurnication expenses H7r.591 LBS, 597
Printang and Stationery 67457 374,088
Traveling and Conveyance SSRGS 973415
Paiiment to Auddcrs s
-Statutory Audil Fee 65,000 53,250
Entertainment and hospitality @z penses e 252,109
Postage B Telegram . 174 114,936
Legal and Professional Charges B16, 206 1414947
ANiliatean Tees paid to IS5F 353,754 237,683
Bank Charges 441 842 178,32
Hewspaper and Periodicals 9,710 B.625
Governing Body Mesbng expenses 58,732 1,033, 18%
Security Charges B, 154 F11.576
Websic Changes 1,505,639 TH a8
Propesty tax 50,196 28 241
Arrsaunt Wiitten Odf 2.121,753 4,553, 978
General Exponsies 150,636 50,155
Total ) 10,455 485 12,183, 840
Hote 16 Bank Interest E itiire [Armaunt @ INE)
Figures at the Figures at the
Particulars end of J1st end of 315t
Harch, 201% March, 2018
Intorest paid 4 498 304 3,693,257
Total 4,498,304 | @ 3,893 357 |
Hote 17 Sports promotion expenses [Rmount in INR}
Figures at the- Figures at the
Particulars wind of Jist end of 31st
March. 2019 | Harch. 2018 |
Coaching /Training /Selection Camps 27,439,650 15,570,752
Domestic Shootng e (8,807 8113 16,153,750
International Shaoling events B1,34L.415 68,078, 186
| Total 93,973,299 | 99,802,688 |




(O Nath haja & Co
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s National Rifles Association of
India, New Delhi (“the association”), which comprises the Sales Office Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2019, the Sales Office Income and Expenditure Account, Significant accounting
policies and notes to accounts for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of the Association is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that gives a true and fair view. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
andmaintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that
arefree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,
Weconducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
ofChartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethicalrequirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether thefinancial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
anddisclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

. financialstatements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditorconsiders internal control refevant 1o the Association’s preparation and fair presentation
of thefinancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
thecircumstances. An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policiesused and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well
asevaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

400, Greator Kaddash Post-Il, oNeas Dot - 170 048 Hhone - 29207969, 29215052



Opinion
in my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation furnished
india for the year ended March

to us the Financial Statements of National Rifle Association of
31¥, 2019 give a true and fair view: 3

i, In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Association's Sales Dffice as
at March 31%, 2019; and

i. In case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Excess of the Income over
Expenditure of the Association’s Sales Office for the period ended on that date.

For Math Ahuja & Company
- Chartered Accountants

Proprietar 5
Membership Mo, (80178

Flace: New Delhi
Date:  12/09/2019

400, ﬁm K aclash Prust-I1, N Delhi - 110 048 Dhlome : 29217969, 29215052 2%
i - 29215353 &-cMail - wna(@ nathakaja.com 7




THE MATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCTATION OF INDIA
al-B Institutiongs] Ares, Toghlkabad, Mew Daelhi

Sales Oiifice Balance Sheet as 3t 31 March 2019

[ Arsount INE)

Socrclary General

) R K. Bhatia
Dabe: 1209, 2019 ; Secretary

V. Seetharama Hao

-

Particul Mate No. Figures it the end | Figures af the end
off 3158 March, 2009 | of 3154 Melarch, 2018
A [LIABILTTIES
Heratl Offsce Avooisnt | TSRS 518 i bS8, 273
Current | iabilities and Provisions H7A 149,122
TOTAL 79812 Rl BE RO 105
B |ASSETS
Fixedd Assels 3 394 5,8
Currenl Assels, Loans and Advances et q TR 92 G, Fis 5l
. TOTAL TUE1Z 800 B8, HOZ 395
Signifcant Accountmg Policies 12 =T
s on Accoiends 13
The Notes referred 10 above formes an inlegral part of the Income & Expenditure sccoun
In terms of our separate report of even date attached
for Math Ahuja & Company
Far and an behalf of the Governing Bady of HIZAT
L\ll‘lﬂtﬂ Adrountanis ¥ o
FRM i 0Ean
Pt

Karan Kumar |°

Hony. Treasurer

Acoountani




21-B, Instetutional Arca, Tushlakabad, New Defhi ;

Sales Office Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 31 March 2019

{Amount THRL)

Note Figures at the | Figures at the
Particulars Ha end of 31st end of 31st
% March, 2019 March, 2018
A |Income
Sale of Arms, Amrhunitions &ic > 126,003,122 120,767,753
Other Income & 549, 788 1.033, 646
Closing Stock 7 78,955,471 (5,156,049
Total 205,718,381 189,957 448
B [Expendiure
Opening stock B GH, 156,049 62,874,612
Purchase of Arms, Ammunitions ete. q 123,116,813 112,132,929
Establishment Expenses 10 6,252 818 4,716,639
Cther Administrative Expenditure il T3, 164 595,997
Depreciation 3 1,500 4,434
Total 198, 262 744 180,324,611 |
€ |Balance being Excess of Income over Expenditure [A-B8) 7,455,637 9.632,837
Transterred to Corpus,/Cagital Fund
D |Balance being Surplus carried to Head Office Account 7,455,637 10,654,395
Significant Accounting Policies 12
Hotes an Accounts 13

The schedide referred to above forms an fegral part of the Income & Expenditure sccount
In terms of our separate report of even date sitachod

Tor Math Ahuja & Company
Chartered Ac

-

- D, ¥, Seatharama Rao

Secrotary General
{Mambership No: 0BOL7E

R. K. Bhatia
Secretary

Place:  Mew Delhi
Date: 12/09/2019

For and on behalf of the Governing Body of NRAT

st

Karan mar
Hany, Treasurer

W -

U, K. Jain
Acoountanl




¥ THE MATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
21-B, Instiutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delh|
Sale Office Cash Flow Statement as at 31 March 2019
As al the end of 31st| As at the end of 31st
M h 2018
| Particulars arch 2019 Marc
| : Amount in INR Amount in INR
|CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
| Met Profit/(Loss) before tax 7:455,637 9,632,837
Adfpustments for :-
Depreciation 3 GO0 . 4,434
Operating profit before working capital changes 7,459,537 9,637,271
| - Adjustments for changes in working capital:-
{Increase)/Decrease in Stock (10,709,422 5,281,437}
{Increase)/Decrease in staff loans [46,67E) 138,780
Increase/{Decrease) in Current Liabilities & Provisions 298,220 (2,588,493}
Increasef{Decrease) in Head Office Account 3,256,608 (2,350,350}
Cath generated from operatipns N
Net cash from-operating activities FE8;265 {444,229 )
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (24, 800,00
Met cash used in investing activities a - {24,800.00)
CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Intorest paid
Net cash flow from financing activities 2y - -
HET INCREASE {D!'EREA.SE] IM CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 168,165 (463,029)
Cash & Cash equivalent at the begging of the vear 347, 762 916, 791
Cash & Cash equivalent at the cloging of the years - S16,027 347,762
*Cash & Cash eguivalent COMprise :
Cazh an hand 283 640 &2, M6
Fostage Impraest 4,311 1,213
Balances with Scheduled Banks 228,076 283,843
Tolai 516,027 347,762
The noles referred to above farms an integral part of the financial statement
In terms of our report attached,
: jﬂ1 2 3 / A( :':l |
0. V. Sestharama Rao Karan KEumar
p Secretary General Hony. Treasurer
Hcthr:-hu:r No: DBO178
g \hor
Mace: New Delhi H. K. Bhatia UK n
Daste: 1240942019 Secretary Accountant

s
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Significant Accounting Policies

Basls of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on a going concern basis
i pecordance with the applicable scoounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Acrountants of Tndia, '

Fized Assets
Fied Assets are valued at cost of acquisition inchusive of inward Treight, duties and taxes,
incidental finstallateon and direct expenses related to acouistinn

Depreciation
Deprecation i= provided on wntten down value method as por the rates specifisd in the Income
tax act, 1961, In respect of assets which has been used for less than 180 days, deprecistion at
half rates has been provided in accordance with the Income tax act. 1961.

Inventory
Stores and spares {(incheding mechinory spares) are valiped at cost

Stack=in-trade (being -ll-'ms; Ammunitions, Cloy birds, Air Pellets, Souvenirs, Ties,
Pins.accessories, etc.) are valved at cost or Net realizable value {whichever is lowerh,

The costs are based on FIFD method of accounting and is determined by considering purchase
price, custorn duty, clearing charges, freight and all other charges for brineging the inventory o
its nresent lncation and condiinn

Rovenue Recognition

Accounting for Sales

Sales are recognized, ot of reterns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and
rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delvery of goods to
customers. Sakes exchdes sales tax and value added tax, gqoods and service .

Accounting for Purchase
Purchase |s accounted at cost which comprises purchase price, custom duties, ciearing charges,
freight and all other charges for bringing the goods t its present location and condition,

Notes on Accounts

The Association's Sales Office is in the business of Sales and Purchasge of Arms, Ammunitions
and Sporls Accessories etc. for its Mombers, The Assaciation is maintangng separate books of
accounts In respect of this activity, The Income arising from this activity is applied for the
purpose of Sports Promotion Activities,

Mo provision for Income tax has been made in the books of accounts, as it had obtained
exemption from Cormmissioner of Income tax [Exemplion) u'/s 124 of the Income tax act, 1961
vidé Registration No. DIT(E)/95-96/T-334/168 dated 0B/09/1995,

Prévious year's figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever l'llE!EI!'!iﬂ"p, to confirm with
ourrent yaar Classification and for the purposs of comparison and prosentation,

The Association does not have any written policy regarding the sale of Arms & Ammunitions to
the Mambers & Affillated Body, ' =




y 3 THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF TNDIA
L 51-8, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Hotes forming part of the financial statements

_Hote 1 Head Office Account
Figures at the end of | Figures at the end of
P i 31st March,2019 | 3ist March,2018
Balance at the beginning of the year GB,E53,273 61,370, 7RG
Add: Amount transferned from Shooters Benevolent Furd B17 1,006
Add: Met Amount of transactions with Head Office duning the year 3,255,781 (2,351, 356)
Add: Balance being Surplus from the Income & Expendilure sccount 7.455 637 9,632 837
Total 79,365,518 653,273
—MNote 2 Current Liabilities and Provisions
Figures at the end of| Figures at the end of
i 31st March,2019 | 31st March, 2018
Statutery Liahilities
{2} for provident fund/ECLI 177,955 149,122
Other Liabllities
{a) Salary Payable 264,566
(b} Expenses Payabic 4,817
_Total 5 447,343 149,132
N Ciir Loa wan e, —
Figures at the end of | Figures at the end of
Fhsticubons 31st March,2019 | 31st March, 2018
Inventorics
1fﬂ: taken, valed and certified by the Management |
(8} Stores and Spares : o, 155
(B} Stock-in-trade 78,955,471 BB,05%,E5-
Cash and Bank Balances
{a}) Cash in hand : 243,640 &2, 706
(b} Postage imprest £.311 1,253
(] Bank balances 220,076 283,843
Loans
(Unsecured, Consilersd Good) .
(&) Te Stafr 309,428 262,750
= Total — 58,766,561 |




Motes farming part of the financial statements

Mote 5 Sale of Arms Ammunition otc. {Amount in INR)
Particulsrs Flgll.nu at the end of | Figures at the end of
Sl March. 2019 | 3ist March.2018 |
Traded Goods
Ammunition 89,986,104 B0, 007, 534
Arms 24,015,545 31,035,565
Taget paper/Clay Targets, etc. 12,001 473 9,724,654
Total| 126,003,122 120,767,753
Note 6 Other income : {Amount in INR)
Parculnrs Fl-:-imu at the end of | Figures at the end of
ﬂmu___a_m_umn..mg_
Interest incame 7,794 : 17.052
Sale of Scrap 751,994 1,015,394
Misc, Income - 200
Total| 759,788 033
N 7 Closin ck : {Amount in TNE)
| Particulsrs Figures at the end of | Figures at the end of
315t March,2019 | 31st March 2018 |
Stores and Spares 33,035 95,155
Stock-if-Trade
Arims 15,687, 936 11,268,761
Ammunitions 36,003,771 30,244, 7ET
Alr Pellets 2422 429 1,730,420
Equipment’s 1,955,131 1,755,131
Actessories and Literature 6,674, B26 11,643,915
Clay Birds/Targets * . 943,389 2,432,751
Steck with Sports Authority of India {SATL) 14815167 7,548,523
Stock at Karan Singh Shooting Ranoe {KS5R) 619787 1,233,564
Total 78,955,471 68,156,049
HNote 8 Opening Stok ; {Amount in INR)
Figuras at the end of | Figures at the end of
et 31st March,2019 | 31st March, 2018
Stores and Spares 99,195 110,265
Stock-in-Trade
HArms 11,268 763 12,851,798
Ammunitions 30,244,787 30,389,561
Air Pellets 1,730,420 3,365, 364
Equipmant's 1,755,131 1,755,131
Accessories and Literature 11,843,915 9 189,330
Clay Birds/Targets 2,432,751 1,104 645
Stock with Sports Authority of Indis {SAl 7,548,523 3038114
Stock at Karan Singh Shodting Range (KSSR) 1,232,564 1,070,403
Ta 049




Motes farming part of the financisl statements

Hote 8 Purchase of Arms Ammunition ete.

(Amaunt in INAY

Mote 10 Establishment Expanses

Particulars 'Figures at the end of | Figures at the ead of
Traded Goods
Ammunition | 90,199,908 6B, 856,379
Ams 24,661 485 23,262, 289
Ping & Stickers 25, 000 =
Others (Paper Targets, Accessories, Clay Birds, ete.) 8,230,420 18,004,261
Total| 123,116,813 112,132,929 |

(Amount in INR]

Particulars Figures at the end of | Figures at the ond of
1 31st March.2019 | 3ist March,2018 |
Sraff Salaries 5,117,957 3832037
Ex-gratia 703,097 555,024
Employer's Contribution to PF & EDLT 431,764 329 578
Total 6,252,818 | 5,07

LAmourt in TNR)

Mote 11 Other Administrative Expenses

Particulars Figures at the end of | Figures at the end of

- I1st March, 2019 |  Jist March,2018 |
Bepairs to Others 44,735 10,666
Oifice Maintenance - c.040
Fostage, Telephone and Commanication 129,165 o0, 121
Printing and Stationery 66,759 41,918
Traveling and Conveyance 93, 993 95 494
Bank Charges - 172
General Expensas 398,512 323%.585
Write off . 30,0401
Total 595,997

733,164
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s National Rifles Association of
India, New Delhi (“the association”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March "
2018,the Income and Expenditure Account, Cash Flow Statement, significant accounting pelicies
and notes to accounts for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of the Association is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that gives a true and fair view. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are
free from materizl misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
Weconducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Insti*ute
ofChartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethicalraquirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether thefinancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
anddisclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financialstatements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditorconsiders internal control relevant to the Association’s preparation and fair presentation
of thefinancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
thecircumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accour*ing
policiesused and the reasor.ableness of the accounting estimates made Ly management, as well
asevaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion
In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation furnished to
us the Financial Statements of National Rifle Association of India for the year ended March 31°,

2018 give a true and fair view:

i. In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Association as at March 31%,
2018; and

ii. In case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Excess of the Income over
Expenditure of the Association for the period ended on that date.

For Nath Ahuja & Company
Chartered Accountants

- ol
SO AcT'

-

Proprietor
Membership No. 080178

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10/09/2018

N



»

THE NATIONAL RIFLE A CIATION OF
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018

{(Amount INR)

Particulars Figures at the | Figures at the
Note No. end of 31st end of 31st
March.2018 March.2017
FUNDS ANDLIABILITIES
General Reserve fund 1 74,347,894 68,451,170
Non Current Liabilities and Provisions 2 465,169 252,885
Current Liabilities and Provisions 3 89,967,301 108,471,839
TOTAL 164,780,364 177,175,894
B |ASSETS
Net Fixed Assets 4 17,087,658 18,300,998
Investments 5 21,002,755 18,978,625
Current Assets, Loans and Advances etc. 6 104,433,122 91,414,469
Grants receivable 7 22,256,829 48,481,802
TOTAL 164,780,364 177,175,894
Significant Accounting Policies 21
Notes on Accounts 22
The schedule referred to above forms an integral part of the Income & Expenditure account
In terms of our separate report of even date attached
for Nath Ahuja & Company For and on behalf of the Governing Body of NRAI
Chartered tants
FRN ; \
NN Ahuja D,¥. Seetharama Rao KaramWumar
Proprietor Secretary General Hony. Tfeasurer
Membership No: 080178
Place New Delhi R. K. Bhatia y%’
Date: 10/09/2018 Secretary Accountant




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
1-B, Institutional Area, Tughlak New Delhi

Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 31 March 2018

. Note Figures at the Figures at the
Particulars N end of 31st end of 31st
: March.2018 | March.2017 |
A Income
Sale of Arms, Ammunitions etc. 8 120,767,753 92,664,256
Grants/Subsidies 9 9,259,454 56,534,094
Donation 10 24,816,094 =
Membership Fees/Subscriptions and incidental income 11 6,799,349 9,030,877
Sponsorship Fees 12 1,200,000 200,000
Other Income 13 4,216,118 1,821,557
Closing stock 14 68,156,049 62,874,612
Total 305,214,817 223,125,396
B Expendture
Opening Stocks 15 62,874,612 48,813,601
Purchase of Arms, Ammunitions etc. 16 112,132,929 90,528,359
Establishment Expenses 17 11,205,816 11,945,129
Other Administrative Expenses 18 12,779,837 6,501,347
Bank Interest Expenditure 19 3,893,257 4,104,890
Sports Promotion Expenses 20 99,802,688 72,390,449
Depreciation 4 1,996,609 2,096,914
Total 304,685,748 236,380,689
Cc Balance being Excess of Income over Expenditure (A - B) 529,069 (13,255,293)
Transferred to Corpus/Capital Fund = g
D Balance being Surplus carried to Head Office Account 529,069 (13,255,293)
Significant Accounting Policies 21
Notes on Accounts 22
The schedule referred to above forms an integral part of the Income & Expenditure account
In terms of our separate report of even date attached
For and on behalf of the Governing Body of\NRAI
WD) fw
D. V. Seetharama Rao Karan r
Secretary General Hony. Treasurer
Place: New Delhi R. K. Bhatia W
Date: 10/09/2018 Secretary Accduntant
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement as at 31 March 2018

(Amount INR

Particulars

As at the end of
31st March 2018

As at the end of
31st March 2017

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 529,069 (9,380,868)
Adjustments for :-
Add: Depreciation 1,996,609 2,096,914
Less: Interest on Fixed Deposit 1,222,504 (1,329,944)
Add : Interest Expenses 3,893,257 4,104,890
Operating profit before working capital changes 5,196,431 (4,509,009)
Adjustments for changes in working capital:-
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances (91,059) (178,074)
(Increase)/Decrease in due from members (491,425) (8,189,604)
(Increase)/Decrease in others current assets (915,742) 6,823,544
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities & Provisions (18,504,538) 12,613,861
Increase/(Decrease) in Head Office Account -
(Increase)/Decrease in Grants Receivable 26,224,973 7,249,049
Increase/(Decrease) in General Reserves 5,367,656 5,687,898
(Increase)/Decrease in Stock (5,281,437) (14,061,011)
(Increase)/Decrease in Non Current Liabilities and Provisions 212,284 120,304
Net cash from operating activities 11,717,143 5,556,958
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (783,270) (2,489,019)
Sale of fixed assets - -
Investment made during the year (2,024,130) (1,734,412)
Interest Income 1,222,504 1,329,944
Net cash used in investing activities (1,584,896) (2,893,487
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid (3,893,257) (4,104,890)
Net cash flow from financing activities (3,893,257) (4,104,890)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 6,238,990 (1,441,419)
Cash & Cash equivalent at the beggmg of the year 1,967,417 3,408,836
Cash & Cash equivalent at the closmg of the year* 8,206,407 1,967,417
*Cash & Cash equivalent comprise :
Cash on hand 5,983,555 535,819
Postage Imprest 4,896 3,868
Cheque in Hand 121,960 703,746
Balances with Scheduled Banks 2,095,996 723,984
Total 8,206,407 1,967,417

The notes referred to above forms an integral part of the financial statement

In terms of our report attached.

Membérshtp No 080 178

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10/09/2018

For and

behalf of the Gove

D. V,.8eetharama Rao

retary General

R. K. Bhatla
Secretary

ing Body

NRAI

Ka ran
Hony. Treasurer

Wh 2~

Accountant




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 1 General Reserve Fund

Particulars

Figures at the end
of 31st March,2018

Figures at the end
of 31st March,2017

Balance at the beginning of the year 68,451,169 76,018,564
Add: Contributions received towards Shooter's benevolent fund in Sales Office 1,006 1,398
Add: Contributions received towards Corpus (being Life membership fees ) 5,366,650 5,686,500
Add: Balance being Deficit from the Income & Expenditure account 529,069 (13,255,292)
Total 74,347,894 68,451,170
Note 2 Non Current Liabilities and Provisions
. Figures at the end | Figures at the end
P
PRI of 31st March,2018 |of 31st March,2017
Provision
Provision for Gratuity 465,169 252,885
Total 465,169 252,885
Note 3 Current Liabilities and Provisions
Particulars Figures at the end | Figures at the end
of 31st March,2018|of 31st March,2017
Short Term Borrowing
(a) Overdraft Account (Secured aqainst Fixed Deposit) 11,297,684 3,818,465
(b) OCC Account (Secured against Building) 25,410,579 23,133,138
36,708,263 26,951,604
Sundry Creditors
for Service and others 14,166,865 10,505,060
14,166,865 10,505,060
Annual Membership/Affiliation fees received in advance
(a) for FY 2017-18 - 93,300
(b) for FY 2018-19 93,950 57,550
(c) for FY 2019-20 37.650 29,150
(d) for FY 2020-21 15,000 12,000
(e) for FY 2021-22 12,000 5,000
(F) for FY 2022-23 1,500
164,100 197,000
Statutory Liabilities
(a) for TDS 150,247 743,873
(b) for Service Tax (S.B.Cess) - 25
(¢) Revenue taxes Payable - 2,599,463
(d) for provident fund/EDLI 149,122 128,882
339,369 472,244
Others
(a) Advances received from members/shooters 37,584,753 61,445,910
(b) Expenses payable 876,921 5,415,021
(c) Sceurity Wlid card 127.030 485.000
38,588,704 67,345,931
Total 89,967,301 108,471,839




Note 5 Investment

Particulars

Figures at the end
of 31st March,2018

Figures at the end
of 31st March,2017

Bank Deposits

With Andhra bank 17,534,611 16,455,034
With State bank of India 267,529 246,854
Gratuity Group Scheme (LIC) 3,200,615 2,276,737
Total 21,002,755 18,978,625

Note 6 Current Assets, Loans and Advances etc.

Particulars

Figures at the end
of 31st March,2018

Figures at the end
of 31st March,2017

Due from Members/Shooters
(Unsecured, Considered Good)

(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 8,765,075 2,195,077
(b) Others 5.906,934 11,985,507
72 9 14,1 4
Cash and Bank Balances
(a) Cash in hand 5,983,555 535,819
(b) Postage imprest 4,896 3,868
(c) Cheque in Hand 121,960 48,606
(c) Bank balances with Scheduled Banks 2,095,996 1,379,124
8,206,407 1,967,417 |
Loans
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
To Staff 905,065 814,006
905,065 m.g%
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
(a) For expenses 10,165 10,165
(b) For purchase of Stock-in-trade 3,892,172 6,025,599
(c) Prepaid expenses 1,515,692 624,045
(d) Security Deposits 393,649 611,398
(e) Income tax deducted (TDS)/Refundable 5,208,786 2,110,608
(f) Input Service tax receivable 1,473,128 1,619
(g) Competition/Trial Money - 2,194,416
(h) ISSF W/C receivable Afc =S
12,493,592 11,577,850
Inventories
(As taken, valued and certified by the Management)
(a) Stores and Spares 99,195 110,265
(b) Stock-in-trade 68,056,854 62,764,347
| 68,156,049 2,874,612
Total 104,433,122 91,414,469

Note 7 Grant Receivable

Particulars

Figures at the end
of 31st March,2018

Figures at the end
of 31st March, 2017

Grants Receivable 22,256,829 48,481,802
Total 22,256,829 48,481,802 |
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 8 Sale of Arms, Ammunitions etc.

(Amount in INR)

Particulars

Figures at the end
of 31st

Traded Goods

March,2018 March,2017

Figures at the end
of 31st

Ammunition 80,007,534 80,856,913
Arms 31,035,565 9,680,944
Taget paper/Clay Targets, etc. 9,724,654 2,126,399
Total 120,767,753 92,664,256

Note 9 Grant /Subsidies

(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end

Figures at the end

Note 10 Donation

Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 | March,2017 |
Central Government
Sport Authority of India 79,259,454 56,534,094
Total 79,259,454 56,534,094

{(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end

Figures at the end

Particulars of 31st of 31st
__March,2018 March.2017
Donation received 24,816,094 =
Total 24,816,094 S
Note 11 Membership Fees/Subscriptions and incidental income (Amount in INR)
Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 |  March,2017 |
Members Admission Fees 60,000 127,500
Members Annual/Affiliation Fees 144,050 140,282
Shooters ID and Membership Cards 308,722 231,862
Revenue sharing received from Affiliates - 31,500
Fees for Miscellaneous services (including Misc. Income 6,286,577 8,499,733
and late fees)
Total 6,799,349 9,030,877

Note 12 Sponsorship Fees

(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 March, 2017
For promaotion of shooting sports 1,200,000 200,000
Total 1,200,000 200,000




Note 13 Other Income

(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
___March,2017 |
Interest received on FDR 1,222,504 1,326,944
Interest received on saving account 88,167 96,253
Exchange Gain 8,057 378,373
Short and excess receipt/payament A/c 1,880,683 16,385
Wild Card Security 113 #
Misc. income 1,200 602
Sale of Scrap 1,015,394 =
Total 4,216,118 1,821,557

Note 14 Closing Stock

(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 March,2017
Stores and Spares 99,195 110,265
Stock-in-Trade
Arms 11,268,763 12,851,798
Ammunitions 30,244,787 30,389,561
Air Pellets 1,730,420 3,365,364
Equipment's 1,755:131 1,755,131
Accessories and Literature 11,843,915 9,189,330
Clay Birds/Tarqgets 2,432,751 1,104,646
Stock with Sports Authority of India (SAI) 7,548,523 3,038,114
Stock at Karan Singh Shooting Range (KSSR) 1,232,564 1,070,403
Total 68,156,049 62,874,612
Note 15 Opening Stok (Amount in INR)
Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
March, 2018 March,2017
Stores and Spares 110,265 23,659
Stock-in-Trade
Arms 12,851,798 10,149,192
Ammunitions 30,389,561 22,817,917
Air Pellets 3,365,364 2,486,138
Eauipment's 1,755,131 1,755,131
Accessories and Literature 9,189.330 5,004,386
Clay Birds/Targets 1,104,646 1,030,005
Stock with Sports Authority of India (SAI) 3,038,114 4,084,046
Stock at Karan Singh Shooting Range (KSSR) 1,070,403 1,463,127
Total 62,874,612 48,813,601 |
Note 16 Purchase of Arms Ammunition etc. (Amount in INR)
Particulars Figures at the end| Figures at the end
of 31st of 31st
March, 2018 March,2017
Traded Goods
Ammunition 68,856,379 75,270,720
Arms 25,262,289 10,800,347
Pins & Stickers - 22,500
Others (Paper Targets, Accessories etc.) 18,014,261 4,434,792
Total 112,132,929 90,528,359




Note 17 Establishment Expenses

(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st

March,2018 March, 2017
i 70,399

Staff Salaries 8,870,916 7.970,
Ex-gratia 1,329,984 1,944,064
Staff Welfare 25,972 343,052
Employer's Contribution to PF & EDLI 766,660 725,552
Gratituty 212,284 962,062
Total 11,205,816 11,945,129

Note 18 Other Administrative Expenses

(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
Ma r;h.ZD.Lﬂ___._HmmlL—
Electricity and fuel 760,748 691,163
Water Charges - 20,593
Insurance 291,652 234,122
Repairs & Renewals 272,149 427,222
Office Maintenance 5,040 199,606
Communication expenses 185,997 178,583
Printing and Stationery 420,006 406,964
Traveling and Conveyance 1,065,909 1,111,005
Payment to Auditors
-Statutory Audit Fee 63,250 63,250
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 252,109 273,705
Postage & Telegram 205,057 151,855
Legal and Professional Charges 1,414,947 1,024,487
Affiliation fees paid to ISSF 227,693 57,602
Bank Charges 378,500 272,502
Newspaper and Periodicals B,625 8,516
Governing Body Meeting expenses 1,033,185 248,296
Security Charges 911,576 597,444
Website Maintenance Expenses 78,484 833
Property tax 248,241 248,276
Amount Written Off 4,583,929 -
General Expenses 372,740 285,323
Total 12,779,837 6,501,347
Note 19 Bank Interest Expenditure (Amount in INR)
Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 |  March,2017 |
Interest paid 3,893,257 4,104,890
Total 3,893,257 4,104,890

Note 20 Sports promotion expenses

(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 March, 2017
Coaching /Training /Selection Camps 15,570,752 14,649,927
Domestic Shooting events 16,153,750 (4,934,492)
International Shooting events 68,078,186 62,675,014
Total 99,802,688 72,390,449




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

21

211

21.2

21.3

21.5

21.6

21.7
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Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on a going concern basis in accordance with
the applicable accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

These financial statements are in cenformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed Dy ICAI, to the extent
reasonable, requires Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets
and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as on the date of balance sheet ;nd the reported
amount of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. The estimates and assumptions used in the
Financial Statements are based upon Management's best evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the
date of the Financial Statements.

Fixed Assets _
Fixed Assets are valued at cost of acquisition inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes, incidental/installation and
direct expenses related to acquisition.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on written down value method as per the rates specified in the Income tax act, 1961, In
respect of assets which has been used for less than 180 days, depreciation at half rates has been provided in
accordance with the Income tax act, 1961.

Inventory
Stores and spares (including machinery spares) are valued at cost.

Stock-in-trade (being Arms, Ammunitions, Clay birds, Pellets, Souvenirs, Ties, Pins, etc.) are valued at cost or Net
realizable value (whichever is lower).

The costs are based on FIFO method of accounting and is determined by considering purchase price, custom duty,
clearing charges, freight and all other charges for bringing the inventory to its present location and condition.

Investments

Investment in Bank Deposit is shown at the value originally created plus accrued interest (to the extent information is
available).

Foreign Exchange Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are converted at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transaction. Foreign
currency monetary assets and liabilities are restated at the year end rates and the resultant gains or losses are
recognized in the Income and Expenditure account. Non-monetary items are carried in terms of historical cost
denominated in foreign currency using the exchange rates at the date of transaction.

Government Grants/Subsidies

National Rifle Association of India (NRAI) being the apex body for regulating the shooting sports in India, representing
India in the International Shooting Sports events and imparting education for safe usage of Arms, receives Grants

from Government of India (GOI) through Sports Authority of India (SAI) under LTDP (Long term development plan) of
the Ministry of Sports.

The amount of grants against which shooting/training/coaching events has not been completed as on the balance
sheet date are shown as Grants Received in advance..

Shooting/training/coaching/selection trial events which were over in the current period, for which partly payment was
received as grant in advance and the balance amount is due from SAI for which Association has complied with all the
terms and conditions including the submission ofsUtilization Certificate as per General Financial Rule (GFR) are shown
as Grants Receivable.

All the expenditures that are incurred against government granis are recognized as an expense in the period in which
the related event for which such grant is received is over.
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Revenue Recognition

Accounting for Sales - .
Sales are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewarcis c>ft ow:irdsr:’lsljg
the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. Sales excludes sales tax

added tax.

Other Income ‘
Interest on Saving bank account is accounted on receipt basis.

Accounting for Purchase

Purchase is accounted at cost which comprises purchase price, custom duties, clearing charges, freight and all other
charges for bringing the goods to its present location and condition.

Membership Subscription and Affiliation Fees

Membership fees from Annual Members and affiliation fees from affiliated Associations/C!ub_s are accounted for on
receipt basis. Any fees which has been received for future years are accounted for as fees received in advance.

Membership subscription fees from Life Members are treated as contribution towards corpus of the association and
accordingly accounted for under General Reserve fund.

Any collection on account of Shooters Benevolent Fund are transferred to General Reserve Fund.

Sports Promotion Expenses

The amount of expenditure on sports promotion activities which are incurred by the association including the expenses
against which any government grants was received and those which are not fully met/reimbursed by the government
grants are recognized as a sports promotion expense in the period in which the related event, fer which such partial
funding of grant is received, is over.

Notes on Accounts

The Association's Head Office collects Subscription from its Members/Affiliates and receives Government Grants which
is accounted as Income. The Association is maintaining separate bocks of accounts in respect of these activities. The
Income arising from this activity is applied for the purpose of Sports Promotion Activities such as providing coaching
to student shooters for safe handling of arms, selecting shooters, participation in National and International shooting
events etc.

The Association's Sales Office is in the business of Sales and Purchase of Arms, Ammuniticns and Sports Accessories
etc. for its Members. The Association is maintaining separate books of accounts in respect of this activity. The Income
arising from this activity is applied for the purpose of Sports Promotion Activities,

No provision for Income tax has been made in the books of accounts of Head Office, as it has obtained exemption
from Commissioner of Income tax (Exemption) u/s 12A of the Income tax act, 1961 vide Registration No. DIT(E)/95-
96/T-334/168 dated 08/09/1995.

Association Receives donations u/s 80G of the Income tax act, 1961, for which it has obtained registration u/s 80G
vide Registration No. DIT(E)2007-2008/T-334 dated 08/02/2008.

The Association have two legal case one in ITAT for Income tax & other in CESTAT for custom duty case.
Balance due from/to members and Balance of Creditors are subject to confirmation and reconciliations (if any).

Corresponding figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever necessary to confirm to
current year classification.

List of Pending Litigations as on 31st March, 2018:

5.No. AY. Authority
1 2010-11 Pending at the Level of High Court
2 2011-12 Pending at the Level of High Court
3 2012-13 Pending at the Level of ITAT
4 2013-14 Pending at the Level of CIT(Appeals)
5 2014-15 Pending at the Level of High Court
6 2015-16 Pending at the Level of CIT(Appeals)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s National Rifles Associatic * of
India, New Delhi (“the association”), which comprises the Head Office Balance Sheet as at
March 31%, 2018, the Head Office Income and Expenditure Account, Cash Flow Statement,
Significant accounting policies and notes to accounts for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of the Association is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that gives a true and fair view. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
Weconducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
ofChartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethicalrequirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether thefinancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
anddisclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financialstatements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditorconsiders internal control relevant to the Association’s preparation and fair presentation
of thefinancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
thecircumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policiesused and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well
asevaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
abasis for our audit opinion.

F400, Greater Kadtash Port-I1, Now Delhi - 110 048 Phone - 29217969, 29215052
Fa : 29215353 E-Mai : nna(Qnathataja.com 1




Opinion

In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation furnished to
us the Financial Statements of National Rifle Association of India for the year ended March 31%,
2018 give a true and fair view:

i. In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Association’s Head Office as
at March 31%, 2018; and

ii. In case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Deficit of the Expenditure over
Income of the Association’s Head Office for the period ended on that date.

For Nath Ahuja & Company

Proprietor
Membership No. 080178

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10/09/2018
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Head Office Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018

(Amount INK)

Not Figures at the | Figures at the
Particulars N° € | endof 31st end of 31st
o March,2018 March,2017
A |FUNDS AND LIABILITIES
General Reserve fund 1 74,347,894 68,451,169
Non Current Liabilities and Provisions 2 465,169 252,885
Current Liabilities and Provisions 3 89,818,179 105,734,224
TOTAL 164,631,242 174,438,278
B |ASSETS
Net Fixed Assets 4 17,051,824 18,285,529
Investments 5 21,002,755 18,978,625
Sales Office Account 6 68,653,273 61,370,786
Current Assets, Loans and Advances etc. 7 35,666,561 27,321,536
Grants receivable 8 22,256,829 48,481,802
TOTAL 164,631,242 174,438,278
Significant Accounting Policies 18
Notes on Accounts 19

The schedule referred to above forms an integral part of the Income & Expenditure account

In terms of our separate report of even date attached

for Nath Ahu]a & Company

ProprletOr
Membership No: 080178

Place: New Delhi
Date : 10/09/2018

For and on behalf of the Governing Body of NRAI

A2

D. V. Seetharama Rao
Secretary General

s

R. K. Bhatia
Secretary

Hony Treasurer

Wiz

Accountant




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Head Office Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 31 March 2018

Figures at the Figures at the
Particulars Note end of 31st end of 31st
No. March,2018 March,2017
A Income
Grants/Subsidies 9 79,259,454 56.534,094
Donation 10 24,816,094 -
Membership Fees/Subscriptions and incidental income 11 6,799,349 9,030,877
Sponsorship Fees 12 1,200,000 200,000
Other Income 13 3,182,472 1,797,933
Total 115,257,369 67,56.,904 |
B Expendture
Establishment Expenses 14 6,489,177 6,870,442
Other Administrative Expenses 15 12,183,840 6,012,528
Bank Interest Expenditure 16 3,893,257 4,104,890
Sports Promotion Expenses 17 99,802,688 72,390,445
Depreciation 4 1,992,175 2,094,283
Total 124,361,137 91,472,592
C Balance being Excess of Income over Expenditure (A - B) (9,103,768) (23,909,688)
-
Transferred to Corpus/Capital Fund .
E Balance being Surplus carried to Head Office Account (9,103,768) (23,909,688)
Significant Accounting Policies 18
Notes on Accounts 19
The schedule referred to above forms an integral part of the Income & Expenditure account
In terms of our separate report of even date attached
for N“ ER: Companv Whaif of the Govdrning Bodylof NRAI
2 ; D. V. Seetharama Rao Karan ar
Proprlet Secretary General Hony. Treasurer
Membership No 060178
Place: New Delhi R. K. Bhatia %
Date : 10/09/2018 Secretary Accountant




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Head Office Cash Flow Statement as at 31 March 2018

{Amount INR

2 As at the end of | As at the end of
Particulars 31st March 2018 | 31st March 2017
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax (9,103,768) (23,909,688)

Adjustments for :-

Add: Depreciation 1,992,175 2,094,283
Less: Interest on Fixed Deposit 1,222,504 1,329,944
Add :- Interest Expenses 3,893,257 4,104,890
Operating profit before working capital changes (4,440,840) (19,040,459)
Adjustments for changes in working capital:-

(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances (229,839) (159,332)

(Increase)/Decrease in due from members (491,425) (8,189,604)

(Increase)/Decrease in others current assets (915,742) 7,001,949

Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities & Provisions (15,916,045) 10,653,154

Increase/(Decrease) in Head Office Account 2,350,350 (1,757,144)

(Increase)/Decrease in Grants Receivable 26,224,973 11,102,798

Increase/(Decrease) in General Reserves 5,367,656 5,687,898

Increase/(Decrease) in Non Current Liabilities and Provisions 212,284 120,304
Net cash from operating activities 12,161,372 5,419,564

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (758,470) (2,489,019)
Sale of fixed assets » -
Investment made during the year (2,024,130) (1,734,412)
Interest Income 1,222,504 1,329,944
Net cash used in investing activities (1,560,096) (2,893,487)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interest paid (3,893,257) (4,104,890)

Net cash flow from financing activities (3,893,257) (4,104,890
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 6,708,019 (1,578,813)
Cash & Cash equivalent at the begging of the year 1,150,626 2,729,439
Cash & Cash equivalent at the closing of the year* 7,858,644 1,150,626
*Cash & Cash equivalent comprise :

Cash on hand 5,920,849 374,353
Postage Imprest 3,683 3,683
Cheque in Hand 121,960 48,606
Balances with Scheduled Banks 1,812,152 723,984

Total 7,858,644 1,150,626

In terms of our report attached.

."'/ >

NoA 080176

Membersh

Place: New Delhi
Date : 10/09/2018

The notes referred to above forms an integral part of the financial statement

For and on

D. V. Seetharama

half

Rao

Secretary General

R. K. Bhatia
Secretary

the Governihg Body of FfJRAI

Hony. Treasurer

ME

Accountant




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 1 General Reserve Fund

Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 | March,2017
Balance at the beginning of the year 68,451,169 ‘/ 76,018,564
Add: Contributions received towards Shooter's benevolent fund in Sales Offics 1,006 1~ 1,398
Add: Contributions received towards Corpus (being Life membership fees ) 5,366,650/ 5.686.500
Add: Balance being Surplus from the Sales Office Income & Expenditure acco 9,632,837 4 10,654,395
Add: Balance being Deficit from the Head Office Income & Expenditure accou (9,103,768) (23,909,688)
Total 74,347,894 68,451,169
Note 2 Non Current Liabilities and Provisi
Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
__March.2018 March.2017
Provision
Provision for Gratuity 465,169 252,885
Total 465,169 252,885
Note 3 Current Liabilities and Provisions
Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
__ March.2018 | March.2017 |
Short Term Borrowing
(a) Overdraft Account (Secured against Fixed Deposit) 11,297,684 3,818.465
(b} OCC Account (Secured against Building) 25,410,579 23,133,138
| ____36,708,26 26,951,604
Sundry Creditors
for Service and others 14,166,865 10,495,791
14,166,865 10,495,791
Annual Membership/Affiliation fees received in advance
(a) for FY 2017-18 - 93,300
(b) for FY 2018-19 93,950 57.550
(c) for FY 2019-20 37.650 29,150
(d) for FY 2020-21 19.000 12,000
(e) for FY 2021-22 12,000 5.000
(f) for FY 2022-23 1,500 b
164,100 197,000 |
Statutory Liabilities
(a) for TDS 190,247 743,873
(b) for Service Tax (S.B.Cess) - 25
190,247 743,898
Others
(a) Advances received from members/shooters/Others 37,584,753 61,445,910
(b) Expenses pavable 876,921 5.415.021
(c) Security Wlid card 127,030 485,000
. 38,588,704 | 67,345,931
Total 89,818,179 105,734,224
_Note 5 Investment
Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 March,2017
Bank Deposits
with Andhra bank 17,534.611 16,455,034
With State bank of India 267,529 246,854
Gratuity Group Scheme (LIC) 3,200,615 2,276,737
Total 21,002,755 18,978,625




Note 6 Sale Office Account

Figures at the end | Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 March, 2017
Balance at the beginning of the year 61,370.786 48,959,247
Add: Amount transferred from Shooters benevolent fund 1.006 1,398
Add: Net Amount of transactions with Sales Office during the year (2,351,356) 1,755,746
Add: Balance being Surplus transferred from Sales Office Income & 9,632,837 10,654,395
Expenditure account
Total 68,653,273 61,370,786
Note 7 Current Assets, Loans and Advances etc.
Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 March,2017
Due from Members/Shooters
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 8,765.075 2,195,077
(b) Others 5,906,934 11,985,507
14,672,009 14,180,584
Cash and Bank Balances
(a) Cash in hand 5,920,849 374,353
(b) Postage imprest 3.683 3,683
(c) Cheque in Hand 121,960 48,606
(c) Bank balances with Scheduled BankS 1,812,152 723,984
7,858,644 1,15 6
Loans
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
(a) To Staff 642,315 412,476
642,315 412,476
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
(a) For expenses 10,165 10,165
(b) For purchase of Stock-in-trade 3,892,172 6,025,599
(c) Prepaid expenses 1,515,692 624,045
(d) Security Deposits 393,649 611,398
(e) Income tax deducted (TDS)/Refundable 5,208,786 2,110,608
(f) Input GST receivable 1,473,128 1,619
(g) Competition/Trial Money - 2,194,416
12,493,592 11,577,
Total 35,666,561 27,321,536

Note 8 Grant Receivable

Figures at the end

Figures at the end

Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 March, 2017
Grants Receivable 22,256,829 48,481,802
Total 22,256,829 48,481,802
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 9 Grant /Subsidies

(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end

Figures at the end

Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 | March,2017 |
Central Government
Sport Authority of India 79.259.454 56.534.094
Total 79,259,454 56,534,094

Note 10 Donation

(Amount in INR

Figures at the end

Figures at the end

Particulars of 31st of 31st
Donation received 24,816,094 -
Total 24,816,094 -
Note 11 Membership Fees/Subscriptions and incidental income (Amount in INR
Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 March,2017
Members Admission Fees 60,000 127,500
Members Annual/Affiliation Fees 144,050 140,282
Shooters ID and Membership Cards 308,722 231,862
Revenue sharing received from Affiliates = 31,500
ISSF "D" Course - -
Fees for Miscellaneous services (including Misc. Income 6,286,577 8,499,733
and late fees)
Total 6,799,349 9,030,877

Note 12 Sponsorship Fees

(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end

Figures at the end

Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 March,2017
For promotion of shooting sports 1,200,000 200,000
Total 1,200,000 200,000

Note 13 Other Income

(Amount in INR

Figures at the end

Figures at the end

Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 March,2017

Interest received on FDR 1,222,504 1,329,944

Interest received on saving account 71,115 73,231

Interest Received 8,057

Exchange Gain 1,880,683 378,373

Short and excess receipt/payament A/c 113 16,385
Total 3,182,472 1,797,933




Note 14 Establishment Expenses

(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 March,2017

Staff Salaries 5,038,879 4,274,765
Ex-gratia 774,960 1,017,020
Staff Welfare 25,972 220,027
Employer's Contribution to PF & EDLI 437,082 396,568
Gratituty 212,284 962,062
Total 6,489,177 6,870,442

Note 15 Other Administrative Expenses

(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of 31st of 31st
March, 2018 March,2017
Electricity and fuel 760,748 691,163
Water Charges - 20,593
Insurance 291,652 234,122
Repairs & Renewals 261,483 417,884
Office Maintenance - 186,850
Communication expenses 185,997 178,583
Printing and Stationery 378,088 366,507
Traveling and Conveyance 970,415 1,035,066
Payment to Auditors
-Statutory Audit Fee 63,250 63,250
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 252,109 273,705
Postage & Telegram 114,936 70,878
Legal and Professional Charges 1,414,947 1,024,487
Affiliation fees paid to ISSF 227,693 57,602
Bank Charges 378,328 272,352
Newspaper and Periodicals 8,625 7,821
Governing Body Meeting expenses 1,033,185 248,296
Security Charges 911,576 597,444
Website Maintenance Expenses 78,484 833
Property tax 248,241 248,276
Amount Written Off 4,553,928 -
General Expenses 50,155 16,816
Total 12,183,840 6,012,528

Note 16 Bank Interest Expenditure

(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end

Figures at the end

Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 March,2017
Interest paid 3,893,257 4,104,890
Total 3,893,257 4,104,890

Note 17 Sports promotion expenses

(Amount in INR)

Figures at the end

Figures at the end

Particulars of 31st of 31st
March,2018 March, 2017
Coaching /Training /Selection Camps 15,570,752 14,649,927
Domestic Shooting events 16,153,750 (4,934,492)
International Shooting events 68,078,186 62,675,014
Total 99,802,688 72,390,449
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51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Notes forming part of the financial statements
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Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on a going concern basis in accordance with the
applicable accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

These financial statements are in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed by ICAI, to the extent
reasonable, requires Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets
and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as on the date of balance sheet and the reported
amount of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. The estimates and assumptions used in the
Financial Statements are based upon Management's best evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the

Anbo af biha Clamncial Chabamanks

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are valued at cost of acquisition inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes, incidental/installation and
direct exoenses related to acauisition.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on written down value method as per the rates specified in the Income tax act, 1961. In
respect of assets which has been used for less than 180 days, depreciation at half rates has been provided in
arcnrdance with the Tnrama Fay act 19A1

Investments
Investment in Bank Deposit is shown at the value originally created plus accrued interest (to the extent information is
available).

Foreign Exchange Transactions

Transactions in fareign currency are converted at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transaction. Foreign
currency monetary assets and liabilities are restated at the year end rates and the resultant gains or losses are
recognized in the Income and Expenditure account. Non-monetary items are carried in terms of historical cost
denominated in foreign currency using the exchange rates at the date of transaction.

Government Grants/Subsidies

National Rifie Association of India (NRAI) being the apex body for regulating the shocting sports in India, representing
India In the International Shooting Sports events and imparting education for safe usage of Arms, receives Grants from
Government of India (GOI) through Sports Authority of India (SAI) under LTDP (Long term development plan) of the
Ministry of Sports.

The amount of grants against which shooting/training/coaching events has not been completed as on the balance sheet
date are shown as Grants Received in advance.

Shooting/training/coaching/selection trial events which were over in the current period, for which partly payment was
received as grant in advance and the balance amount is due from SAI for which Association has complied with all the
terms and conditions including the submission of Utilization Certificate as per General Financial Rule (GFR) are shown
as Grants Receivable,

All the expenditures that are incurred against government grants are recognized as an expense in the period in which
the related event for which such arant is received is over.

Membership Subscription and Affiliation Fees
Membership fees from Annual Members and affiliation fees from affiliated Associations/Clubs are accounted for on
receipt basis. Any fees which has been received for future years are accounted for as fees received in advance.

Membership subscription fees from Life Members are treated as contribution towards corpus of the association and
accordinalv accounted for under General Reserve fund.

Anv collection on account of Shooters Benevolent Fund are transferred to General Reserve Fund.

Sports Promotion Expenses

The amount of expenditure on sports promotion activities which are incurred by the association including the expenses
against which any government grants was received and those which are not fully met/reimbursed by the government;
grants are recognized as 2 sports promotion expense in the period in which the related event, for which such partial
funding of grant is received, is over.

Notes on Accounts

The Association’s Head Office collects Subscription from its Members/Affiliates and receives Government Grants which
is accounted as Income. The Association is maintaining separate books of accounts in respect of these activities. The
Income arising from this activity is applied for the purpose of Sports Promotion Activities such as providing coaching to
student shooters for safe handling of arms, selecting shooters, participation in National and International shooting
events etc..

No provision for Income tax has been made in the books of accounts of Head Office, as it has abtained exemption from

Commissioner of Income tax (Exemption) u/s 12A of the Income tax act, 1961 vide Registration No. DIT(E)/95-96/T-
334/168 dated 08/09/1995.

Association Receives donations u/s 80G of the Income tax act, 1961, for which it has obtained registration u/s 80G vide
Registration No. DIT(E)2007-2008/T-334 dated 08/02/2008.

Balance due from/to members and Balance of Creditors are subject to confirmation and reconciliations (if any).

Corresponding figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever necessary ta confirm to
current vear classification.




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA

51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Annexures forming part of the Head Office Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

Annexure-A - Sundry Creditors for Services and Others

Figures at the end of

Figures at the end of 31st

Particulars 31st March,2018 March,2017

A2Z Travels & Tours - 36,313
G.D.Seigell & Co.P.Ltd 3,912,302 305,340
Ganga Nagar Taxi Service 92,496 819,768
Aditi Mehra (Rent) - 59,400
Spectrum Printers . 6,860
Hotel-Yours Hospitality 439,906 &
Selection Trial 3&4 (C.C.) 3,268,391 66,450
Nath Ahuja & Co 58,550 59,375
Prakash Freight Movers Ltd 48,380 38,243
National Anti Doping Agency - 568,185
Bhadoria Tent Light & Sound - 51,602
Adroit Home Packers & Movers - 124,360
Balaji Travels 10,775
Godavari Shilpkala Ltd - 2,505,703
L/C Eley- U.K. - 314,485
Work Force Contractual Service 135,549 28,519
Z Digital Advertising - 438,327
Usof Ali Fabricator - 51,599
Vitalfacility Management - 485,100
Tk Sports Private Limited - 66,950
Tej Brothers - 153,900
Surya'S Lazeez Khanna (Caters) - 912,843
Studio Imprint = 55,125
Shri Sai Enterprises - 142,000
Shree Radhey Travels - 39,984
Salasar Enterprises - 3,150
Rohit Gujral Tailor & Draper - 61,740
Pee Jay'S - 107,800
M R Technologies - 2,832
Hotel Excelsior Ltd.Unit Radisson Blu ,Faridabad - 335,869
Horizon Entertainment P. Ltd. 197,225
Hardrock Security & Valet Services 56,350
Datronics 54,575
Clique Events & Entertainment - 270,480
Best Group Services 116,669
Asian Travel House 1,551,279
Ashoka Tent & Caterer'S - 396,616
AMAZON INTERNET SERVICES P. LTD, 26,167 -
GODAVARI SHILPKALA P. LTD 413,604

GEM INTERNATIONAL 77,228 s
LC ELEY-UK (PAYABLE) 23,682 "
RENU ENTERPRISES-PF. 4,500 =
SAV LOGISTICS P. LTD (IMPORT) 49,732 *
THOMAS COOK INDIA LTD 4,316,811 -
T.K.SPORTS PVT. LTD. 662,566 .
CAPT. PARAMPAL SINGH (NEW) 3,405 3,405
CHAITANYA M.DESAI (SHOOTER) 18,000 18,000
CHANDER PAL SINGH (NEW) - 3,450
DEEPAK(SHOOTER) = 8,162
DEEP MEMORIAL PUBLIC SCHOOL - 307
D.V.S. RAQ 1,134 1,134
GADDAM PALIY RAJASEKHAR REDDY 63,765 113,320
G. REKHA REDDY - 74,200
G S GARCHA, LUDHIANA 47,000 47,000
HIMADRI SEKHARDAS (SHOOTER) = 638
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THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Annexures forming part of the Head Office Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

IDUKKI RIFLE ASSOCIATION 35,123 63,817
JASON PREET SINGH DHILLON (NEW) 18,567 45,000
JASPREET SINGH DHALIWAL - 300
JHARKHAND STATE RIFLE ASSOCIATION = 1,350
JITENDER BENIWAL (SHOOTER) 47,444 51,377
J.JOTHY MANI WESLEY RAJAKUMAR (NEW) - 1,149
Karan S.Bandal (New) - 4,989
KARTHIK (NEW) - 1,676
KIRTI GUPTA 31,595
K.]. KURUVILLA (NEW) 283,750 283,750
KOHIMA RIFLE CLUB = 4,125
MANJARI BAKSHI (DIRECT) - 70,425
MEENAKSH SAJJANA (SHUL) ) 9,900
MOGAMMED HYDER KHAN 24,750 24,750
MONALI GORHE (NEW) 12,282 12,282
M S BHANGLE - 1,554
NCC DELHI - 28
NCC DTE,ANDHRA PRADESH 20,023 23
NCC KARNATKA & GOA - 28
NCC MAHARASHTRA - 34
NCC MP & BHOPAL - 28
NCC UTTRANCHAL 157 154
NCC WEST & S NCC DTE 30,006 50,000
NISHAN ACADEMY GONDAL - 178,936
Total 14,166,865 11,571,081

Annexure B - Advances received from members/shooters

Figures at the end of

Figures at the end of 31st

Bieticailic 31st March, 2018 March,2017
25Th All India Gvmsc-Asansol 78,245 78,245
A.D.People (Shooter) - 4,760
Aadeithyaa Johal (Shooter) 2,132 10,093
Aamir Nawaz Khan L- 4,726 4,726
Aamir Yunus Bhavnagri (New) - 5,000
Aamsaran Rifle & Adventure Sports Academy (New) - 2,299,327
Abdul Qaiyum 164 164
Abhinav Bindra 11,859 11,859
Abhinav Kumar (New) 2,809 2,809
Abhishek Anand (Rctt.Com) - 12,600
Aditi Sewak (Shooter) 40,000 40,000
Aga Mohd. Zainulabedin (Shooter) - 5,000
Air India Sports Promotion Board - 15,683
Ajay Singh Huidrom (Shooter) 18,327 18,327
Akhil Sheoran (Shooter) 43,040 6,110
Albhai Oberoi (Shooters) - 4,200
Aliana Paul (Shul) 5,509 5,599
Amanpreet Singh - 324
Amarpreet Goel(Shooter) - 14,579
Amit Bhalla L-5264 2,250 2,250
Amit Sanqghi - 12,208
Ammunition Factory Khadki - 27
Amrinder Singh Cheema (Shoaoter) - 10,600
Anand Distt. Rifle Asociation 30,374 30,374
Andhra Pradesh Rifle Association 1,638 2,238
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Anqad Vir Singh Bajwa (Shooter) 30,395 52,937
Anirudh Reddy (New) - 58
Anirudh Sharma (Shooter) - 5,000
Anju Visuals - 300
Anjum Moudgil (Shooter) - 12,564
Ankur Mittal L-5190 - 29,160
Anwar Sultan L02545 12,745 8,515
Apurvi Chandela (Milan) 54,829 97,196
Arjun Chandra (Rectt Comtt) - 21,600
Arjun Das (Shooter) - 842
Arjun Hathisangbhai Solanki (New) - 5,000
Arjun Mann/Randeep Mann (Shooter) - 174,455
Arfun Tomer (New) - 5,000
Army Marksmanship Unit 336,860 241,874
Arozepal Singh - 1,150
Arpinder Singh Grewal (New) - 5,000
Arsh Elahi (Shooter) - 22,841
Arshdeep Singh Bajwa - 1,012
Arun Choudhary (Member) - 680
Asher Noria - 19,851
Ashok ] Pandit A4735 1,080 1,080
Ashok Jain/Uday Chand Jain (New) - 2,400
Ayonika Paul 12,750 37,069
Ayush Rudraraju (New) - 3,314
Ayushi Gupta (Shooter) - 13,225
Baba Ps Bedi - 3,059
Baz Krishna Kumar (Shooter) - 411
Bhowneesh Mendiratta (Shooter) 20,293 90
Bhupender Singh A3934 - 22
Bihar State Rifle Assocition 33,430 34,695
Birendeep Scdhi - 10,620
Bisalpur Shooting Sports Assn (Jodhpur) - 11,236
Border Security Force 49,834 5,923,080
Chander Kant Shah - 50
Chandigarh Rifle Association - 29,223
Chennai Rifle Club 2,073,630 97,129
Chhatisgarh Rifle Association 185,042 185,042
Chitranjan Rifle Club 154,020 154,020
Cisf, New Delhi 89,045 29,045
Coimbatore Rifle Club 2,599 88,172
D K Shukla - 1,125
D Rajkumar - 675
Dally College Rifle Club 354,073 537,992
Darius Chenai 2,839 33,025
Dasmesh Rifle Club 1,962,176 1,961,547
Deep Bhatia - 1,393
Deep Memorial Public School - 307
Deepak(Shooter) - 8,162
Delhi State Rifle Association 1,080,158 1,820,429
Devrat Pant (New) - 11,840
Dgaa, Ichapur 520,575 40,000
Dharmendra Singh Thakur - 1,000
Dilreen Gill (New) - 872
Distric Rifle Club-Kheri (Up) - 5,144
Distt. Rifle Assn.Ghaziabad (Up) - 51,070
Dluskan (Shooter) - 5,200
Elizabeth Susan Koshy - 41,141
Emerald Height Internation School, Indore 250,000 6,902
Ennio Falco (Coach) - 74,914
Ferozepur Distt Rifle Association 1,273 1,273
G. Susheel - 34,390
Gagandeep Singh Jaspal (New) - 330
Goa Riflle Shooting Association - 301
Godwin Public School 169,463 169,463
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Guijrat State Rifle Association
Gulshan Goel

Hargo Binder Singh Dhaliwar (New)
Harshit Tiwari (Shooter)

Harveen Sarao (Shooters)

Heena Sidhu (Shooter)

Heinz Josepth Reinkemeire (New)
Himachal Pradesh Rifle Assocn.
Himadri Sekhardas (Shooter)
Huidrom Sanahal Singh (Shooters)
I N5 Agrani

Ishwar Rohal

Ishwar Singh-Savli R/A

J.Jothy Mani Wesley Rajakumar (New)
J.S.Venkatachala Pathy

Jaisalmer Jila Rifle Shooting,Sangam
Jaiveer Singh

Jalore Dist. Rifle Asscciation
Jamshedpur Rifle Club

Jannujai Singh Rathore(Shooter)
Japtyesh Singh Jaspal (New)
Jaspreel Singh Dhaliwal

Jaswinder Singh Rekhi (Chd,.)
Jayshree Das

Jharkhand State Rifle Association
Jodhpur Rifle Shooting Association
Kamineni Aditya Rao

Kangra Distt Rifle Association
Kapil Rana (Shooters)
Karamsukhbir Singh (Shooter)
Karan 5.Bandal (New)

Karandeep Singh (New)

Karanpal Singh Sekhon

Karanvir Singh Sehon

Karnatka State Rifle Assoc.

Karnik Raj Sharma (Shooter)
Karthik (New)

Kehloor Rifle Shooting Academy
Kerala State Rifle Association

Kma Ansari (Shooter)

Kohima Rifle Club

Kolkata Police Sports Club

Koshy Abraham

Kottyam Rifle Association
Kozhikode Dt Rifle Assocaition
Krida Probodhini Pune

Krida Probodhini, Kolhapur

Kulaba Rifie & Pistol Shooting Club
Kunti Malik

Kutch Distt. Rifle Association (A.Bad)
Kynan D. Chenai

Lt. Col. Baba Gajinder Singh Bedi
M P State Rifle Association

M P State Shooting Academy

M Padmanabhan

M S Bhangle

M.D.Vikram New

Madurai Rifle Club

Maharashtra Rifle Association
Mahendra Pratap Singh (New)
Mahesh Lohima (New)
Maheshhwari Chauhan (Shooter)
Mairaj Ahmad Khan

Malaika Goel (Shooter)

Man Singh-L

Manipur Rifle Association

Manish Bhukar-New

67,687

12,004

211,137

1,000,000

23,940
1,351
189,690

267,745

150,069
408,351
50,000

13,332

764
95,613
30,638
36,772

76,418
18,000
1,320
436

505
28,728
37,400
696,196
638

794
7,257
4,200
14,311
1,149
214

530
5,396
4,334
2,532
903

660

300
1,250
11,693
1,350
219

39
1,000,000
4,994
15,640
4,989
839

764
24,844
2,000
828
1,676
330,000
191,190
25
4,125
1,000,000
1,272
876

391
3,810
408,351
50,000
876
1,586
13,332
764
284,619
29,888
36,772
1,554
580
270,625
100,830
1,320
4,000
1,971
3,845
147,105
20,765
17,742
450
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Manjari Bakshi (Direct) - 70,425
Manjeet Singh Rana (Members) - 4,994
Manjot Singh (New) - 320
Mankeet Raj Singh Guron-New - 339
Mansher Singh 105
Mantasha Aqil (Shooter) - 5,000
Marcello Dradi 78,841 51,000
Marksman Ship Academy - 75,600
Mayank Pathak (New Member) - 116
Mayur D, Bhanu (New) - 2,896
Meenaksh Sajjana (Shul) - 9,900
Meerut Distt.Rifle Association 59,668 59,668
Mehtab Singh Dhillon - 23,680
Midnapore Rifle Club - 80
Mission Academy Of Shooting Sports - 44
Mizoram Rifle Assn. 667,820 14,175
Mohd. Hasim - 24,000
Mohd. Saleem Ashrafl (New) - 764
Mohd. Waijid Khan (New) - 1,725
Muskan (Shooter) - 14,807
Muzaffarnagar Dist Rifle Asso. 184,648 779,831
N. Baktavatchalan (Shooter) - 4,574
Narinder Singh Sandhu (New) - 320
Navdeep Singh Rathore(Munic) - 86,141
Navin Jindal - 11,100
Navsari Distric Rifle Assn (Guj.) 4,953 174,315
Nawanshahr Distt. Rifle Shooting Assn(Pj.) 8,342 8,342
Ncc Chandiqarh 175 175
Ncc Delhi - 28
Ncc Dte Phhp C. - 9
Ncc Gujrat 221 218
Ncc Karnatka & Goa - 28
Ncc Kerala 2,376 2,354
Ncc Lucknow 2,874 2,874
Ncc Maharashtra - 34
Ncc Mp & Bhopal - 28
Ncc Shillong 7,381 7.378
Neha Sapte - 5,029
Nikhil Singh - 3,600
Nishan Academy Gondal - 178,936
Nishant Bhardwaj (Shooter) - 895
North Calcutta Rifle Club - 150,000
Omkar Singh (Shooters) - 3,913
Ongc Rifle Club - 1,577
Organising Committee-N.Games 4,548,324 4,548,324
Orissa Rifle Assn. - 76
P. Shri Nivetha (Shooter) 107,182 108,410
P.N.Papanna - 98,000
Padmija (New) - 36
Palakkad Rifle Association 1,823 1,823
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Palekar Tanvi Shreesh (Shooter)
Pandey Prajanshu (Shooter)
Pap Jalandhar

Pawan Yadav-Up (Shooter)
Police Shooting Club State-Telangana
Pondicherry Shooting Assocn.
Pooja Ghatkar (Shooter)
Pooja Sheoran (Shooter)
Pournima Gawahne

Pranab Kumar Roy

Prashant (Shooter)

Pratap Kalvi-Shooter

Preena Gupta (Shul)
Prithriviraj Tondiwan

Priti Sharma (Coach)
Pruthviraj Rifle Shooting Institute, Gujrat
Punijab Rifle Association

Rahul Rai

Rahul Singh Solanki (New)
Railway Sports Control Board
Raj Kumar Pratap Singh (New)
Raj Kumari (Shooter)

Rajat Vats-Up (Shooter)
Rajeev (New)

Rajen Singh

Rajgarh Distt. Rifle Assn
Rajkumari Rathore

Rajpal Singh Kochhar L01385
Raju Gupta (New)

Rakesh Manpat

Raman

Rana George (New)

Ranga Reddy Rifle Association
Ranijitqarh Rifle Club

Ravi Kumar (Best Ath)

Ria Rajeshwari Kumari

Rituraj Bhagawati (New)
Rohit Shantilal Panchal(L-2597)
Ronjon Sodhi

Rvs Rathore

S Shamshad

S. Mathur (Coach)
S.Sivakumar (Shooter)

Sabir Ali Khan (New)

Saqar Sudhir Kulkarni (New)
Saniya Sheikh

Sanjay Singh Rathore (Shul)
Sanjeev Rajput

Saraswati Rifle Club

Sarika Gupta (Shooter)
Sathi Krishna Hasini (New)
Satish Sah. (Shooter)
Satnam Singh Gill

Satyam Chauhan (Shooter)
Savli Taluka Rifle Association
Senthil Raj R. (Shooter)
Shagqun Choudhary

Shakshi Dagar (Shooter)
Sharan Susheel Gyanchand
Sheila Kanungo L03264
Sheweta Singh (Shooter)
Shiv Datta Bakshi L-3152
Shiv Dutt Singh

Shreya Gawande (Shooter)
Shriyanika Sadangi

Shweta Chaudhary

Shyam Singh Yadav (2356
Simranpreet Kaur Johar
Sitapur Rifle Club

Smtaher Quadri (New)
Snehlata Singh Rajawat A-5917
Sonal Ramendra

Sport Authority Of India (Import)
Sportz Craft Inc.

4,249,574
78,554
89,436

5,000
4,900
1,147
1,736
21,836,393
258
12,204
5,000
4,283
126,221
558
532
9,872
52,243
3,750
39,192
7,588
1,032
5,000
48,589
1,180
325
2,925
5,000
773
51,188
4,714
319,894
5,000
3,033
35,000
515,150
27,298
135,170
10,933
23,605
4,000
565
4,846
1,350
2,155
4,100
5,000
1,041
25
3,500
1,431
17,955
293
8,515
764
861
764
4,810
745,529
18,000
10,582
558
4,860
1,050
20,936
142

32
89,865
14,342
69,375
23,937
535
13,500
15
4,480
8,033
6,546,645
132
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Ssb New Delhi

Stock On Loan

Subash Adhikari (Guwahati)
Subhash Rana

Sukriti Kathuria (Shooter)
Sumedh Kumar Devilalivala
Suresh Gupta

Suresh Kumar L-4641

Sushma Singh

Syed Araib Parvez (New)
Syed Saleem Pervez (New)
Syed Taher Hussain (New)

T S Dhillon

Tamiinadu Shooting Association
Tanya Pranav Morzaria (New)
Tapan Madkikar (New)

Tapan Rajeshbhai Bhatt (New)
Tejas Karle (Shooter)

Tejas Krishna (Shooter)
Tejaswani Sawant

Telangana Rifle Association (New)
Thomas George (Shooter)
Tosif Munwarsayyer (New)
Trichirappalli Rifle Club

Tushar Jain

Uday Ranwa-(New)
Udhayveer Sidhu (Shooter)
Uttranchal State Rifle Association
V. Radhakrishan (New)
V.C.James

Varanasi Rifie Club, Varanasi
Varsha Varman (Shooter)

Veerendra Choudhary (Shooter)
Veerendra Singh Thakur (New)
Vibhu Sharma (Shooter)
Vidushi Vedhara (Shooter)

Vijay Singh Chandel (Shooter)
Vijayant Sharma (New)
Vijayveer Sidhu (Shooter)
Vishwajit Sidhu

Vivaan Kapoor (Shooter)

Vivek Kumar (Shooter)
Wayanad Distt. Rifle Association
West Bengal Rifle Association
Winner Shooting Club

Yash Padloskar (Shooter)
Yashaswini Singh Deshwal-New
Zanzansa Mbhaiji Patil (Shooter)
Zenab Bandookwala (New)
Zorawar Singh

ABHINASH PRATAP SINGH (NEW)
ABHISHEK ARYA (SHOOTER)
ABID ALI KHAN (NEW)

ADARSH SINGH (SHOOTER)
AJIT SINGH (L/M)

AMIT KUMAR GUPTA L-4695
ANISH (SHOQTER)

ANWER KHAN (SHOOTER)
ASANSOL RIFLE CLUB

BARODA RIFLE CLUB,BARODA
CHIRAG JAIN L-7320

3,472,362

1,427
2,460,731
29,800
16,851
5,000
2,254
17,000
2,944
78,223
6,072
572
116
5,351
36,225
19,039
5,000
10,000
11,515
12,674
9,166
55
44,148
282
165
14,604
300
5,000
7,026
346
16,957
47,183

75,180
5,000
2,000

466
7,628
190
64
5,000

13,191
1,059

11,000

479,373
20,709
24
2,112

19,285
5,985
3,824

21,285
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CHITRANG MEHULL-7581 3,806 x
DEEPAK KUMAR DUBEY L-5290 4,720 -
DELHI POLICE SPORTS CONTROL 4,446

ABHISHEK VERMA L-7409 12,750

DEV KUMAR SAMANTA SNEW) 27,504 -
DIGP CS0.SPORTS (TRG-DTE) 279,286

DIKSHANT GUPTA (SHOOTER) 4,240 -
DISTT. RIFLE S. ASSOCIATION (FARIDKOTO 470,119 =
GAGAN NARANG SPORT FOUNDATION 1,085,600 =
GEETAKSHI DIXIT (SHOOTER) 9,740 =
GURNIHAL SINGH GARCHA 20,203 iy
GURPREET SINGH (SHOOTER) 10,000 s
HOSHIARPUR DT. RIFLE SHOOTING SPORT ASSN. 221,510 -
ISSF W/C RECEIVLE A/C 25,000 *
JASPAL SINGH (NEW) 764 %
JOGINDER PREET SINGH (L/M) 131 -
MAHIMA TURHI AGARWAL (SHOOTER) 1 -
MANSIMRAN JOHAL (NEW) 2,697

MANU BHAKER (SHOOTER) 11,608

NAGALAND RIFLE ASSOCIATION (NEW) 290,620

NARAYAN SINGH RANA (NEW) 15,165 f
PAWAN KUMAR (NEW) 131 -
PUNJAB RIFLE SHOOTING ASSOCIATION 333,575 -
RAJASTHAN RIFLE ASSOCIATION (NEW) 123,779 "
RANINDER SINGH 256,577 -
RANJANA GUPTA (AMO) 50,000 -
REENA RANA (NEW) 15,000 "
ROYAL PUDUKQOTTAI SPORTS CLUB (NEW) 353,706 =
SAMARESH JUNG (NEW) 290,000 &
SAMRESH JUNG 831,000 -
SARTAJ SINGH TIWANA (SHOOTER) 34,688 -
SHOOTING ASSOCIATION OF MEGHALAYA 163,044

SPORTS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF AMILNADU 1,923

SPRING DALE SENIOR SCHOOL CLUB 1,071,071

SUMA S SHIRUR (COACH) 7,949 *
SURYA PRATAP (SHOOTER) 28,313 o
THE ERNAKULAM DISTT. RIFLE ASSOC 10,796 =
TINJIT DHANOTA (SHOOTER) 30,340 =
TOSINDER SINGH A-5919 1,180 -
VAIBHAV SHARMA 25,800 =
VEER RIFLE SHOOTING SOCIETY -INDORE 185,253 =
VELSHANKAR-TAMILNADU (NEW) 15,000 #

Total 34,385,442 60,654,249
Others
ADVANCE FOR EXPENSES 2,477,000 <
COMPETION/TRIAL 722,311 "
Total 37,584,753 60,654,249
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Annexure C - Due from members/shooters

Figures at the end of

Figures at the end of 31st

Tt 31st March,2018 March,2017
Aarti Singh - 48,867
Abbas Ansari L-5507 - 600
Abhay Ardra L-5343 - 169
Aditya Vikram Singh 18,689 19,710
Aishwarya G. Malayil L-6153 - 20,437
Ajay Wig-L4400 - 170
Akshay Ashtaputre (Shooter) - 27,713
Amar Junq Singh (Coach) - 71,757
Amey Singh (New) - 5,882
Amit Kumar Jain - 10,158
Andaman Nigbar Association - 23,131
Anisa Sayyed - 13,772
Anmol Jain (New) 6,744 307
Annu Raj Singh - 4,348
Asghar Ali Khan (New) - 1,725
Asha Ahuja - 3,712
Assam Rifle Association 218,036 518,186
Bharat Lamba L-5179 - 265
Bombay Rifle Club, Mumbai . 11,716
Brigadier Vijay Mehta - 100
Brij Mohan Lal Mittal L623 - 601
Chain Singh (Shooter) - 130,677
Chandrashakar Rathore (New) - 451
Constitution Of India (Election) - 65,800
D.P. Singh A-5392 - 290
Daniyal Raza L-5292 - 174
Daulat Rao Dilip Singh (New) - 3,467
Dharam Singh L757 - 270
Dilip Gogoi - 210
Dinesh Chander Upreti (Shooter) - 4,248
Dinesh Kumar-Haryana (Shooter) - 3,000
Distt. Rifle Assn,Fateqarh - 2,904
Distt. Rifle Assn.Of Patiala - 3,039
Divya Pratap Singh (Shooter) - 831
Diwakar Yadav (Shooter) 13,607 13,607
Farid Uddin (New) - 9,448
Fateh Singh Dhillon (New) - 351
Gagan Naranq Sport Foundation - 25,778
Gagan Narang-Shooter 297,052 164,116
Gaurav Rana (Shooter) 24,957 24,957
Gauri Sheoran - 23,234
Gurpartap Singh - 105
Gurpreet Singh (Shooter) - 26,759
Gursher Singh Kohli - 65,381
Gusti J Noria A4108 - 472
Hari Darshan Sharma L-5512 - 290
Haryana Rifle Association - 150
Haryana State Rifle Assocn. - 37,559
Hotel-M.A.Aben Humeya (Spain) - 552,283
IT B P New Delhi - 73
Indereshwar Sinqh Sekhawat - 53
Jaipur Development Authority - 94,816
Jatinder Pal Singh L-5446 - 490
Jayant Pal Singh - 547
Jayanta Vasant Salve - 3,450
Jitu Rao (Shooter) - 3,570
Joydeep Karmakar - 6,323
K.Shyam Sunder - 1,692
Kaikhusru Inani (New) - 7.843
Kamineni Keshav Rao - 1,725
Kartikey Joshi (New) - 3,922
Kharagh Bhati (New) - 1,725
Kismat Chopra (New) - 7,686
Komal Barot (Shooter) - 19,932
Korpu Venkata Durya Prasad (New - 105
Kr Randhir Singh, Shimla 2,122,514 46,607
Lakhvinder Singh L3872 - 187
Laxman Singh, Saharanpur - 400
Manavditya Rathore (Shooter) 25,445 52,523
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Manini Kaushik (Shooter) - 3,820
Mankaran Preet Singh L-7169 - 168
Manoj Pawar L-4821 - 150
Mayank Khosla (New) - 84
Mnisha Keer (Mansher) - 12,441
Mohd Salahuddin Sheikh A3465 - 2,040
Mohd. Asab Shooter 4,700
Mohd.Adil L-4457 337
Mohd.Asim Warsi L-4966 600
Mukul Jeet Singh (Shooter) - 3,420
N.Gaavathri {Shooter) 9,235
Nagaland Rifle Association (New) - 2,021
New Motibagh Gun Club Patiala 793,782 421,282
Nikhil Ajit Latey (Shooter) - 83,925
Nitin Chopra-Haryana (Shooter) - 3,000
P. Ajaey Nitish (New) - 343
P.N.Prakash 30,575 17,707
P.S. Sodhi L426 - 3,636
Pavel Wife (New) - 326
Pragati Dubey (Mansher) - 12,441
Prajeeda Reddy Earla (New) - 150
Prashant Lahra-(Shooter) - 1,961
Prof. Sunny Thomas - 540,045
Pune Jila Members Sanghjana (Mra) - 880
Pushpaniali Rana (Shooter) - 196
Rahi Samobat 10,106 10,106
Rajendra Singh L-4311 - 6,311
Ravinder Kumar (New) - 5,882
Raviraj Singh - 1,725
Ronak Pandit 21,238 3,348
Rushiraj Atul Barot (Shooter) - 8,484
5.5.Singh Mann L-4736 - 1,266
Saad Shah-A5115 - 485
Saif Ali Attari - 1.725
Samarijit Singh (New) - 31,144
Samir Soni L-2685 - 10,013
Shafath Ali Khan (New) - 3,450
Sheraz Vakil (New) - 7,843
Shital Shivaji Thoray - 1,725
Shiv Saran Sharma A4366 - 1,626
Shivraj Sase (New) - 5,889
Shreya Saksena (New) - 2,281
Siddharth Kishore Mehra (Shooter) - 2,390
Soniva Sharma L-5511 - 290
Sport Authority Of India (Hc.) 6,868,899 9,158,532
Sports Authority Of India 1,015,599 1,481,970
Suma S Shirur - 5,681
Surabhi Pathak (W/C) - 5,512
Suriit Deswal(Shooter) - 8,005
Swapnil Kusale - 4,349
Tribhuvan Kanwar (Shooter) - 2,389
U P State Rifle Association 9,000 49,676
V. Sarvesh Swaroop (New) - 341
V. Srinithi Abhirani (Shooter) - 136
Vedpal Singh L-4906 - 320
Vinay Varman L3663 - 17,508
Vivek Singh - 1,961
Vrishankaditya Parmar (Shooter 11,856 1,515
Yury Lisichko (Shooter) - 14,322
Yuvraj Mahajan (Shooter) - 630
AMANPREET SINGH 12,599 2
AMBIKESHWAR KATOCH (NEW) 8,935
ANKUR MITTAL L-5190 26,300 .
ARJUN BABUTA-SHOOTER 14,677 =
ARUNIMA GAUR (SYDNEY) 12,049 o
AYUSHI PODDER (NEW) 4.892
DEVENDRA KASAR (SHOOTER) 18,330
DILREEN GILL (NEW) 295 =
ELAVENIL VALARIVAN (SHOOQOTER) 5,777 =
G. REKHA REDDY 2,035
JAPTYESH SINGH JASPAL (NEW) 7,719
KIM NATRAJAN 81,459
KUHELI GANGULEE L02379 5,017 =
MAHARASHTRA RIFLE ASSOCIATION 6,195 -
MAIRA] AHMAD KHAN 20,933 -
MANINDER SINGH-VIRK (NEW) 2,527 - AP b
& o\
* | NEWDELHI|
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MUNAWAR TOSIF SAYYED (NEW) 1,770 "
MUSKAN (SHOOTER) 24,794 =
NEHA (SHOOTER) 873
PARINAAZ DHALIWAL (SHOOTER) 74,263
RAJIV SHARMA-COACH 138,141 -
RAJKANWAR SINGH SANDHU (SHOOTER) 5,074 =
RAKHEE SAMANT (SHOOTER) 3,750
RASHMEE RATHORE L-4957 1,519
RAVINDER SINGH / MANDEEP SINGH 5,074
R. PANDIYAN (COACH) 34,130
SHEERAJ SHEIKH 22,542 =
SPORT AUTHORITY OF INDIA (IMPORT) 2,208,109 3
SUMEET H. SANGHAVI (TRANEE 2,485 -
SUMITA KUMART JAIN (NEW) 103,751
TEJAS KRISHNA (SHOOTER) " 2
TANU RAWAL (SHOOTER) 12,049
TELANGANA RIFLE ASSOCIATION (NEW) 5,730 -
TOSHINDER SINGH (AIR INDIA) 1,180
VIBHU SHARMA (SHOOTER) 34,228
VIKRAM CHOPRA-COACH 34,011
VINEET LOUIS (L/M) 24,869
VISHAL VISHWAKARMA (NEW) 80 -
ZEINA SAMAR (SHOOTER) 102,147 =
AKD INTERNATIONAL 50,000
OUR DREAMRUN DIGITAL SERVICES P. LTD 63,602
Total 14,672,009 14,180,584

Annexure D - Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received

Figures at the end of

Figures at the end of 31st

e 31st March,2018 March,2017
(i) For Expenses
Gupshup Technology India P. Ltd 10,165 10,165
10,165 10,165
(ii) For purchase of Stock-in-trade
L/C Air Rifles = 5,443,178
L/C Eley 1,571,225 -
L/C Equipments 47,335 =
L/C Maqtech 1,189,348 i
L/C Clay Birds - 578,621
L/C Rc4 - 3,800
LC-GECO AMO 1,084,264
3,892,172 6,025,599




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Annexures forming part of the Head Office Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

(iii) Prepaid expenses

Expenses Paid In Advance 459,042 624,045
Expenses Paid In Advance- Team 1,056,650
Total 1,515,692 624,045
(iv) Security Deposits
Security (Bses) 125,826 118,575
Security - Contrainer 24,823 44,823
Security Hello Marketing 3,000 3,000
Security-Rent (Aditi Mehka) - 5,000
Security-Rent (Gulshan Kaur) 120,000 120,000
Security (Rent-Sarla Kohli) 120,000 120,000
Security (Sai) - 200,000
Total 393,649 611,398
(v) Income tax deducted (TDS)/Refundable
Refund Receivable F.Y-2009-10 292,624 292,624
Refund Receivable F.Y-2010-11 253,396 253,396
Refund Receivable F.Y-2011-12 268,490 268,490
Refund Receivable F.Y-2012-13 285,933 285,933
Refund Receivable F.Y-2013-14 176,354 176,354
Refund Receivable F.Y-2014-15 123,261 123,261
Refund Receivable F.Y-2015-16 209,717 209,717
Refund Receivable F.¥Y-2016-17 378,236 378,236
Refund Receivable F.¥Y-2017-18 182,058 -
Income Tax Refundable F.Y 2013-14 122,597 122,597
Income Tax Demand A.Y 2015-16 2,916,120 -
Total 5,208,786 2,110,608
Total 11,020,464 9,381,815

(e) Coaching /Training /Selection Camps

Figures at the end of

Figures at the end of 31st

icul
Pasticulary 31st March,2018 March,2017
Coaching Camp Exp /13,759,347 10,314,933
Misc, Sports Promotion Exp /1,811,405 3,633,776
Haryana Shooting Comp. (Nrai) - -
11Th Sardar Ssss.M.M Comp. = 701,218
Total 15,570,752 14,649,927




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Annexures forming part of the Head Office Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

(f) Domestic Shooting events

Figures at the end of

Figures at the end of 31st

Fasticuiare 31st March,2018 March,2017

60Th Nscc (R/P) (1,647,538)
60Th Nscc-Shotqun 5 = (637,295)
Bigbore 26 Thaigvmsc/60Thnsc-Bb rd yﬂg.fu? (1,645,438)
1 D Number (Issf) Fee 39,597 (26,919)
Jury Judages Licence Fee ; 91.418
Selection Trial - 1 (384) #£1440,734) (314,699)
Selection Trial-2 (5&6) # 14,986 (620,291)
Selection Trial-3 (Patiala) - (289,863)
Selection Trial I&2-Pune R/P - 301,459
Selection Trial-Shotaun /(329,938 (160,948)
Selection Trial-Shotqun-2 ¢ (65,550) 19,622
SELECTION TRIAL 182 (R/P) (1,866,247) -
SELECTION TRIAL 1&2 (SHOTGUN) /~ (538,029) -
WORLD CUP FINAL-DELHI 24,207,823 -
KHELO INDIA SCHOOL GAMES 627,237 -
27TH AIGMSC SMALL BORE EVENT(PARA) 7 (36,815) R
27TH AIGVMSC & BIG BORE/61NSCC 825,440) »
61ST NSCCC-R/P (4,853,729) -
61ST NSCC-SHOTGUN /(1,468.828) -

Total 16,153,750 (4,934,492)

(g) International Shooting events

Figures at the end of

Figures at the end of 31st

Particulare 31st March,2018 March,2017

6Th Asain Shotgun Champ-Uae. - 2,499,168
Asian Youth Camp Bangkok 8,470
Issf 9Th Asian Air Gun Champ. - 4,008,990
Issf W.Cup R/P & Shotgun-Delhi - 14,833,899
Issf World Cup Brazil - 5,167,273
Issf World Cup Finals - 1,809,201
Issfworld Cup Mexico (Shotgun) - 2,194,193
Issf World Cup Munich /5,628,649 2,858,738
Issf World Cup R/P-Shotgun (Indian Team) - 1,478,950
Issf World Cup-Shotqun/R/P-Baku - 10,576,721
Jr.4Th Int. Shotqun Cup-Finland - 2,197,591
Jr.Comp. Porpetto (Italy) - 1,203,169
Jr. Issf World Cup-Gabala “ 6,016,058
Jr. 1ssf World Cup R/P & Shotqun-Shul - 5,454,846
Meeting Of Shooting Hopes Plezen /72,536,791 2,367,747
ISF WC.SHOTGUN-PORPETTO/TRG.MASSARI/WC. MOS 76,709,532 -
ISSF H&N CUP MUNICH (GERMANY) - 873,733 #
ISSF WC-48 GRAND PRIX PLEZEN-CZEECH ,261,905 -
ISSF WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP-MOSCOW 72,307,365 .
ISSF WORLD CUP, CYPRUS /4,110,793 -
ISSFWORLD CUP MEXICO (SHOTGUN/R/P /7,674,391 -
ISSF.WORLDCUP SYDNEY (AUSTRALIA) 6,662,074
TRG. AT BAKU (MUNICH) 2,985,087
JR. ISSF WORLD CUP-GABALA 266,898 -
JR. ISSF WORLD CUP R/P & SHOTGUN-SHUL 6,253,457 -
INT. JR. SHOTGUN CUP AT FINLAND /3,818,417 -
COMMONWEALTH SHOOTING CHAMPIONSHIP /6,?4?,193 &
7TH ASTAN SHOTGUN CHAMP-KAZAKH 2,148,518 o
ISSF "ACADEMY LICENCE FEE/ID/JURY /7 (156,050) S
10TH ASAIN AIRGUN CHAMPICNSHIP /5,097,526 b
34TH ISAI- TOP SCHEME (NSDF) /I51,507 =

Total 68,078,186 62,675,014

Annexure- E Bank Balances

Particulars

Figures at the end of
31st March,2018

ANDHRA BANK A/C -108510100030594
ANDHRA BANK A/C 176

ANDHRA BANK FCRA A/C-31876

HDFC BANK LTD.

Figures at the end of 31st
March,2017

58,831
586,091
80,467
1,086,764

56,820
432,837

234,327

Total

1,812,152

723,984
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s National Rifles Associatic . of
India, New Delhi (“the association”), which comprises the Sales Office Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2018, the Sales Office Income and Expenditure Account, Significant accounting
policies and notes to accounts for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of the Association is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that gives a true and fair view. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
andmaintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements *hat
arefree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
Weconducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
ofChartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethicalrequirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether thefinancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
anddisclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financialstatements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditorconsiders internal control relevant to the Association’s preparation and fair presentation
of thefinancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
thecircumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policiesused and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well
asevaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

*
‘e,
g A

400, Greater Kailash Part-IT, New Dolhi - 110 048 Phone - 29217969, 29215052 R
Faw : 29215358 E-Maid : wna@ nalhahusa.com _——



Opinion

In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation furnished
to us the Financial Statements of National Rifle Association of India for the year ended March
31%, 2018 give a true and fair view:

i. In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Association’s Sales Office as
at March 31%, 2018; and

ii. In case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the Excess of the Income over
Expenditure of the Association’s Sales Office for the period ended on that date.

For Nath Ahuja & Company
Chartered Accountants
P

]

J"'00183N

Proprietor

Membership No. 080178

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10/09/2018
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51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Sales Office Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018

(Amount INR)

Figures at the | Figures at the
Particulars Note No.| end of 31st end of 31st
March,2018 March,2017
A |LIABILITIES
Head Office Account 1 68,653,273 61,370,786
Current Liabilities and Provisions 2 149,122 2,737,615
TOTAL 68,802,395 64,108,401
B |ASSETS
Fixed Assets 3 35,834 | - 15,468
Current Assets, Loans and Advances etc. 4 68,766,561 64,092,933
TOTAL 68,802,395 64,108,401
Significant Accounting Policies 12
Notes on Accounts 13

The Notes referred to above forms an integral part of the Income & Expenditure account
In terms of our separate report of even date attached

for Nath Ahuja & Company
Chartered Accountants

Proprietor
Membership No: 080178

Place New Delhi
Date: 10/09/2018

For and on behalf of the Governing Body of NRAI

%. Seetharama Rao
ecretary General '

R. K. Bhatia
Secretary

WwW

Karan Kumar
Hony. Treasurer

U, K. Jain
Accountant




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA

.51-3 Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Sales Office Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 31 March 2018

(Amount INR)

Not Figures at the Figures at the
Particulars Nooe end of 31st end of 31st
: March,2018 March,2017
A [Income
Sale of Arms, Ammunitions etc. 5 120,767,753 92,664,256
Other Income 6 1,033,646 23,624
Closing Stock ¥4 68,156,049 62,874,612
Total 189,957,448 155,562,492
B |Expendture
Opening stock 8 62,874,612 48,813,601
Purchase of Arms, Ammunitions etc. 9 112,132,929. 90,528,359
Establishment Expenses 10 4,716,639 5,074,687
Other Administrative Expenditure il | 595,997 488,819
Depreciation 4,434, 2,631
Total 180,324,611 144,908,097
C |[Balance being Excess of Income over Expenditure (A - B) 9,632,837 10,654,395
Transferred to Corpus/Capital Fund - -
D |Balance being Surplus carried to Head Office Account 9,632,837 10,654,395
Significant Accounting Policies 12
Notes on Accounts 13

The schedule referred to above forms an integral part of the Income & Expenditure account
In terms of our separate report of even date attached

for Nath Ahuja & Company
Chartered Accountants

o>

D. V. Seetharama Rao
Secretary General

g

R. K. Bhatia
Secretary

Membership No: 080178

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10/09/2018

For and on behalf of the Governing Body of NRAI

Ka Kumar

Hony. Treasurer

Accountant
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Sale Office Cash Flow Statement as at 31 March 2018

Particulars

As at the end of
31st March 2018

As at the end of
31st March 2017

Amount in INR

Amount in INR

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 9,632,837 10,654,395
Adjustments for :-
Depreciation 4,434 2,631
Operating profit before working capital changes 9,637,271 10,657,026
Adjustments for changes in working capital:-
(Increase)/Decrease in Stock (5,281,437) (14,061,011)
(Increase)/Decrease in staff loans 138,780 (18,742)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities & Provisions (2,588,493) 1,802,977
Increase/(Decrease) in Head Office Account (2,350,350) 1,757,144
Cash generated from operations
Net cash from operating activities (444,229) 137,394
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (24,800) ~
Net cash used in investing activities (24,800) -
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid - -
Net cash flow from financing activities - -
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (469,029) 137,394
Cash & Cash equivalent at the begging of the year 816,791 679,397
Cash & Cash equivalent at the closing of the year* 347,762 816,791
*Cash & Cash equivalent comprise :
Cash on hand 62,706 161,466
Postage Imprest 1,213 185
Balances with Scheduled Banks 283,843 655,140
Total 347,762 816,791

The notes referred to above forms an integral part of the financial statement

In terms of our report attached.

Hja
Proprie b?

Mernbers.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10/09/2018

Secretary

WA h,&
D. V. Seetharama Rao Karan Kumar

Secretary General

T~

R. K. Bhatia

Hony. Treasurer

Accountant




THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF INDIA
51-B, Institutional Area, Tughlakabad, New Delhi

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 1 Head Office Account

Particulars

Figures at the end of
31st March,2018

Figures at the end of
31st March,2017

Balance at the beginning of the year 61,370,786 48,959,247
Add: Amount transferred from Shooters Benevolent Fund 1,006 1,398
Add: Net Amount of transactions with Head Office during the year (2,351,356) 1,755,746
Add: Balance being Surplus from the Income & Expenditure account 9,632,837 10,654,395
Total 68,653,273 61,370,786
Note 2 Current Liabilities and Provisions
Particilii Figures at the end of | Figures at the end of
i 31st March,2018 31st March,2017
Sundry Creditors
(a) for services and others - 9,269
Statutory Liabilities
(a) for revenue taxes = 2,599,463
(b) for provident fund/EDLI 149,122 128,883
Total 149,122_ 2,737,615
Note 4 Current Assets, Loans and Advances etc.
Particulars Figures at the end of | Figures at the end of
31st March,2018 31st March,2017
Inventories
(As taken, valued and certified by the Management)
(a) Stores and Spares 99,195 110,265
(b) Stock-in-trade 68,056,854 62,764,347
Cash and Bank Balances
(a) Cash in hand 62,706, 161,466
(b) Postage imprest 1,213~ 185
(c) Bank balances 283,843 655,140
Loans
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
(a) To Staff 262,750 + 401,530
Total 68,766,561 64,092,933
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 5 Sale of Arms Ammunition etc.

New Delhi

(Amount in INR)

Particulars

Figures at the end of
31st March,2018

Figures at the end of
31st March,2017

Traded Goods

Ammunition 80,007,534 80,856,913
Arms 31,035,565.4 9,680,944
Taget paper/Clay Targets, etc. 9,724,654 , -(;1-."f 2,126,399
- i. b
Pl
Total { 120,767,753 92,664,256
Note 6 Other income (Amount in INR)
Particulars Figures at the end of | Figures at the end oﬂ
31st March,2018 31st March,2017
Interest income 17,052, _ 23,022
Sale of Scrap { 1,015,394 } gald” | 5
Misc. Income 1,200 |84 22 H Y 602
Total 1,033,646 _| 23,624
Note 7 Closing Stock (Amount in INR)
Particulars Figures at the end of | Figures at the end of
31st March,2018 31st March,2017
Stores and Spares 99,195 110,265
Stock-in-Trade
Arms 11,268,763 12,851, 98
Ammunitions 30,244,787 30,389,561
Air Pellets 1,730,420 3,365,364
Equipment's 1,755,131 1,755,131
Accessories and Literature 11,843,915 9,189,330
Clay Birds/Targets 2,432,751 1,104,646
Stock with Sports Authority of India (SAI) 7,548,523 3,038,114
Stock at Karan Singh Shooting Range (KSSR) 1,232,564 1,070,403
Total 68,156,049 62,874,612
Note 8 Opening Stok (Amount in INR)
Partlciliie Figures at the end of | Figures at the end of
31st March,2018 31st March,2017~
Stores and Spares 110,265 23,659
Stock-in-Trade
Arms 12,851,798 10,149,192
Ammunitions 30,389,561 22,817,917
Air Pellets 3,365,364 2,486,138
Equipment's 1,755,131 1,755,131
Accessories and Literature 9,189,330 5,004,386
Clay Birds/Targets 1,104,646 1,030,005
Stock with Sports Authority of India (SAI) 3,038,114 4,084,046
Stock at Karan Singh Shooting Range (KSSR) 1,070,403 1,463,127
Total 62,874,612
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 9 Purchase of Arms Ammunition etc.

(Amount in INR)

Particulars Figures at the end of | Figures at the end of
31st March.2018 | 31st March,2017 |
Traded Goods
Ammunition 68,856,379 _ 75,270,720
Arms 25,262,289 | 10,800,347
Pins & Stickers - 22,500
Others (Paper Targets, Accessories, Clay Birds, etc.) 18,014,261, 4,434,792
Total 112,132,929 90,528,359
Note 10 Establishment Expenses (Amount in INR)
R Figures at the end of | Figures at the end of
31st March,2018 31st March,2017
Staff Salaries 3,832,037~ 3,695,634
Ex-gratia 555,024 927,044
Staff Welfare - 123,025
Employer's Contribution to PF & EDLI 329,578 328,984
Total 4,716,639 5,074,687
Note 11 Other Administrative Expenses (Amount in 1WR)
Paitlizilars Figures at the end of | Figures at the end of
rheu 31st March,2018 31st March,2017
Repairs to Others 10,666 9,338
Office Maintenance 5,040 12,756
Postage, Telephone and Communication 90,121 80,977
Printing and Stationery 41,918 40,457
Traveling and Conveyance 95,494 75,939
Bank Charges 172 150
Newspaper and Periodicals - 695
General Expenses 322,585 268,507
Write off 30,001 3
Total 595,997
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Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on a going concern
basis in accordance with the applicable accounting standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are valued at cost of acquisition inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes,
incidental/installation and direct expenses related to acauisition.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on written down value method as per the rates specified in the
Income tax act, 1961. In respect of assets which has been used for less than 180 days,
depreciation at half rates has been provided in accordance with the Income tax act, 1961.

Inventory
Stores and spares (including machinery spares) are valued at cost.

Stock-in-trade (being Arms, Ammunitions, Clay birds, Air Pellets, Souvenirs, Ties,
Pins,accessories, etc.) are valued at cost or Net realizable value (whichever is lower).

The costs are based on FIFO method of accounting and is determined by considering purchase
price, custom duty, clearing charges, freight and all other charges for bringing the inventory to
its present location and condition.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting for Sales

Sales are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and
rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to
customers. Sales excludes sales tax and value added tax, goods and service tax.

Other Income
Interest on Saving bank account is accounted on receipt basis.

Accounting for Purchase

Purchase is accounted at cost which comprises purchase price, custom duties, clearing
charges, freight and all other charges for bringing the goods to its present location and
condition.

Notes on Accounts

The Association's Sales Office is in the business of Sales and Purchase of Arms, Ammunitions
and Sports Accessories etc. for its Members. The Association is maintaining separate books of
accounts in respect of this activity. The Income arising from this activity is applied for the
purpose of Sports Promotion Activities.

No provision for Income tax has been made in the books of accounts, as it has obtained
exemption from Commissioner of Income tax (Exemption) u/s 12A of the Income tax act, 1961
vide Registration No. DIT(E)/95-96/T-334/168 dated 08/09/1995.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary, to confirm
with riirrent vear rlaccificratinn and far the niirnnce nf rnmnarienn and nrecentatinn

The Association does not have any written policy regarding the sale of Arms & Ammunitions to
the Members & Affiliated Body.
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